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December 31, 2024 

IRVINGTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 

Dr. April Vauss 
Superintendent 

Ona University Place 
Irvington, New Jersey 07111 
(973) 399-6800 X 2110 
(973) 372.3724 Fax 

Reporting Entity and Its Services 

The Mission of the Irvington Public Schools is to inspire and instruct all students to think critically, 
creatively, and responsibly, to embrace diversity, and to pursue their dreams with purpose. Our mission 
is enhanced through a multifaceted approach and a solid commitment to student growth and 
development by all District stakeholders, including, but not limited to, students, parents, 
administrators, teachers, custodians, secretaries, security, suppo1t staff, and the community-at-large. 

The primary purpose of the Irvington Public Schools is to improve student academic achievement by 
(a) implementing the District's aligned Standards curricula; (b) providing staff development that 
promotes student engagement and academic rigor; (c) conducting data analysis to info1m instruction; 
and (d) monitoring teaching and learning to ensure the alignment of curriculum, instruction and 
assessment. 

The District is dedicated to academic success through a rigorous and relevant curriculum that 
empowers students to become productive, responsible, and self-directed learners and citizens. The 
cun·iculum is designed to meet the individual needs of all students through authentic assessment, 
research-based instruction, and responsive differentiation that encourages students to think critically 
and to connect all learning to life beyond the classroom. Further, the cmTiculum is designed to explore 
big ideas, essential questions, and promote enduring understandings. Technology is also integrated 
throughout the cmTiculum to promote 21st Century thinking and learning. The curriculum is grounded 
in critical thinking skills to help students solve real-life complex problems. 

The English Language Arts program is designed to foster a love of reading and to develop skills that 
are essential for students to become effective, lifelong readers and writers. The District's balance­
literacy program provides opportunities for learning experiences in listening and speaking, phonemic 
awareness, phonics, word identification, word analysis, vocabulary development, fluency, and 
comprehension strategies. As students read a variety of selections, they learn appropriate strategies to 
optimize their comprehension. These strategies include previewing and predicting, confirming 
predictions, using prior or background knowledge, self-questioning adjusting reading rate, using 
typographic clues, visualizing, rereading, and using text features and illustrations to facilitate 
comprehension. As a result of students' focus on comprehension, students develop into readers who 
learn how to relate the text to themselves, the world, and other texts. They learn to be critical and 
active readers who know that reading equates with getting meaning from text. 
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OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 

Dr. April Vauss 
Superintendent 

One University Place 
Irvington, New Jersey 07111 
(973) 399-6800 X 2110 
(973) 372-3724 Fax 

The importance of students developing good habits for reading is emphasized in the English Language 
Arts program. Following a mini-lesson model by the teacher to focus students' attention to a specific 
text aspect or strategy, students are offered multiple opportunities for practice and application through 
learning centers and small group instruction that is focused on meeting students and their respective 
ability levels. Small group discussions are used to explore students' understanding of textual content 
and ideas. 

Through the implementation of the English Language Arts program with fidelity, students will: 

• Demonstrate independence 
• Understand one's own thought process 
• Build strong content knowledge 
• Respond to varying demands of audience, task, purpose and discipline 
• Comprehend as well as critique 
• Value evidence 
• Use technology and digital media strategically and capably 
• Understand other perspectives and cultures. 

Reading Wonders has been implemented in grades K to 5. The program provides support for building a 
strong reading foundation, accessing complex text, finding and using text evidence, engaging in 
collaboration conversations, and writing to sources. Secondary students (grades 6-12) use Houghton 
Mifflin Harcourt-Collections. This program helps students develop abilities to analyze complex texts, 
determine evidence, reason critically, and communicate thoughtfully. To enhance our ELA teaming, 
we began a pilot program at Florence A venue School that focuses on phonemic awareness and 
phonological knowledge. This program is called Magnetic Reading Foundation. 

All District students are tested (3) times per year to measure their progress toward reading proficiency 
using the i-Ready program. Identified students in all grades 3-11 English Language Arts classrooms 
receive intervention using the program with a learning center. 

The goal of the K-12 Mathematics program is for all students to achieve proficiency by developing 
both conceptual w1derstanding and procedural fluency through rigorous instruction and authentic 
assessments. The curriculum includes concepts and processes of mathematics upon which technical 
and scientific progress is dependent. Therefore, provisions are made for students to collaborate and 
share different ways of thinking in an effort to make sense, to question, and to think critically about the 
world of mathematics and beyond. The intellectual curiosity about the study of mathematics will 
promote the standards for mathematical practices, students' abilities to communicate mathematically, 
students' ability to use mathematics to solve problems in real-world contexts. The importance of 
students developing good habits for mathematical reasoning is emphasized in the Mathematic program. 
Following a mini-lesson modeled by the teacher, students are offered multiple opportunities for 
practice and application through learning centers (vocabulary, problem solving, and skill enhancement) 
and small group discussions are used to explore student's conceptual understanding of content. 
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En Vision Math 2.0 is used in grades K-12. It is a comprehensive mathematics curriculum with superior 
focus, coherence, and rigor. It includes problem-based learning, embedded visual learning and 
personalization to empower every teacher and student. 

All District K to 8 students are tested three (3) times a year to measure the progression of their 
mathematical skills using the i-Ready assessment program. Data reports from this benchmark 
assessment are discussed at common planning and department meetings. 

Irvington Public Schools supports the goal of improving student achievement by providing quality 
professional development that opens the doors to improved teaching and learning through content rich, 
research-based instructional practices. In-Service days are dedicated exclusively to the acquisition of 
knowledge and skills in an effort to refine the craft of our teachers for their work in the classroom. 
Teachers continue to make paradigm shifts by ensuring that students are provided with multi­
dimensional instruction and high-quality assessment. Our support staff also engage in professional 
development that provides them with opportunities to contribute effectively to the learning 
environment. 

The District offers After School Enrichment programs with the goal of extending student learning 
beyond the traditional school day. The programs are designed to provide individualized instruction to 
students and document their progress through benchmark assessments. The program is taught by 
highly qualified teachers who are required to maintain progress data for each student. The teachers 
provide re-teaching and /or acceleration as needed. 

The District uses the Charlotte Danielson Framework for Teaching to evaluate the perfo1mance of 
teachers. The Framework provides an opportunity for teachers and administrators to work 
collaboratively to improve teaching and learning through on-going and targeted feedback related to 
planning and preparation, classroom environment, instruction and professional responsibilities. 

Parental involvement plays an integral role in improving academic achievement. The District will 
continue to collaborate with parents to provide on-going feedback on the effectiveness of services to 
students inside and outside of the classroom. Superintendent's Quarterly Forums are conducted to 
foster parental as well as community involvement. In addition, the District website, School Messenger 
automated phone system, surveys and public access Channel 36 are used to communicate and seek 
feedback from parents and community stakeholders. 
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Dr. April Vauss 
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The Irvington Public Schools recognizes and supports that the success of a student is significantly 
influenced by utilization of effective research-based instructional practices. Therefot·e, time, effort and 
finding support in raising achievement levels by teaching students how to learn, using direct/small 
group instruction learning centers, adopting instrnction to the students' teaming needs, and providing 
opportunities for cooperative learning, authentic assessments and mastery learning, all which lead to 
improving educational outcomes for students. 

Assessments used in the District include: i-Ready, ELA and Mathematics (3 times per year); 
enVisionmath2.0 (curriculum assessment); Reading Wonders (cutTiculum assessment); Houghton 
Mifflin Harcourt-Collections (cmriculum assessment); District monthly benchmark assessments 
created through ED Connect; and end of the cycle, mid~year and final-year examinations. In addition, 
formative assessment strategies are infused in daily lessons to enable teachers to continuously monitor 
student progress. 

In order to ensure the implementation of New Jersey Student Learning Standards, all teachers are 
required to have Wliform lesson plans. which are reviewed and evaluated by principals and district 
supervisors. Teachers engage in lesson design and lesson study during common planning meetings. 
Staff development has been upgraded to ensure that an integrated approach that transcends to small 
group instruction and learning centers is in use. 

We are very proud of our work of infusing technology into every classroom in order to provide our 
students with rigorous, relevant and engaging educational experiences. We have expended over 
$2,000,000 in computer hardware upgrades. This new hardware will allow teachers to access 
educational videos and supplemental on-line instructional materials via the Internet at top rates of 
speed. Also, we have provided two to one Chromebook access at our elementary school and our 
secondary schools' access is to one to one. Furthermore, we purchased several interactive panels, VR 
headsets, Ozobots, 3D printers, and improved intercom systems, updated conference rooms throughout 
the district. 

To meet the needs of all students and increase student engagement and technology advancement, 
Kagan Cooperative Learning training is available each year for all staff members. 

The Early Childhood Preschool Program is an inclusive educational program. It builds on learning 
experiences, which develop passionate lifelong learners who cooperatively as well as independently 
work to create, investigate, and solve problems. The program builds on the strengths of each child 
while involving students in all aspects of the learning process. We document student growth through 
authentic perfonnance-based assessments and use a variety of powerful teaching strategies. 
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All staff members of the Irvington Public Schools work collaboratively to ensw-e that our students are 
presented with a rigorous instructional program. In addition, we provide resources and materials of 
high interest from diverse perspectives to serve our student population. 

Classroom instruction consists of relevant teaming tasks for students that expand their critical thinking 
skills in order to solve complex, real-life problems. Professional development is available to staff 
members weekly in the areas of student engagement and technology. 

Service Effo11s and Accomplishments 

The Irvington Public Schools continues to work diligently to address the goals and objectives of the 
Irvington Board of Education. Data driven schools, enhanced, enriched instruction through academic 
rigor and improved student achievement is the mantra heard throughout the District. 

Professional Leaming Communities, alignment of curriculum and instruction, critical thinking skills, 
literacy instruction, academic rigor, common assessments via Ed Connect, feedback, small group 
instruction, and differentiated instruction are the areas of focus . 

In regards to technology, student access to the internet has been expanded through the increased use of 
the computer labs, which increasingly supp011 our academic programs. In addition, Sma11 Boards, 
Sma1t Tables, and Chromebooks are utilized to enhance instruction and assessment. The District has an 
inventory of Chromebooks for use in virtual learning and for state testing. 

The Irvington Public Schools has received numerous grants. Examples include the Special Olympics 
Play Unified Partnership Grant ($25,000.00); and Whole School, Whole Community, Whole Child 
Grant ($15,000.00) for a three-year period. 

The JROTC program was awarded Honor Unit with Distinction and the Consumer Bowl Team won 
the State Championship. Also, we have planned to add additional JROTC staff to the District to 
accommodate the growing interests in this CTE program. The High School class of2024 received $8.4 
million in financial scholarships (250 students). Irvington is one of 39 school districts to make the 
Advanced Placement (AP) National Honor Roll. To be included in the 11th Annual Honor Roll, school 
distiicts had to increase the number of students participating in advanced placement since 2016, while 
also increasing or maintaining the percentage of students earning AP Exam scores of 3 or higher for a 
three-year period. 
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A few highlighted of accomplishments for the 2023-2024school year are listed below: 
1. The District purchased a food truck to further innovate and advance our culinary a1ts program. 

Also, extensive renovations were made to our cosmetology rooms. 
2. The District continued its pa11nership with the Community Congregational Church of Short 

Hills, New Jersey, to distribute food to our families once a month. 
3. Honor Society induction ceremonies were held in all of our schools 
4. The District sponsored an Adult English as a Second Language program for ou1· parents for a 

seven straight year. 

Respectfully Subm::;;.it;.;-te~ ..... 

Dr. Apri :Vauss 
Superintendent of Schools 
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S . .uIUEL KLEIN A.J.~D Co~IPA.l"'JY, LLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

550 BROAl> STREET, 11TH l<'LOOR 

NEWARIC, N ,J, 07102-9909 

PHONE (073) 024•6100 

FAX (973) 624•6101 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 

Irvington Township School District 
County of Essex 
Irvington, New Jersey 07111 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinions 

36 WEST ;\JAi~ S'I'Rl-~ET, SUl'I'J•; :30:J 

F'REF..HOl,l>, N .,l. 07728•22Hl 

PHO:-;E (7:32) 780·2600 

FAX (7:l2) 780-10:m 

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each 
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Irvington Township School District, as of and 
for the year ended June 30, 2024, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively 
comprise the Irvington Township School District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, 
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Irvington Township School District, as of June 30, 2024, 
and the respective changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then 
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis for Opinions 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America (GAAS), the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States (Government Auditing Standards), and audit 
requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. 
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit 
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Irvington 
Township School District and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical 
requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or 
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Irvington Township School 
District's ability to continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, 
including any currently known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter. 

MEMBERS AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF' CERTtf'IED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

www.samuelklein-cpa-rma.com 
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our 
opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is 
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement 
when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, 
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the 
financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and Government Auditing Standards, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such 
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Irvington Township School District's internal control. 
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, 
that raise substantial doubt about the Irvington Township School District's ability to continue as a 
going concern for a reasonable period of time. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters 
that we identified during the audit. 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's 
discussion and analysis, the schedules of the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability, the 
schedules of the District's contributions, the budgetary comparison information, the schedule of changes in 
the District's total OPEB liability, related ratios and notes, and the notes to the required supplementary 
information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility 
of management and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the 
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied 
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the 
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's 
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit 
of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information 
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide 
any assurance. 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

This section of the Irvington Township Public School District's Annual Comprehensive Financial Report 
presents Management's Discussion and Analysis of the District's financial performance during the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2023. The intent of this discussion and analysis is to look at the School District's financial 
performance as a whole; readers should review the notes to the basic financial statements to enhance their 
understanding of the School District's financial performance. Therefore, the reader should focus on current 
activities, resulting change and current facts, and it should be read in conjunction with the Letter of Transmittal, 
the District's Basic Financial Statements and the Notes to Financial Statements. 

The Management's Discussion and Analysis is an element of Required Supplementary Information specified in 
the Governmental Accounting Standard Board's (GASS) Statement No. 34 - Basic Financial Statements - and 
Management's Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local Governments. Therefore year June 30, 2023 to 
June 30, 2024 comparative information is provided in the Management's Discussion and Analysis in order to 
provide meaningful comparisons that will explain the Irvington Township School District's financial position and 
the result of operations. 

Using this Generally Accepted Accounting 620 Report (GAAP) 

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements. These statements 
are organized so the reader can understand Irvington Township Public School District as a financial whole, an 
entire operating entity. The statements then proceed to provide an increasingly detailed look at specific financial 
activities. 

The Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities provide information about the activities of the whole 
School District, presenting both an aggregate view of the School District's finances and a long-term view of 
those finances. Fund financial statements provide the next level of detail. For governmental funds, these 
statements tell how services were financed in the short-term as well as what remains for future spending. The 
fund financial statements also look at the School District's most significant funds. In the case of Irvington 
Township Public School District, the General Fund (consisting of both the Traditional and School Base) is by 
far the most significant fund. 

Reporting the School District as a Whole 

Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities 

While this document contains the large number of funds used by the School District to provide programs and 
activities, the view of the School District as a whole looks at all financial transactions and asks the question, 
"How did we manage financially during fiscal year 2023-2024?" The Statement of Net Position and the 
Statement of Activities answers this question. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the 
actual basis of accounting similar to the accounting basis used by most private-sector companies. This basis 
of accounting takes into consideration all of the current year's revenues and expenses regardless of when cash 
is received or paid. 

These two statements report the School District's net position and changes in those positions. This change in 
net position is important because it tells the reader that, for the School District as a whole, the financial position 
of the School District has improved or diminished. The causes of this change may be the result of many factors, 
some financial, and some not. Non-financial factors include facility condition, required educational programs, 
etc. 
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The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities are divided into two distinct kinds of activities. 

Governmental Activities - Governmental activities are the activities where most of the School District's programs 
and services are reported including, but not limited to, instruction, support services, operation and maintenance 
of plant, pupil transportation and extracurricular activities. 

Business-Type Activities - These services are provided on a charge for goods or services basis to recover all 
or a significant portion of the expenses of the goods or service provided. The District food service activities are 
reported as business activity. Whitsons, an outside contractor, manages the School District's Food Service 
Program. 

Reporting the School District's Most Significant Funds 

Fund Financial Statements 

Fund financial reports provide detailed information about the School District's major funds. The School District 
uses many funds to account for a multitude of financial transactions. However, these fund financial statements 
focus on the School District's most significant funds. The School District's major governmental funds are the 
General Fund, the Special Revenue Fund, Debt Service Fund and the Permanent Fund. 

Governmental Funds 

The School District's activities are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how money flows into and 
out of those funds and the balances left at year-end available for spending in the future periods. These funds 
are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all 
other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a 
detailed short-term view of the School District's general government operations and the basic services it 
provides. Governmental fund information helps you determine whether there are more or fewer financial 
resources that can be spent in the near future to finance educational programs. The relationship (or differences) 
between governmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities) and 
governmental funds is reconciled in the financial statements. 

Proprietary Funds 

The District maintains one proprietary fund type, the Enterprise Fund. Enterprise Funds are used to report the 
same funds presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements. The District 
uses enterprise funds to account for the operations of its Food Service Program. 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statement 

The notes provided additional information that is essential for a full understanding of the data provided in the 
government-wide and fund financial statements. 

The School District as a Whole 

The Statement of Net Position provides the perspective of the School District as a whole. 
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Table 1 provides a summary of the School District's Net Position for fiscal year 2024 versus fiscal year 2023. 

Assets 
Current and Others Assets 
Capital Assets 
Deferred Outflows of Resources 

Total Assets 

Liabilities 
Noncurrent Liabilitlies 
Other Liabilities 
Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Total Liabilities 

Net Position 
Invested in Capital Assets, 
Net of Debt 

Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Position 

Table 1 

Net Position 

2024 2023 

$54,496,031 $ 67,546,268 
38,676,045 53,487,165 

2,041,061 1,994,317 

95,213,137 123,027,750 

26,003,871 30,860,176 
31,125,383 27,688,627 
2,217,771 4,759,136 

59,347,025 63,307,939 

39,046,078 47,170,388 
36,554,318 53,179,635 

(39,734,283) (39,833,557) 

$35,866,113 $ 60,516,466 

The amount recorded under noncurrent liabilities is detailed below: 

2024 2023 

Compensated Absences $ 5,209,683 $ 5,210,936 
Pension Liability 25,915,700 25,649,240 

$31,125,383 $30,860,176 

Increase/ 
<Decrease) Percent 

$(13,050,237) -19.3% 
(14,811,120) -27.7% 

46,744 2.3% 

(27,814,613) -22.6% 

(4,856,305) -15.7% 
3,436,756 12.4% 

(2,541,365) -53.4% 

(3,960,914) -6.3% 

(8,124,310) -17.2% 
(16,625,317) -31.3% 

99,274 -0.2% 

$(24,650.353) -40.7% 

Increase/ 
(Decrease) Percent 

$ (1,253) 0.03% 
266,460 1.01% 

$ 265,207 0.98% 

It must be noted that compensated absences due to retirements or other circumstances have always been paid 
through general fund budget appropriations and will continue to be paid. The School District has never failed 
to meet its contractual obligations. 

Table 2 shows the changes in net position for fiscal year 2024 and fiscal year 2023. The District has been 
experiencing decreases in net position over the recent years due to the phasing in of Whole School Reform 
(State Mandate for Abbott Districts). We see this trend continuing over the next several years as the District 
continues to implement programs needed to meet the Abbott mandates. 

18 



IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

EXCESS SURPLUS CALCULATION 

SCHOOL BASED BUDGET DISTRICT 

SECTION 1 

A. 2% Calculation of Excess Surplus 

2024-25 Total General Fund Expenditures per the CAFR, Ex. C-1 

Increased by: 
Transfer from Capital Outlay to Capital Projects Fund 
Transfer from Capital Reserve to Capital Projects Fund 

Less: Expenditures Allocated to Restricted Federal Resources 
as Reported on Exhibit D-2 

Decreased by: 
On-Behalf TPAF Pension and Social Security 
Assets Acquired Under Capital Leases in Fund 15 

Adjusted 2023-24 General Fund Expenditures 

2% of Adjusted 2023-24 General Fund Expenditures 
[(A9) times .04) 

Enter Greater of (A10) or $250,000 
Increased by: Allowable Adjustment • 

Maximum Unassigned Fund Balance [(A 11 )+(K)] 

SECTION2 

Total General Fund - Fund Balances@ 6-30-24 
(Per CAFR Budgetary Comparison Schedule C-1) 
Decreased by: 

Year ended Encumbrances 
Legally Restricted - Designated for Subsequent Year's 

Expenditures 
Excess Surplus - Designated for Subsequent Year's 

Expenditures** 
Other Restricted Fund Balances**** 
Assigned - Fund Balance - Designated for Subsequent Year's 

Expenditures 

Total Unassigned Fund Balance [(C)-(C1 )-(C2)-(C3)-(C4 )-(C5)] 

$ 202,178,998.72 (A) 

$ _____ (A1a) 
$ _____ (A1a) 

$ 2,295,620.40 (A1b) 

$ 30,597,228.99 (A4) 
$ _____ (A5) 

$ 169,286,149.33 (A9) 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

3,385,722.99 (A10) 
3,385,722.99 (A11) 
1,639,936.00 (K) 

41,475,233.65 (C) 

38,977.74 (C1) 

0.00 (C2) 

17,346,695.01 (C3) 
12,809,580.76 (C4) 

(C5) 

$ 5,025,658.99 (M) 

$ 11,279,980.14 (U1) 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2024 

SECTION 3 

Restricted Fund Balance· Excess Surplus***[(U2)-{M)] IF NEGATIVE ENTER -0- $ 6,254,321.15 {E) 

Recapitulation of Excess Surplus as of June 30. 2023 

Reserved Excess Surplus - Designated for Subsequent Year's 
Expenditures** $ 17,346,695.01 {C3) 

$ 6,254,321.15 {E) Reserved Excess Surplus***[{E)] 

Total [(C3) + (E)] $ 23,601,016.16 (D) 

This adjustment line (as detailed below) is to be utilized for Impact Aid, Sale and Lease-back (Refer to the Audit Program 
Section 11, Chapter 10) and Extraordinary Aid, and Additional Nonpublic School Transportation Aid. Refer to the Audit 
Program Section 11, Chapter 10 for restrictions on the inclusion of Extraordinary Aid and Additional Nonpublic School 
Transportation Aid. 

Detail of Allowable Adiustments 

Impact Aid 
Sale and Lease-Back 
Extraordinary Aid 
Additional Nonpublic School Transportation Aid 

Total Adjustments [(H)+(l)+(J1 )+(J2)] 

$ _____ (H} 
$ _____ (I} 
$ 1,639,936.00 (J1) 
$ _____ (J2) 

$ 1,639,936.00 (K} 

This amount represents the June 30, 2023 Excess Surplus (C3 above) and must be included in the Audit Summary 
Worksheet Line 90031. 

••• Amounts must agree to the June 30, 2024 CAFR and Audit Summary Worksheet Line 90030. 

**** Amount for Other Restricted/Reserved Fund Balance must be detailed for each source and request for approval to use 
amounts other than state imposed legal restrictions in the excess surplus calculation must be submitted to the Assistant 
Commissioner - Field Services prior to September 30. 

Detail of Other Restricted Fund Balance 

Statutory restrictions: 
Approved unspent separate proposal 
Capital outlay for a district with a capital outlay Cap Waiver 
Sale/lease-back reserve 
Capital reserve 
Maintenance reserve 
Unemployment reserve 
Other state/government mandated reserve 

{Other Restricted Fund Balance not noted above] ***" 

Total Other Restricted Fund Balance 

$ _____ _ 
$ _____ _ 
$ 
$------

$ 12,500,000.00 
$ 309,580.76 
$ ------

$ ------

$ 12,809,580.76 (C4) 
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Program Revenues: 
Operating Grants and Contributions 

General Revenues: 
Property Taxes 
Grants and Entitlements 
Other 

Total Revenues 

Program Expenses: 
Instruction 
Support Services: 

Student and Instruction Related 
Services 

Board of Education, Administration 
Fiscal and Business 

Operation and Maintenance of Plant 
Pupil Transportation 

Contribution to Charter School 
Unallocated Depreciation 
Capital Outlay 

Total Expenses 

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position 

Program Revenues: 
Charges for Services 
Operating Grants and Contributions 

Total Revenues 

Cost of Sales 
Salaries and Benefits 
Other 
Total Expenses 

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position 

Table 2 

Change in Net Position 

2023-2024 
Governmental 

Activities 

$ 79,085,245 

17,459,529 
139,232,401 

1,582,922 
237,360,097 

102,443, 126 

69,921,969 

12,702,207 
27,355,578 

8,808,259 
22,398,809 
17,634,343 

261,264,291 

$ (23,904,194) 

2023-2024 
Business-Type 

Activities 

$ 180,632 
5,270,454 
5,451,086 

2,103,870 
2,531,107 

847,929 
5,482,906 

$ (31,820) 

2022-2023 
Governmental 

Activities 

$ 74,684,629 

17,459,529 
141,254,756 

1,152,557 
234,551,471 

95,255,259 

66,535,566 

12,252,746 
26,676,234 
11,414,235 
20,547,366 

1,519,471 
893,498 

235,094,375 

$ (542,904) 

2022-2023 
Business-Type 

Activities 

$ 190,951 
4,969,410 
5,160,361 

2,218,595 
2,559,262 

553,938 
5,331,795 

$ (171,434} 
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Governmental Activities 

A majority of all revenue for the Irvington Township School District comes from the State Department of 
Education through state aid. This amount represents 87.9% for governmental activities for the Irvington 
Township School District. 

Instruction comprises 46.3% of district expense and support services 53.7%. 

The District's overall financial position has changed from the prior year. As a result of the financial crisis facing 
the State, adopted budgets were extremely tight. Unexpended balances of general fund appropriations totaled 
$41,475,233.65 of which $38,977.74 is for encumbrances, $17,346,695.01 is budgeted for fiscal year 2024-
2025, $12,500,000.00 is restricted for maintenance reserve, $309,580.76 is restricted for unemployment 
compensation and $6,254,321.15 is reserved excess surplus leaving an unassigned surplus of $5,025,658.99 
which represents 2% of the budget. As a result, the District must be vigilant, and remain prudent to ensure that 
the expenditure of its financial resource is in accordance with the approved spending plan while maintaining its 
fiscal solvency. 

The Statement of Activities shows the cost of program services and the charges for services and grants 
offsetting those services. Table 3 shows the net cost of services. That is, it identifies the cost of these services 
supported by tax revenue and unrestricted State entitlements. 

Business-Type Activities 

The School District operates business-type activities for the Food Service Program. For the current school 
year, the food service had a decrease in net position of $31,819.94. Ending net position for the food service 
shows a positive of $2,921,682.38. 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

Over the course of the year, the District revised the annual operating budget several times. These budget 
amendments fall into two categories: 

1. Implementing budgets for specially funded projects, which include both federal and state grants 
and reinstating prior year purchase orders being carried over. 

2. Increases in appropriations for significant unbudgeted cost, such as emergency school 
maintenance and repair needs. 

For fiscal year 2024-2025, the District will be able to meet the $17,346,695.01 budgeted fund balance amount. 
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Instruction 
Support Services: 

Student and Instruction Related 
Services 

Board of Education Administration, 
Fiscal and Business 

Operation and Maintenance of Plant 
Pupil Transportation 

Contribution to Charter School 
Capital Outlay 
Unallocated Depreciation 

Total Expenses 

Table 3 

Net Cost 
of Services 

2024 

$ 67,956,794 

32,717,170 

9,741,561 
22,922,111 

8,808,259 
22,398,809 

17,634,343 

$182.179,047 

A description of each service provided by the School District is detailed as follows: 

Net Cost 
of Services 

2023 

$ 65,601,065 

26,894,642 

10,061,170 
23,478,299 
11,414,235 
20,547,366 

893,498 
1,519,471 

$160.409,746 

Instruction expenditures include activities directly dealing with the teaching of pupils and the interaction 
between teacher and pupils. 

Tuition expenditures are for Education Services for pupils residing in the School District and include 
placements in private, County and State Facilities. 

Student and Instructional Related Services expenditures include the activities involved with assisting 
staff with the content and process of teaching to pupils. Also included are Attendance and Social Work 
Services, Health Services and Guidance, Child Study and Educational Media Services. 

Board of Education, Administration, Fiscal and Business Expenditures are associated with 
administration and financial supervision of the District. 

Operation and Maintenance of Plant expenditures involve keeping the school grounds, buildings and 
equipment in an effective working condition. 

Transportation expenditures facilitate the transport of approximately 415 special education students to 
over 45 specialized educational centers throughout the State. The expenditures reflect salaries, 
contracted services, vehicle repairs and maintenance, gasoline, road tolls, guard dog services and 
contracted special medical transports. 
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Sources of Irvington Township School District's General Fund Revenues 

For Fiscal Year 2024 

General Fund Revenues: 
Budgeted Fund Balance 

Local Sources: 
Local Tax Levy 
Miscellaneous 
Total Local Sources 

State Sources: 
Equalization Aid 
Transportation Aid 
Special Education Categorical Aid 
Security Aid 
Adjustment Aid 
Extraordinary Aid 
TPAF - Post-Retirement Medical 

(On-Behalf - Nonbudgeted) 
Teacher's Pension and Annuity Fund 

(On-Behalf - Nonbudgeted) 
TPAF - Long-Term Disability Insurance 

(On-Behalf- Nonbudgeted) 
Reimbursed TPAF Social Security 

Contributions (Nonbudgeted) 
Total State Sources 

Federal Sources: 
Other Federal Aids 

Total Revenues 

Original 
Budget 

$ 17,346,695 

17,459,529 
583,000 

18,042,529 

104,716,989 
1,164,430 
6,835,301 
3,649,144 

22,051,380 

138,417,244 

206,670 

$ 174,013,138 

Final 
Budget 

$ 17,346,695 

17,459,529 
583,000 

18,042,529 

104,716,989 
1,164,430 
6,835,301 
3,649,144 

22,051,380 

138,417,244 

206,670 

$ 174,013,138 

The cost of all General Fund activities this year was $202,179,456.00. 

District taxpayers' share was $17,459,529.00. 

$ 17,346,695 

17,459,529 
1,367,292 

18,826,821 

104,716,989 
1,164,430 
6,835,301 
3,649,144 

22,051,380 
1,639,936 

5,573,739 

20,479,385 

8,866 

4,535,696 
170,654,866 

193,119 

$ 

Variance 
Final to 
Actual 

784,292 
784,292 

1,639,936 

5,573,739 

20,479,385 

8,866 

4,535,696 
32,237,622 

(13,551) 

$ 33.008,363 

Most of the District's operating cost was paid for by State Sources (See Chart of General Fund Expenditures 
on next page). 
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Sources of Irvington Township School District's General Fund Expenditures 

For Fiscal Year 2024 

Variance 

Original Final Final to 

Budget Budget Actual Actual 

Expenditures: 
Instructional $ 59,485,945 $ 65,328,954 $ 55,039,192 $ 10,289,762 
Undistributed 103,005,590 113,703,689 123,501,247 (9,797,558) 

Capital Outlay 688,500 594,518 1,240,208 (645,690) 
Charter School 21,842,919 22,404,444 22,398,809 5,635 

Total Expenditures :i 185,022,954 :i 202,031,605 i 202,179,456 I (147,851 l 

The above analysis is on a budgetary basis and does not include the results of encumbered funds. 

Capital Assets 

At the end of the fiscal year 2024, the School District had $38,379,881.66 invested in land, buildings and 
equipment, net of accumulated depreciation. 

Purchases of equipment and machinery and construction in progress for a number of schools being 
administered on-behalf of the District by the Economic Development Authority were among the fixed asset 
additions this year. 

Debt Administration 

The School District had no outstanding debt at June 30, 2024. 

For the Future Construction - Next Five Years 

New Jersey School Development Authority anticipated emergent projects for a number of schools: 

• Irvington High School - Roof/HVAC 
• Madison Avenue - Roof 
• Union Avenue Middle - Roof/Masonry 
• Chancellor Avenue - Roof 

Other Projects Next Five Years 

• Florence Avenue School - HVAC 
• Track and Field - Irvington High School 
• Outdoor Camp - Flemington, NJ 
• Grove Street School - Roof/Windows/Boilers 
• Chancellor Avenue - Boiler 
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Factors that will Impact Upon the District's Future 

To ensure that our students receive an education that can be defined as Mthorough and efficient", the Irvington 
Board of Education and the Superintendent of the Irvington Public Schools have continued to embrace the Core 
Curriculum Content Standards in the areas of Language Arts/Literacy, Mathematics, Science, Social Studies, 
World Languages, Cross Content Workplace Readiness, Visual and Performing Arts, and Comprehensive 
Health and Physical Education. A realignment of our curricular areas to the core curriculum standards and 
updating of curriculum continues to be an ongoing process, based of course on a needs assessment. Further, 
the District has been guided by instructional priorities such as intensive early literacy, classroom library a focus 
on Middle School literacy and mathematics, and Special Education. 

Clearly, we must note that as a result of CAPA visitations to our Mschools in need of improvement" 
recommendations were made which will definitely impact instruction. 

In order to ensure the implementation of CCCS, classroom schedules were adjusted, and will continue to be 
adjusted to allow time for the implementation of CCCS. All teachers are now required to have weekly lesson 
plans, which are reviewed and evaluated by principals and district supervisors. Staff development has been 
upgraded to ensure that an integrated approach is now in use that transcends to cooperating learning strategies. 
Additionally, these activities are designed to carry out the goals of the District and to present a plan for District­
Wide instructional improvement. Staff Development days are dedicated to academic achievement and student 
assessment. 

Irvington continues to work in order to make paradigm shifts by ensuring that students are provided with 
multidimensional instruction and assessment. Clearly, by utilizing a variety of strategies by capitalizing on our 
student's best learning styles and by utilizing a variety of assessment tools, our students have been provided 
Mauthentic" learning opportunities. 

With the improvement of facilities by the New Jersey School Construction Corporation with proposed projects 
that will be in place over the next few years (as highlighted in the construction section), the District believes that 
new families will be attracted to our school system. Furthermore, the Superintendent is confident that the future 
development of blighted residential areas, and the Mayor's commitment to increase the activities in the 
commercial areas in the Township, will create an economic boom that will have a positive impact upon the 
educational system for the youth of Irvington. 

The next five (5) years are critical to the Irvington Township School District and every Abbott School District. 
The allocation of Abbott Funds to fully renovate and build new schools is paramount to the achievement of 
higher test scores, higher academic performance and overall academic achievement. Newer schools mean 
newer facilities equipped with state-of-the-art technology and tools to help our students excel. Newer school 
facilities mean an end to the existence of overcrowded, substandard facilities which exist in every one of our 
schools. 

Requests for Information 

This financial report is designed to provide general overview of the Irvington Township School District's 
Finances for all those with an interest in the government's finances. Questions concerning any of the 
information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the 
Office of the Assistant Superintendent for Business/Board Secretary, 1 University Place, 4th Floor, Irvington, 
New Jersey 07111. 
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A. DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

JUNE 30, 2024 

Governmental Business-Type 
Activities Activities 

ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 29,673,464.81 $ 2,380,258.20 
Receivables, Net 21,879,210.18 366,466.30 
Inventories 81,999.18 
lnterfunds Receivable 4,316.50 110,315.68 
Capital Assets, Net (Note 5) 38,379,881.66 296,164.13 

Total Assets 89,936,873.15 3,235,203.49 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred Amount Related to Pension 2,041,061.00 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts Payable 10,149,780.50 309,922.11 
Scholarships Payable 287,387.53 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings Payable 5,291,514.67 
Accrued Liability for Insurance Claims 1,516,939.93 
lnterfunds Payable 126,400.59 3,599.00 
Deferred Inflows 8,318,326.75 
Noncurrent Liabilities (Note 6): 

Due Beyond One Year 5,209,683.15 
Net Pension Liability (Note 8) 25,915,700.00 

Total Liabilities 56,815,733.12 313,521 .11 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred Amount Related to Pension 2,217,771 .00 

NET POSITION 

Investment in Capital Assets, Net 
of Related Debt 38,379,881.66 666,195.93 

Restricted for: 
Other Purposes 36,244,736.77 
State Unemployment Compensation 309,580.76 

Unrestricted (41,989,769.16) 2,255,486.45 

Total Net Position § 32,944,430.03 § 2,921,682.38 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

Total 

$ 32,053,723.01 
22,245,676.48 

81,999.18 
114,632.18 

38,676,045.79 

93, 172,076.64 

2,041,061.00 

10,459,702.61 
287,387.53 

5,291,514.67 
1,516,939.93 

129,999.59 
8,318,326.75 

5,209,683.15 
25,915,700.00 

57,129,254.23 

2,217,771.00 

39,046,077.59 

36,244,736.77 
309,580.76 

(39,734,282.71) 

§ 35,866,112.41 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BALANCE SHEET 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
lnterfunds Receivable: 

General Fund 
Enterprise Fund 

Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable: 
Federal 
State 
Other, Net 

Other Accounts Receivable 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 

Cash Overdraft 
Accounts Payable: 

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings Payable 
Unemployment Compensation Claims Payable 
Other 

lnterfunds Payable: 
Special Revenue Fund 
Enterprise Fund 

Intergovernmental Accounts Payable: 
State 
Federal 
Other 

Accrued Liability for Insurance Reserve 
Deferred Inflows 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Balances: 
Restricted for: 

Excess Surplus - Prior Year - Designated for 
Subsequent Year's Expenditures 

Excess Surplus• Current Year 
Maintenance Reserve 
Unemployment Compensation 
Scholarships 
Student Activities 

Assigned: 
Other Purposes 

Unassigned (Deficit) 
Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

JUNE 30, 2024 

Special 
General Revenue 

Fund Fund 

$ 29,877,656.79 
,. 

$ 

717.50 
3,599.00 

339,870.63 9,400,212.03 
1,725,261.86 
7,274,801.77 2,150,882.07 

988,181.82 

$40,205,772.87 $ 11,555,410.60 

$ $ 204,191.98 

5,2911514.67 ** 
287,387.53 .... 

5,377,348.91 

717.50 
110,315.68 15,367.41 

279,533.67 
4,492,324.92 

573.00 
1,516,939.93 

8,318,326.75 
12,584,224.22 13,310,317.73 

17,346,695.01 
6,254,321.15 

12,500,000.00 
309,580.76 

38,977.74 
(8,828,026.01) 
27,621,548.65 

$40,205,772.87 

717.50 
104,025.37 

(1,859,650.00} 
(1 ,754,907.13) 

$11,555,410.60 

.. 

B-1 
Sheet#1 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

$ 29,877,656.79 

717.50 
3,599.00 

9,740,082.66 
1,725,261.86 
9,425,683.84 

988,181.82 

$51,761,183.47 

$ 204,191.98 

5,291,514.67 
287,387.53 

5,377,348.91 

717.50 
125,683.09 

279,533.67 
4,492,324.92 

573.00 
1,516,939.93 
8,318,326.75 

25,894,541.95 

17,346,695.01 
6,254,321.15 

12,500,000.00 
309,580.76 

717.50 
104,025.37 

38,977.74 
(10,687,676.01) 
25,866,641.52 

$51,761,183.47 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BALANCE SHEET 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2024 

Total Fund Balance Above 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the 
statement of net position (A-1) are different because: 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial 
resources and therefore are not reported in the fund. The cost 
of the capital assets is $99,228,898.52 and the accumulated 
depreciation is $60,849,016.86. (See Note 5). 

Deferred outflows related to pension contributions subsequent to the 
Net Position Liability measurement date and other deferred items are 
not current financial resources and therefore are not reported in the 
fund statements. (See Note 8). 

Deferred inflows related to pension actuarial gains from experience and 
differences in actual return and assumed returns and other deferred 
items are not reported as liabilities in the funds. (See Note 8). 

Accounts Payable related to pensions are not liquidated with current 
financial resources; therefore, such amounts are not recorded in the 
fund financial statements. (See Note 7). 

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, and compensated absences 
payable are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are 
not reported in the funds. (See Note 7). 

Net Position of Governmental Activities (A-1 ). 

*Includes former fiduciary fund cash and cash equivalents. 

B-1 
Sheet#2 

$25,866,641.52 

38,379,881.66 

2,041,061.00 

(2,217,771.00) 

(25,915,700.00) 

(5,209,683.15) 

$ 32,944,430.03 

**Includes payroll deductions payable and flexible benefits liabilities (flex spending has no net position, only liabilities) . 
.. *Includes unspent employee payroll unemployment contributions. 

34 



IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

REVENUES 
Local Property Tax Levy 
Unrestricted Miscellaneous Revenue 
State Sources 
Federal Sources 
Local Sources 
Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Regular Instruction 
Special Education Instruction 
Other Special Instruction 
Other Instruction 
Support Services and Undistributed Costs: 

Student Instruction Related Services 
General Administrative Services 
School Administrative Services 
Central Services 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 
Pupil Transportation 
Employee Benefits 

Charter Schools 
Capital Outlay 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/(Under) 
Expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfer - Contribution to Special Revenue 

Fund- EPCA 
Transfer - Contribution to School-Based 

Budget 
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 

General 
Fund 

$ 17,459,529.00 
1,367,291.76 

169,636,968.31 
193,118.90 

188,656,907.97 

42,066,285.61 
6,731,747.13 
2,703,254.50 
3,537,904.67 

31,665,886.50 
1,871,880.10 
3,756,518.14 
2,203, 176.02 

20,061,968.74 
8,808,259.26 

55, 133,558.34 
22,398,809.24 

1,240,207.79 
202, 179,456.04 

(13,522,548.07) 

(450,000.00) 

2,295,619.70 
1,845,619.70 

(11,676,928.37) 

39,298,477.02 

i 27,621,548.65 

*Special Revenue Fund now includes revenues from student activities . 
.... Special Revenue Fund now includes expenditures from student activities. 

$ 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

18,531,435.38 
21,240,296.10 

229,870.87 .. 
40,001,602.35 

10,225,260.56 

22,946,772.37 .... 

3,139,983.59 

1,768,032.20 
38,080,048.72 

1,921,553.63 

450,000.00 

(2,295,619.70) 
(1,845,619.70) 

75,933.93 

(1,830,841.06) 

1{1,754,907.13} 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

$ 17,459,529.00 
1,367,291.76 

188, 168,403.69 
21,433,415.00 

229,870.87 
228,658,510.32 

52,291,546.17 
6,731,747.13 
2,703,254.50 
3,537,904.67 

54,612,658.87 
1,871,880.10 
3,756,518.14 
2,203, 176.02 

20,061,968.74 
8,808,259.26 

58,273,541.93 
22,398,809.24 

3,008,239.99 
240,259,504.76 

(11 ,600,994.44) 

(11,600,994.44) 

37,467,635.96 

i 25,866,641 .52 

35 



IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Total Net Change In Fund Balances• Governmental Funds (from B-2) 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities (A-2) are 
different because: 

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, 
in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their 
estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which 
capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the period. 

Depreciation Expense (Current Year) 
Depreciation Expense (Prior Year Adjustment) 
Capital Outlays 

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.g., compensated 
absences (vacations) are measured by the amounts earned during the year. 
In the governmental funds, however, expenditures exceed the paid amount, 
the difference is reduction in the reconcmation (-); when the paid amount 
exceeds the earned amount the difference is an addition to the reconciliation. (+) 

Net pension obligation related to PERS and ERFEC which is attributable to June 
30, 2024 not reported in governmental funds; however, it is reported in the 
statement of activities. 

Change In Net Position of Governmental Activities 

$ (364,992.30) 
(17,269,351 .00) 

3,008,239.99 

B-3 

$ (11,600,994.44) 

(14,626,103.31) 

1,252.81 

2,321,649.00 

$ (23,904,195.94) 
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

ASSETS 

Current Assets: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable: 

State 
Federal 
Other 
lnterfunds 

Inventories 
Total Current Assets 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Furniture, Machinery and Equipment 
Less Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Noncurrent Assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
lnterfunds Payable 

Total Current Liabilities 

NET POSITION 

Investment in Capital Assets 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Position 

JUNE 30, 2024 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Funds 
Food 

Service 

$2,380,258.20 

9,096.80 
275,743.75 
81,625.75 

110,315.68 
81,999.18 

2,939,039.36 

1,850,159.08 
1,553,994.95 

296,164.13 

$3,235,203.49 

$ 309,922.11 
3,599.00 

666,195.93 
2,255,486.45 

$2,921,682.38 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Operating Revenues: 
Charges for Services: 

Daily Sales - Nonreimbursable Programs 
Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses: 
Cost of Sales - Reimbursable Programs 
Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 
Administration and Management Fees 
Insurance 
Depreciation 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Loss 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses): 
State Sources: 

State School Lunch Program 
Federal Sources: 

National School Lunch Program 
School Breakfast Program 
After School Snack Program 
Local Farm 
Fresh Fruit and Vegetables 

Interest and Investment Revenue 
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

Change in Net Position Before Adjustments 

Total Net Position - Beginning Before Adjustments 

Total Net Position - Ending 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Fund 
Food 

Service 

$ 180,631.74 
180,631.74 

2,103,869.73 
2,531,107.00 

93,123.00 
222,150.04 
268,958.90 
78,680.93 

185,015.90 
5,482,905.50 

(5,302,273.76) 

387,732.92 

1,738,953.86 
3,051,364.04 

53,472.51 
2,615.40 

10,920.00 
25,395.09 

5,270,453.82 

(31,819.94) 

2,953,502.32 

$ 2,921,682.38 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts from Customers 
Payments to Employees 
Payments for Employee Benefits 
Payments to Suppliers 

Net Cash (Used) for Operating Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
State Sources 
Federal Sources 
Other Sources 

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of Fixed Assets 
Interest and Dividends 

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Balance - Beginning of Year 

Balance - End of Year 

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash 
Provided by (Used) for Operating Activities: 

Operating Loss 
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to 

Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Operating Activities: 
Depreciation and Net Amortization 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Other Accounts Receivable 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable 

Total Adjustments 

Net Cash (Used) for Operating Activities 

B-6 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Funds 
Food 

Service 

$ 95,093.35 
(2,531,107.00) 

(93,123.00) 
(3,490,467.81) 
(6,019,604.46) 

308,831.53 
4,967,399.75 

30,954.05 
5,307,185.33 

25,395.09 
25,395.09 

(687,024.04) 

3,067,282.24 

$ 2,380,258.20 

$ (5,302,273.76) 

185,015.90 
(85,538.39) 

(816,808.21 ) 
(717,330.70) 

$ (6,019,604.46) 

40 



FIDUCIARY FUNDS (IF APPLICABLE) 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAi. STATEMENTS 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

1. DESCRIPTION OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AND REPORTING ENTITY 

The Irvington Township School District (the "Districr) is a Type II District located in the County of Essex, 
State of New Jersey. As a Type I District, the District functions independently through a Board of Education 
(the "Board"). The Board is comprised of nine (9) members elected to three (3) year staggered terms. The 
purpose of the District is to educate students in grades K-12. 

The Irvington Township School District had an approximate enrollment at June 30, 2024 of 7,331 students. 

A reporting entity is comprised of the primary government, component units, and other organizations that 
are included to insure that the financial statements of the School District are not misleading. The primary 
government consists of all funds, departments, boards, and agencies that are not legally separate from the 
School District. For Irvington Township School District, this includes general operations, food service, and 
student related activities of the School District. 

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 2100 
of the GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, is whether: 

the organization is legally separate (can sue or be sued in their own name) 
the District holds the corporate powers of the organization 
the District appoints a voting majority of the organization's board 
the District is able to impose its will on the organization 
the organization has the potential to impose a financial benefit/burden on the District 
there is a fiscal dependency by the organization on the District 

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the District has no component units. 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The financial statements of the Irvington Township School District have been prepared in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to 
governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASS) is the accepted standard­
setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The most 
significant of the School District's accounting policies are described below. 

A. Basis of Presentation 

The School District's basic financial statements consist of government-wide statements, including 
a statement of net position and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements which 
provide a more detailed level of financial information. 

1. Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The statement of net position and the statement of activities display information about the 
School District as a whole. These statements include the financial activities of the primary 
government, except for fiduciary funds. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

A. Basis of Presentation (Continued) 

1. Government-Wide Financial Statements (Continued) 

The statement of net position presents the financial condition of the governmental activities 
of the School District at year•end. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been 
removed from these statements. The statement of activities presents a comparison between 
direct expenses and program revenues for each program or function of the School District's 
governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a 
service, program or department and therefore clearly identifiable to a particular function. 
Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods or services offered by 
the program, grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital 
requirements of a particular program. Revenues which are not classified as program 
revenues are presented as general revenues of the School District, with certain limited 
exceptions. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the extent 
to which each governmental function is self-financing or draws from the general revenues of 
the School District. The financial statements have been prepared in conformity with GAAP 
and GASB. 

2. Fund Financial Statements 

During the year, the School District segregates transactions related to certain School District 
functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to 
demonstrate legal compliance. 

Fund financial statements are designed to present financial information of the School District 
at this more detailed level. The focus of governmental fund financial statements is on major 
funds. Each major fund is presented in a separate column. 

B. Fund Accounting 

The School District uses funds to maintain its financial records during the fiscal year. A fund is 
defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. 

1. Governmental Funds 

Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions typically are 
financed. Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balances of 
current financial resources. Expendable assets are assigned to the various governmental 
funds according to the purposes for which they may or must be used. Current liabilities are 
assigned to the fund from which they will be paid. The difference between governmental 
fund assets and liabilities is reported as fund balance. The following are the School District's 
major governmental funds: 

General Fund - The General Fund is the General Operating Fund of the District. It 
is used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted 
for in another fund. Included are certain expenditures for vehicles and movable 
instructional or noninstructional equipment which are classified in the Capital Outlay 
subfund. The General Fund also includes Net Payroll, Payroll Agency, Flexible 
Spending, Workmen Compensation and Unemployment Accounts. 

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the District includes 
budgeted Capital Outlay in this fund. Generally accepted accounting principles in the 
United States of America (GAAP) as they pertain to governmental entities state that 
General Fund resources may be used to directly finance capital outlays for long-lived 
improvements as long as the resources in such cases are derived exclusively from 
unrestricted revenues. 



2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Fund Accounting (Continued) 

1. Governmental Funds (Continued) 

General Fund (Continued) 

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of 
New Jersey Aid, district taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are 
those that result in the acquisition of or additions to fixed assets for land, existing 
buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or 
remodeling of buildings and the purchase of built-in equipment. These resources can 
be transferred from and to Current Expense by board resolution. 

Special Revenue Fund - The Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the 
proceeds of specific revenue from State and Federal Government, (other than major 
capital projects, Debt Service or the Enterprise Funds) and local appropriations that 
are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. The Special Revenue 
also includes scholarship and student activities accounts 

Capital Proiects Fund- The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for all financial 
resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities 
(other than those financed by Proprietary Funds). The financial resources are 
derived from temporary notes or serial bonds that are specifically authorized by a 
bond ordinance approved by a two/thirds majority of a municipality governing body 

2. Proprietary Fund Type 

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of net income, financial position 
and cash flows. The generally accepted accounting principles applicable are those similar to 
businesses in the private sector. The following is a description of the Proprietary Fund of the 
District: 

Enterprise Fund - The Enterprise Fund is utilized to account for operations that are 
financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where 
the intent of the District is that the costs (i.e. expenses including depreciation and 
indirect costs) of providing goods or services to the students on a continuing basis 
be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or, where the District has 
decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or 
net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management 
control, accountability or other purposes. 

The District's Enterprise Fund is comprised of the Food Service Fund. 

All Proprietary Funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance" 
measurement focus. This means that all assets and alt liabilities, whether current or 
noncurrent, associated with their activity are included on their balance sheets. Their 
reported fund equity (net position) is segregated into contributed capital and retained 
earnings, if applicable. Proprietary Fund type operating statements present 
increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net total position. 

Depreciation of all exhaustive capital assets used by Proprietary Funds is charged 
as an expense against their operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on 
Proprietary Fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been provided over the estimated 
useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives in the operation 
of the Enterprise Funds are approximately 10 years. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Fund Accounting (Continued) 

2. Proprietary Fund Type (Continued) 

Internal Service Funds - These funds may be used to report any activity that 
provides goods or services to other funds, departments or agencies of the primary 
entity and its component units, or to other governments, on a cost-reimbursement 
basis. In addition, internal service funds are used only if the reporting school district 
is the predominant participant in the activity. The District does not currently utilize 
any internal service funds. 

3. Fiduciary Funds 

Trust and Agency Funds - The Trust and Agency Funds are used to account for 
assets held by the District in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, private 
organizations, other governments and/or other funds. 

Private Purpose Scholarship Funds 

Nonexpendable Trust Fund - A Nonexpendable Trust Fund is used to 
account for assets held under the terms of a formal trust agreement, whereby 
the District is under obligation to maintain the trust principal. 

4. Long-Term Debt 

Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from Governmental Funds are accounted for in 
the Government- wide statements, not in the Governmental Funds. This includes serial 
bonds outstanding that are expected to be financed from Governmental Funds, the 
outstanding principal balance on capital leases, lease-purchase agreements, compensated 
absences and the outstanding principal on outstanding bonds. Because the District is a 
Type I District, all serial bonds are issued by the municipality. 

C. Measurement Focus 

1. Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic resources 
measurement focus. All assets, plus deferred outflows of resources and liabilities plus 
deferred inflows of resources associated with the operation of the School District are 
included on the Statement of Net Position. 

2. Fund Financial Statements 

All Governmental Funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources 
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities 
generally are included on the balance sheet. The statement of revenues, expenditures and 
changes in fund balances reports on the sources (i.e., revenues and other financing sources) 
and uses (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) of current financial resources. This 
approach differs from the manner in which the governmental activities of the government­
wide financial statements are prepared. Governmental fund financial statements therefore 
include a reconciliation with brief explanations to better identify the relationship between the 
government-wide statements and the statements for governmental funds. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

C. Measurement Focus (Continued) 

2. Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

All Proprietary Funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement 
focus. With this measurement, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of 
these funds are included on the balance sheet. Fund equity (i.e., net total position) is 
segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings components. Proprietary Fund­
type operating statements present increases (i.e., revenues) and decreases (i.e., expenses) 
in net total position. 

Fiduciary Funds are reported using the economic resources measurement focus. 

D. Basis of Accounting 

The modified accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and operating results 
of all Governmental Fund types, Expendable Trust Funds and Agency Funds. Under the modified 
accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when they become both measurable and 
available. "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined and "available" means 
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current 
period. State equalization monies are recognized as revenue during the period in which they are 
appropriated. A one-year availability period is used for revenue recognition for an other governmental 
fund revenues. Expenditures are recognized in the accounting period in which the fund liability is 
incurred, except for principal and interest on general long-term debt which are recorded when due. 

Ad Valorem (Property) Taxes are susceptible to accrual and under New Jersey State Statute a 
municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes in the amount voted 
upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The District records the entire approved tax levy 
as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year, since the revenue is both measurable and available. 
The District is entitled to receive moneys under the established payment schedule and the unpaid 
amount is considered to be an "accounts receivable". 

The accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and operating results of 
proprietary fund types and nonexpendable trust funds. Under this method, revenues are recognized in 
the accounting period in which they are earned and expenses are recognized when they are incurred. 

E. Budgets/Budgetary Control 

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the General and Special 
Revenue Funds. The budgets are approved and voted on by the Board of Education, submitted to the 
county office for approval and if determined to be within the allowable tax levy cap and within the 
allowable appropriation cap, become effective upon the holding of a public hearing and final adoption 
by the School District. Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting, except 
for the Special Revenue Fund as described later. The legal level of budgetary control is established at 
line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) level 
of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6:20-
2A.2(m)1. Transfers of appropriations may be made by School Board resolution at any time during the 
fiscal year subject to the limitations of N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-2.3 (et seq.). 

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device 
during the year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary 
basis of accounting and accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America 
(GAAP) with the exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of the last state aid payment 
for budgetary purposes only and the Special Revenue Fund as noted below. Encumbrance accounting 
is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund types. 
Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. 

47 



2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. Budgets/Budgetary Control (Continued) 

The accounting records of the Special Revenue Fund are maintained on the grant accounting 
budgetary basis. The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting 
budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, 
whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the 
presentation of GAAP basis financial reports. 

Sources/Inflows of Resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenues" from the 

budgetary comparison schedule. 
Difference - Budget-to-GAAP: 

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in 
that encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, 
and the related revenue is recognized. 

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in 
current year, previously recognized for budgetary 
purposes. 

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, not 
recognized for GAAP statements until the subsequent 

General 
Fund 

$189,674,805.97 

12,835,787.00 

year. (13,853,685.00) 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balances - govern-
mental funds. $188.656,907.97 

Uses/Outflows of Resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the 

budgetary comparison schedule. $202,179,456.04 
Difference - Budget-to-GAAP: 

The district budgets for claims and compensated absences 
only to the extent expected to be paid, rather than on the 
modified accrual basis. 

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but not 
received are reported in the year the order is placed for 
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are 
received for financial reporting purposes. 

Transfers to and from other funds are presented as outflows 
of budgetary resources but are not expenditures for 
financial reporting purposes: 

Net transfers (inflows) from general fund 
Net transfers (outflows) to general fund 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of 
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund 
balances - governmental funds $202,179,456.04 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

$39,918,170.35 

1,943,082.00 

(1,859,650.00) 

$40,001,602.35 

$38,080,048.72 

450,000.00 
(2,295,619.70) 

$36,234,429.02 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

F. Encumbrances 

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure 
of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Open encumbrances in 
governmental funds, other than the Special Revenue Fund, are reported as reservations of fund 
balances at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities, but rather commitments 
related to unperformed contracts for goods and services. 

Open encumbrances in the Special Revenue Fund, for which the District has received advances, are 
reflected in the balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year end. 

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be made at 
the beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget by 
the outstanding encumbrance amount as of the current fiscal year end. 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity 

1. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments 

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly liquid 
investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at 
cost plus accrued interest. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit 
with maturities of one year or less when purchased are stated at cost. All other investments 
are stated at fair value. 

New Jersey school districts are limited to the types of investments and types of financial 
institutions they may invest in. New Jersey Statute 1 SA:20-37 provides a list of permissible 
investments that may be purchased by New Jersey school districts. 

Additionally, the District has adopted a cash management plan that requires it to deposit public 
funds in public depositories protected from loss under provisions of the Governmental Unit 
Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental 
Units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. 

N.J.S.A. 17:9-41 et seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of 
governmental units. The statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds 
in a public depository unless such funds are secured in accordance with the Act. Public 
depositories include savings and loan institutions, banks, (both state and national banks) and 
savings banks the deposits of which are federally insured. All public depositories must pledge 
collateral, having a market value at least equal to five percent of the average daily balance of 
collected public funds, to secure the deposits of governmental units. If a public depository fails, 
the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public depositories, is available to 
pay the full amount of their deposits to the Governmental Units. 

2. Inventories and Prepaid Expenses 

Inventories and prepaid expenses, which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in 
the Enterprise Fund are recorded as an expenditure during the year of purchase. 

Inventories in the Proprietary Funds are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the 
first-in-first-out (FIFO) method. Prepaid expenses in the Enterprise Fund represent payments 
made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2024. 

3. Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

No allowance for uncollectible accounts has been recorded. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

4. Tuition Receivable 

Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimated costs. The 
charges are subject to adjustment when the final costs have been determined. 

5. Tuition Payable 

Tuition charges for the fiscal years 2022-23 and 2023-24 were based on rates established by 
the receiving district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been 
determined. 

6. Short-Term lnterfund Receivables/Payables 

Short-term interfund receivables/payables represent amounts that are owed, other than 
charges for goods or services rendered to/from a particular fund in the District and that are due 
within one year. 

7. Capital Assets 

General capital assets result from expenditures in the governmental funds. These assets are 
reported in the governmental activities column of the government-wide statement of net 
position but are not reported in the fund financial statements. 

All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for additions 
and retirements during the year. Donated fixed assets are recorded at their fair market values 
as of the date received. The District maintains a capitalization threshold of $2,000.00. 
Improvements are capitalized; the costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to 
the value of the asset or materially extend an asset's life are not. 

All reported capital assets except for land are depreciated. Improvements are depreciated over 
the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets. Depreciation is computed using the 
straight-line method over the following useful lives: 

Asset Class 

School Buildings 
Building Improvements 
Vehicles 
Furniture and Equipment 

8. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources 

Estimated Lives 

50 - 100 years 
50 - 1 00 years 

10 years 
20 years 

In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for 
deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows 
of resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so 
will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then. In addition 
to liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred 
inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, 
represents an acquisition of net position that applies to future periods and so will not be 
recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets. Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

9. Compensated Absences 

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as 
vacation, sick leave and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are 
attributable to services already rendered, and that are not contingent on a specific event that 
is outside the control of the District and its employees, is accrued as the employees earn the 
rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, or that are 
contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, are 
accounted for in the period in which such services are rendered or in which such events take 
place. 

The entire sick leave and vacation leave liabilities are reported on the government-wide 
financial statements. 

For Governmental Fund financial statements, the current portion of unpaid compensated 
absences is in the amount expected to be paid using expendable available resources. These 
amounts are recorded in the account "compensated absences payable" in the fund from which 
the employees who have accumulated unpaid leave are paid. The noncurrent portion of the 
liability is not reported. 

In proprietary and similar trust funds, compensated absences are recorded as an expense and 
liability of the fund that will pay for them. 

10. Accrued Liabilities and Noncurrent Obligations 

All payables, accrued liabilities and long-term obligations are reported in the government-wide 
financial statements. 

In general, payables and accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner and 
in full from current financial resources, are reported as obligations of the governmental funds. 
However, the noncurrent portion of capital leases, compensated absences and loans payable 
that will be paid from Governmental Funds are reported as a liability in the fund financial 
statements only to the extent that they are normally expected to be paid with expendable, 
available financial resources. 

11. Net Position 

The District has implemented GASB Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred 
Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position. This statement 
defines net position as the residual of all other elements presented in a statement of financial 
position. It is the difference between (a) assets and deferred outflows of resources and (b) 
liabilities and deferred inflows of resources. This Statement provides guidance for reporting 
net position within a framework that includes deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources, in addition to assets and liabilities. 

The District has implemented GASB No. 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets and 
Liabilities. This statement establishes accounting and financial reporting standards that 
reclassify, as deferred outflows of resources or deferred inflows of resources, certain items that 
were previously reported as assets and liabilities and recognizes, as outflows of resources or 
inflows of resources, certain items that were previously reported as assets and liabilities. 

A deferred outflow of resources is a consumption of net position by the District that is applicable 
to a future reporting period. A deferred inflow of resources is an acquisition of net position by 
the District that is applicable to a future reporting period. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity {Continued) 

11. Net Position (Continued) 

Net position is displayed in three components - net investment in capital assets; restricted and 
unrestricted. 

The net investment in capital assets component of net position consists of capital assets, net 
of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of borrowings that are 
attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Deferred outflows 
of resources and deferred inflows of resources that are attributable to the acquisition, 
construction, or improvement of those assets or related debt also would be included in this 
component of net position. 

The restricted component of net position consists of restricted assets reduced by liabilities and 
deferred inflows of resources related to those assets. 

The unrestricted component of net position is the net amount of the assets, deferred outflows 
of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources that are not included in the 
determination of net investment in capital assets or the restricted component of net position. 

12. Unearned (Deferred) Revenue 

Unearned revenue in an funds represents cash that has been received but not yet earned. 
Unearned revenue in the Special Revenue Fund represents funds collected for future 
programs. In the case of the Food Service Fund, it is unused food distribution and student 
deposits for purchasing food in a future period. 

13. Fund Balance 

GASS Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions 
("GASS 54") established fund balance classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily 
on the extent to which a government is bound to observe constraints imposed upon the use of 
the resources reported in governmental funds. Under GASB 54, fund balances in the 
governmental funds financial statements are reported under the modified accrual basis of 
accounting and classified into the following five (5) categories, as defined below: 

a. Nonspendable - Includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either (a) 
not in spendable form or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 
Assets included in this fund balance category include prepaid assets, inventories, 
noncurrent receivables and corpus of any permanent funds. 

b. Restricted - includes amounts that can be spent only for the specific purposes 
stipulated by constitution, external resource providers or through enabling legislation. 

c. Committed - includes amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes imposed 
by a formal action of the government's highest level of decision-making authority. The 
District's highest level of decision-making authority is the Board of Education (the 
"Board") and formal action is taken by resolution of the Board at publicly held meetings. 
Once committed, amounts cannot be used for other purposes unless the Board 
revised or changes the specified use by taking the same action (resolution) taken to 
originally commit these funds. 

d. Assigned - amounts intended to be used by the government for specific purposes but 
do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. Interest is 
expressed by the Business Administrator, to whom the Board has delegated the 
authority to assign amounts to be used for specific purposes, including the 
encumbering of funds. 

52 



2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued} 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued} 

13. Fund Balance (Continued} 

e. Unassigned - includes all spendable amounts not contained in the other classifications 
in the general fund. This classification represents fund balance that has not been 
assigned to other funds and that has not been restricted, committed or assigned to 
specific purposes within the general fund. The general fund is the only fund that 
reports a position unassigned fund balance amount. In the other governmental funds, 
if expenditures incurred for specific purposes exceed the amounts restricted, 
committed or assigned to those purposes, it may be necessary to report a negative 
unassigned fund balance. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District's policy 
to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. For the 
unrestricted fund balance, the District first spends committed funds, then assigned funds, and 
finally, unassigned funds. 

14. Proprietary Funds Revenues and Expenses 

Proprietary Funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. 
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services in connection with 
a Proprietary Fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the 
School District Enterprise Fund, (the Food Service) are charges to customers for sales of food 
service. Operating expenses for Enterprise Funds include the cost of sales, services, 
administrative expense and depreciation on Capital Assets. All revenues and expenses not 
meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

15. Rebatable Arbitrage 

Rebatable arbitrage results from investing the proceeds of borrowed funds either directly or 
indirectly into investments that are higher in yield than the bond yield incurred on the borrowed 
funds. In accordance with GASB 34, rebatable arbitrage is treated like a claim or judgment. 
All interest income is reported as revenue of the Capital Projects Fund. The liability, if any, is 
recorded in the MStatement of Net Position". 

16. Non-Monetary Transactions 

Commodities received under the Federal Food Distribution Program are received by the District 
and are recorded as nonoperating revenue when received in the Food Service Enterprise Fund 
at market value. The use of the commodities is included in cost of sales. 

17. On-Behalf Payments 

Revenues and expenditures of the general fund include payments made by the State of New 
Jersey social security and post-retirement medical pension contributions for the certified 
teachers and other members of the New Jersey Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund. The 
amounts are not required to be included in the District's annual budget. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

18. Allocation of Expenses 

The District reports all direct expenses by function in the Statement of Activities. Direct 
expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a function. Employee benefits, including 
the employer's share of social security, worker's compensation and medical and dental 
benefits, were allocated based on salaries of that program. Depreciation expense, where 
practicable, is specifically identified by function and is included in the direct expense column of 
the Statement of Activities. Depreciation expense that could not be attributed to a specific 
function is reported separately on the Statement of Activities. No expenses were allocated as 
"Indirect Expenses". 

19. Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions 

The district implemented GASB 68 which amends Statement No. 27. It improves accounting 
and financial reporting by state and local governments for pensions. It also improves 
information provided by state and local government employers about financial support for 
pensions that is provided by other entities. 

The District has also implemented GASB Statement 71, Pension Transition for Contributions 
made Subsequent to the Measurement Date-an amendment to GASB No. 68. The objective 
of this Statement is to address an issue regarding application of the transition provisions of 
Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions. The issue relates to 
amounts associated with contributions, if any, made by a state or local government employer 
or nonemployer contributing entity to a defined benefit pension plan after the measurement 
date of the government's beginning net pension liability. 

Statement 68 requires a state or local government employer (or nonemployer contributing 
entity in a special funding situation) to recognize a net pension liability measured as of a date 
(the measurement date) no earlier than the end of its prior fiscal year. If a state or local 
government employer or nonemployer contributing entity makes a contribution to a defined 
benefit pension plan between the measurement date of the reported net pension liability and 
the end of the government's reporting period, Statement 68 requires that the government 
recognize its contribution as a deferred outflow of resources. 

In addition, Statement 68 requires recognition of deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources for changes in the net pension liability of a state or local government 
employer or nonemployer contributing entity that arise from other types of events. 

20. Accounting and Financial Reporting for Other Post~Retirement Benefits ("OPES") 

In 2018 the District implemented GASS #75 which addresses accounting and financial 
reporting for OPEB that is provided to the employees of state and local governmental 
employers. This Statement establishes standards for recognizing and measuring liabilities, 
deferred outflows of resources, deferred inflows of resources, revenues and 
expense/expenditures. The Statement GASS #45 supersedes Accounting and Financial 
Reporting for Post-Employment Benefits with other than Pension. 

The participating local education employer allocations included in the supplemental Schedule 
of special funding amounts by employer are provided as each local education employer is 
required to record in their financial statements, as an expense and corresponding revenue, 
their respective situation and to include their respective amount of total OPEB liability in their 
notes to their financial statements. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

21. Management Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the amounts of revenues and expenditures/expenses during the 
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

22. Extraordinary and Special Items 

Extraordinary items are transactions or events that are unusual in nature and infrequent in 
occurrence. Special items are transactions or events that are within the control of management 
and are either unusual in nature or infrequent in occurrence. Neither of these types of 
transactions occurred during the fiscal year. 

H. Other Accounting Standards 

The District is currently reviewing the following for applicability and potential impact on the financial 
statements: 

• GASB Statement No. 101. Compensated Absences. The objective of th is Statement is to 
better meet the information needs of financial statement users by updating the recognition 
and measurement guidance for compensated absences. 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective for fiscal years beginning 
after December 15, 2023. The District is currently reviewing what effect, if any, this 
Statement might have on future financial statements. 

• GASB Statement No. 102. Certain Risk Disclosures. The objective of this Statement is to 
provide users of government financial statements with essential information about risks 
related to a government's vulnerabilities due to certain concentrations or constraints. 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective for fiscal years beginning 
after June 15, 2024, and all reporting periods thereafter. The District is currently reviewing 
what effect, if any, this Statement might have on future financial statements. 

• GASB Statement No. 103. Financial Reporting Model Improvements. The objective of this 
Statement is to improve key components of the financial reporting model to enhance its 
effectiveness in providing information that is essential for decision making and assessing 
a government's accountability. This Statement also addresses certain application issues. 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective for fiscal years beginning 
after June 15, 2025, and all reporting periods thereafter. The District is currently reviewing 
what effect, if any, this Statement might have on future financial statements. 

• GASB Statement No. 104. Disclosure of Certain Capital Assets. The objective of this 
Statement is to provide users of government financial statements with essential information 
about certain types of capital assets. 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective for fiscal years beginning 
after June 15, 2025, and all reporting periods thereafter. The District is currently reviewing 
what effect, if any, this Statement might have on future financial statements. 
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3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents includes petty cash, change funds, amounts in deposits, and short-term 
investments with original maturities of three months or less. 

Investments are stated at cost, which approximates market. The District classifies certificates of deposit 
which have original maturity dates of more than three months but less than twelve months from the date of 
purchase, as investments. The District is in compliance with GASB Statement No. 3 as amended by GASB 
Statement No. 40. 

A. Deposits 

New Jersey statutes require that school districts deposit public funds in public depositories located in New 
Jersey that are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, or by any other agency of the United 
States that insures deposits made in public depositories. School districts are also permitted to deposit 
public funds in the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund. 

New Jersey Statutes require public depositories to maintain collateral for deposits of public funds that 
exceed depository insurance limits as follows: 

The market value of the collateral must equal at least 5% of the average daily balance of collected 
public funds on deposit. 

In addition to the above collateral requirement, if the public funds deposited exceed 75% of the capital funds 
of the depository, the depository must provide collateral having a market value at least equal to 100% of 
the amount exceeding 75%. 

All collateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, the Federal Reserve Bank of 
Philadelphia, the Federal Home Loan Bank of New York or a banking institution that is a member of the 
Federal Reserve System and has capital funds of not less than $25,000,000. 

Custodial Credit Risk- This is the risk that in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-dealer) 
to a transaction, the Board will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that 
are in the possession of another party. The Board does not have a policy for custodial credit risk. Federal 
depository insurance and New Jersey's Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act mitigate this risk. 

Interest Rate Risk - This is the risk that changes in market interest rates that will adversely affect the fair 
value of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment the greater the sensitivity of its 
fair value to change in market interest rates. The Board's investment policy does not include limits on 
investment maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing 
interest rates. 

As of June 30, 2024, cash and cash equivalents (Deposits) of the District consisted of the following: 

Reconciliation by Fund: 
Governmental 
Proprietary 

Cash and 
Cash Equivalents 

$29,673,464.81 
2,380,258.20 

$32,053,723.01 

Risk Analysis - All of the balances were covered by either federal depository insurance or Governmental 
Unit Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA") as of June 30, 2024 and are considered to have minimal custodial 
risk. Obligations of the U.S. Government or obligations explicitly guaranteed by the U.S. Government are 
not considered to have concentration of credit risk 
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3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

B. Investments 

New Jersey P.L. 2017, c. 310 permits the Board of Education to purchase various investments in 
accordance with the Board's Cash Management Plan. 

4. INTERGOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable at June 30, 2024 consisted of Federal source, State source, and 
other revenue. All receivables are considered collectible in full. A summary of the principal items of 
intergovernmental accounts receivables are as follows: 

General Fund: 
State Aid: 

General Fund: 
Extraordinary Aid 
TPAF FICA Reimbursement 

Federal Aid: 
General Fund 

Special Revenue Fund: 
Federal Source 

Proprietary Fund: 
Enterprise Fund: 

State Source 

Federal Source 

Governmental 
Fund Financial 

Statements 

$ 1,639,936.00 
222,216.88 

$ 1,862,152.88 

$ 339,870.63 

$ 9.400,212.03 

Business­
Type 

Activities 

$ 9,096.80 

$275,743.75 
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6. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES AND DEBT (Continued) 

A. Bonds and Loans Payable Currently Outstanding are Summarized as Follows 

The Irvington Township School District is a Type II School District. There are no bonds issued for the 
School District by the Municipality. However, there are bonds outstanding previously issued and reported 
by the Municipality when the School District was a Type I. 

B. Debt Service Requirements 

As of June 30, 2024, there were no Bonds outstanding. 

C. Bonds Authorized but Not Issued 

As of June 30, 2024, there were no Bond Authorizations outstanding. 

D. Short-Term Obligations 

7. 

State School Aid Anticipation Note - N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44-2 states that if a board of education of a school 
district is notified by the Commissioner of Education that one or more June State school aid payments will 
not be made until the following school budget year, and the school district demonstrates through a written 
application to the Commissioner the need to borrow and the Commissioner approves that application, the 
board may borrow on or before June 30 of the current school budget year, but not earlier than June 8 of 
the current school budget year, a sum not exceeding the amount of the delayed State school aid payments, 
and may execute and deliver promissory notes therefor through private sale or delivery thereof.. 

The following represents short-term debt activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024: 

Balance Balance 
Description June 30, 2023 Additions Deductions June 30, 2024 

General Fund $ 12,835,787.00 $ 13,853,685.00 $12,835,787.00 $ 13,853,685.00 
Special Revenue 

Fund 1,943,082.00 1,859,650.00 1,943,082.00 1,859,650.00 

$14,778,869.00 $ 15,713,335.00 $14,778,869.00 $15,713,335.00 

LEASES 

In June 2017, the GASB issued GASB No. 87, Leases. This GASB increases the transparency and 
comparability of organizations by requiring the capitalization of substantially all leases on the balance sheet 
and disclosures of key information about leasing arrangements. Under this new guidance, at the lease 
commencement date, a lessee recognizes a right-of-use asset and lease liability, which is initially measured 
at the present value of the future lease payments. For income statement purposes, a dual model was 
retained for lessees, requiring leases to be classified as either operating or finance leases. Under the 
operation lease model, lease expense is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Under the 
finance lease model, interest on the lease liability is recognized separately from amortization of the right­
of-use assets. As of June 30, 2024, there were no operating or financing leases recorded by the District. 
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8. SUBSCRIPTION-BASED INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY ARRANGEMENTS 

In June 2022, GASB Statement No. 96, Subscription-Based Information Technology Arrangements was 
implemented providing School Districts guidance on the accounting and financial reporting for Subscription­
Based Information Technology Arrangements (SBITAs) for government end users. Under this new 
guidance, the District must disclose and report any SBITAs in excess of one year with the following 
information. A general description of its SBITAs, including the basis, terms, and conditions on which 
variable payments not included in the measurement of the subscription liability are determined; the total 
amount of subscription assets, and the related accumulated amortization, disclosed separately from other 
capital assets; the amount of outflows of resources recognized in the reporting period for variable payments 
not previously included in the measurement of the subscription liability; the amount of outflows of resources 
recognized in the reporting period for other payments, such as termination penalties, not previously included 
in the measurement of the subscription liability, principal and interest requirements to maturity, presented 
separately, for the subscription liability for each of the five subsequent fiscal years and in five-year 
increments thereafter and commitments under SBITAs before the commencement of the subscription term; 
the components of any loss associated with an impairment. The Irvington Township School District has 
reviewed all their SBITAs and determined that the following disclosures are required under GASS 
Statement No. 96: 

On July 4, 2022, the Irvington Township School District entered into a thirty-six (36) month 
subscription for the use of IXL Learning Software. An initial subscription liability was recorded in 
the amount of $90,068.55. As of June 30, 2024, the value of the subscription liability was 
$7,620.55. The Irvington Township School District is required to make annual fixed payments of 
$45,715.00. The subscription has an interest rate of 2.0380%. The value of the right-to-use 
asset is $90,068.55 with accumulated amortization of $66,755.85 as of June 30, 2024. 

On April 1, 2023, the Irvington Township School District entered into a thirty-nine (39) month 
subscription for the use of IXL Learning Software - Math. An initial subscription liability was 
recorded in the amount of $43,383.53. As of June 30, 2024, the value of the subscription liability 
was $23,116.53. The Irvington Township School District is required to make annual fixed 
payments of $3,092.00. The subscription has an interest rate of 2.6560%. The value of the right­
to-use asset is $43,383.53 with accumulated amortization of $20,512.19 as of June 30, 2024. 

On September 7, 2022, the Irvington Township School District entered into a sixty (60) month 
subscription for the use of Wonders Software 2023. An initial subscription liability was recorded 
in the amount of $3,957,394.51. As of June 30, 2024, the value of the subscription liability was 
$2,482,098.11. The Irvington Township School District is required to make annual fixed 
payments of $828,921 .40. The subscription has an interest rate of 2.3660%. The value of the 
right-to-use asset is $3,957,394.51 with accumulated amortization of $1,292,748.88 as of June 
30, 2024. 

9. PENSION PLANS 

Description of Plan 

All required employees of the District are covered by either the Public Employees' Retirement System or 
the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund which have been established by state statute and are 
administered by the New-Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits (Division). According to the State of New 
Jersey Administrative Code, all obligations of both systems will be assumed by the State of New Jersey 
should the systems terminate. The Division issues a publicly available financial report that includes the 
financial statements and required supplementary information for the Public Employees' Retirement System 
and the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund. 
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Description of Plan (Continued) 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) 

The State of New Jersey Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) is a cost sharing multiple-employer 
defined benefit pension plan with a special-funding situation, by which the State of New Jersey (the State) 
is responsible to fund 100% of the employer contribution, excluding any local employer early retirement 
incentive (ERi) contributions. TPAF is administered by the State of New Jersey, Division of Pensions and 
Benefits (the Division). For additional information about TPAF, please refer to Division's Annual 
Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) which can be found at 
www.state.nj.us/treasury/pensions/finand al-reports.shtml. 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 18A:66, TPAF provides retirement, death and 
disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 
25 years of service or under the disability provisions of TPAF. Members are always fully vested for their 
own contributions and, after three years of service credit, become vested for 2% of related interest earned 
on the contributions. In the case of death before retirement, members' beneficiaries are entitled to full 
interest credited to the members' accounts. 

The following represents the membership tiers for TPAF: 

Tier 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

Definition 

Members who were enrolled prior to July 1, 2007 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1, 2007 and prior to 
November 2, 2008 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to 
May 22, 2010 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 2010 and prior to June 
28,2011 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011 

Service retirement benefits of 1155th of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to 
tiers 1 and 2 members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service 
retirement benefits of 1160th of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 
members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching age 65. Early retirement benefits are 
available to tiers 1 and 2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 and 4 with 25 or more years of service 
credit before age 62, and tier 5 before age 65 with 30 or more years of service credit. Benefits are reduced 
by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the retirement age for his/her 
respective tier. Deferred retirement is available to members who have at least 10 years of service credit 
and have not reached the service retirement age for the respective tier 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) 

The State of New Jersey Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) is a cost-sharing multiple-employer 
defined benefit pension plan administered by the State of New Jersey, Division of Pensions and Benefits 
(the Division). For additional information about PERS, please refer to Division's Annual Comprehensive 
Financial Report (ACFR) which can be found at http://www.nj.gov/treasury/pensions/financial-reports.shtml. 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A. PERS provides retirement, death and 
disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 
25 years of service or under the disability provisions of PERS. 
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

The following represents the membership tiers for PERS: 

Tier 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

Definition 

Members who were enrolled prior to July 1, 2007 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1, 2007 and prior to 
November 2, 2008 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to 
May 22, 2010 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 2010 and prior to June 
28,2011 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011 

Service retirement benefits of 1155th of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to 
tiers 1 and 2 members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service 
retirement benefits of 1160th of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 
members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching age 65. Early retirement benefits are 
available to tiers 1 and 2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 and 4 with 25 or more years of service 
credit before age 62, and tier 5 before age 65 with 30 or more years of service credit. Benefits are reduced 
by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the age at which a member can 
receive full early retirement benefits in accordance with their respective tier. Tier 1 members can receive 
an unreduced benefit from age 55 to age 60 if they have at least 25 years of service. Deferred retirement 
is available to members who have at least 1 0 years of service credit and have not reached the service 
retirement age for the respective tier. 

Funding Policy - The contribution policy is set by New Jersey Statutes and contributions are required by 
active members and contributing members. Plan member and employer contributions may be amended 
by State of New Jersey legislation. Under the provisions of Chapter 78, P.L. 2011, employee contribution 
rates for TPAF and PERS are 7.5% of employees' annual compensation. Employers are required to 
contribute at an actuarially determined rate in both the TPAF and PERS. The actuarially determined 
contribution includes funding for cost-of-living adjustments, noncontributory death benefits, and post­
retirement medical premiums. Under current statute the District is a non-contributing employer of the TPAF. 

The employer contributions for local participating employers are legally required to be funded by the State 
in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18:66-33. Therefore, these local participating employers are considered to be 
in a special funding situation as defined by GASB Statement No. 68 and the State is treated as a non­
employer contributing entity. Since the local participating employers do not contribute directly (except for 
employer specific financed amounts), there is no net pension liability or deferred outflows or inflows to report 
in the financial statements of the local participating employers. However, the notes to the financial 
statements of the local participating employers must disclose the portion of the non-employer contributing 
entities total proportionate share of the net pension liability that is associated with the local participating 
employer. 

Three-Year Trend Information for PERS 

Annual Percentage Net 
Year Pension ofAPC Cost to 

Ending Cost {APC} Contributed District 

June 30, 2024 $ 149,640.00 100% $ 149,640.00 
June 30, 2023 1,883,365.00 100% 1,883,365.00 
June 30, 2022 2,022,533.00 100% 2,022,533.00 
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

Three-Year Trend Information for TPAF 
(Paid On-Behalf of the District) 

Year 
Funding 

June 30, 2024 
June 30, 2023 
June 30, 2022 

Annual 
Pension 

Cost (APC) 

$20,479,385.00 
19,451,673.00 
19,402,804.00 

Percentage Long-Term 
of APC Disability 

Contributed Insurance 

100% $8,866.00 
100% 8,265.00 
100% 8,056.00 

Post­
Retirement 

Medical 
Benefits 

$5,573,739.00 
4,651,145.00 
4,533,280.00 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, the State of New Jersey contributed $20,479,385.00 to the 
TPAF for pension, $8,866.00 for long-term disability insurance and $5,573,739.00 for post-retirement 
medical benefits On-Behalf of the District. Also, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66, the State of New 
Jersey reimbursed the District $4,535,696.31 during the year ended June 30, 2024 for the employer's share 
of social security contributions for TPAF members, as calculated on their base salaries. This amount has 
been included in the basic financial statements, and the combining and individual fund and account group 
statements and schedules as a revenue and expenditure in accordance with GASB 24. 

Pension Liabilities. Pension Expense. and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions 

The information for PERS was abstracted from State of New Jersey Public Employees' Retirement System 
Schedules of Employer Allocations and Schedules of Pension Amounts by Employer as of June 30, 2023 
and June 30, 2022 Independent Auditor's Report dated May 24, 2024 and May 18, 2023, respectively. 

At June 30, 2024, the District reported a liability of $25,699,036.00 for its proportionate share of the net 
pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2023 (measurement date), and the 
total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as 
of that date. The District's proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the District's 
long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating 
school districts, actuarially determined. 

District Proportionate Share 

Difference - lncrease/(Decrease) 

June 30, 
2023 

0.1774259361 % 

0.0095642874% 

2022 

0.1678616487% 

For the year ended June 30, 2024, the District recognized pension expense of $149,640.00. At June 30, 
2024, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to PERS 
from the following sources: 
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System {PERS) (Continued) 

Pension Uabilities. Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions (Continued) 

Change in Assumption 
Difference Between Expected and Actual 
Experience 

Changes in Proportion 
Net Difference Between Projected and Actual 
Earnings on Pension Plan Investments 

Deferred 
Outflows of 
Resources 

$ 56,456.00 

245,716.00 
1,620,542.00 

118,347.00 

$ 2,041,061.00 

Deferred 
Inflows of 

Resources 

$ 1,557,472.00 

105,049.00 
555,250.00 

$ 2,217,771.00 

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to 
pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Additional Information: 

Year Ended 
June 30 

2024 
2025 

Collective balances are as follows: 

Collective Deferred Outflows of Resources 
Collective Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Collective Net Pension Liability 
Collective Total Pension Expenses 

Actuarial Assumptions 

Amount 

$(738,004) 
(159,615) 

June 30, 2023 

$ 1,080,204,730 
1,780,216,457 

14,606,489,066 
(79,181,803) 

June 30, 2022 

$ 1,660,772,008 
3,236,303,935 

15,219,184,290 
(1,032,778,934) 

The total pension liability for the June 30, 2023 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation 
as of July 1 , 2022, which rolled forward to June 30, 2023. This actuarial valuation used the following 
assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement. 

Inflation Rate: 
Price 
Wage 

Salary Increases: 

Investment Rate of Return: 

2.75% 
3.25% 

2.75% - 6.55% 
Based on Years of Service 

7.00% 
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities. Pension Expense. and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions (Continued) 

Mortality Rates 

Preretirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 General Below-Median Income Employee 
mortality table with an 82.2% adjustment for male and 101.4% adjustment for females, and with future 
improvement from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis. Post-retirement mortality rates were 
based on the Pub-2010 General Below-Median Income Healthy Retiree mortality table with a 91 .4% 
adjustment for males and 99. 7% adjustment for females, and with future improvement from the base year 
of 2010 on a generational basis. Disability retirement rates used to value disabled retirees were based on 
the Pub-201 O Non-Safety Disabled Retiree with a 127. 7% adjustment for males and 117 .2% adjustment for 
females, and with future improvement from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis. Mortality 
improvement is based on Scale MP-2021. 

Long-Term Rate of Return 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments (7 .00% at June 
30, 2023) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of 
Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. The long-term 
expected rate of return was determined using a building block method in which best-estimate ranges of 
expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) 
are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected 
rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage 
and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset 
class included in PERS's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2023 are summarized in the following table: 

Asset Class 

US Equity 
Non-U.S. Developed Markets Equity 
International Small Cap Equity 
Emerging Markets Equity 
Private Equity 
Real Estate 
Real Assets 
High Yield 
Priwte Credit 
Investment Grade Credit 
Cash Equiwlents 
U.S. Treasuries 
Risk Mitigation Strategies 

Discount Rate 

Long-Term 
Target Expected Real 

Allocation Rate of Return 

28.00 % 8.98 % 
12.75 9.22 
1.25 9.22 
5.50 11.13 

13.00 12.50 
8.00 8.58 
3.00 8.40 
4.50 6.97 
8.00 9.20 
7.00 5.19 
2.00 3.31 
4.00 3.31 
3.00 6.21 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.00% as of June 30, 2023 (measurement 
date). The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from 
plan members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that contributions from employers 
and the nonemployer contributing entity will be based on 100% of the actuarially determined contributions 
for the state employer and 100% of actuarially determined contributions for the local employers. Based on 
those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected 
future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan 
investments was applied to all projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability. 
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

Long-Term Rate of Return (Continued) 

Sensitivity of the Collective Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the collective net pension liability measured as 
of June 30, 2023, calculated using the discount rate of 7.00%, as well as what the District's proportionate 
share of the collective net pension liability would be if it was calculated using a discount rate that is one­
percentage point lower (6.00%) or one-percentage point higher (8.00%) than the current rate: 

District's Proportionate Share of the 
Collecti-.e Net Pension Liability 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

1% 
Decrease 

6.00% 

$34,690,664 

June 30, 2023 
At Current 1% 

Discount Rate Increase 
7.00% 8.00% 

$25,915,700 $19,258,972 

Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued 
Financial Report for the State of New Jersey Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) or by visiting 
their website at www.state.nj.us/treasury/pensions/pers1 . 

Teachers' Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) 

Data for the TPAF was abstracted from the State of New Jersey Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund 
Schedules of Employer and Nonemployer Allocations and Schedules of Pension Amounts by Employer and 
Nonemployer as of June 30, 2023 and June 30, 2022 Independent Auditor's Reports dated May 24, 2024 
and May 18, 2023, respectively. 

The employer contributions for local participating employers are legally required to be funded by the State 
in accordance with N.J.S.A 18:66-33. Therefore, these local participating employers are considered to be 
in a special funding situation as defined by GASB Statement No. 68 and the State is treated as a 
nonemployer contributing entity. Since the local participating employers do not contribute directly to the 
plan (except for employer specific financed amounts), there is no net pension liability or deferred outflows 
or inflows to report in the financial statements of the local participating employers. However, the notes to 
the financial statements of the local participating employers must disclose the portion of the nonemployer 
contributing entities' total proportionate share of the net pension liability that is associated with the local 
participating employer. 

The portion of the TPAF Net Pension Liability that was associated with the District recognized at June 30, 
2024 was as follows: 

Net Pension Liability: 
State's Proportionate Share Associated 

with the District $240,014,656.00 

The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2023, and the total pension liability used to calculate 
the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2022. The net pension liability 
associated with the District was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to 
the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating school districts and the State 
actuarially determined the proportion of the TPAF net pension liability associated with the District as follows: 
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Teachers' Pensions and Annuity Fund {TPAF) (Continued) 

District Proportionate Share 

Difference - lncrease/(Decrease) 

2023 

0.4703156973% 

0. 0055485429% 

June 30, 
2022 

0.4647671544% 

For the year ended June 30, 2024, the District recognized on-behalf pension expense and revenue of 
$19,451,673 for contributions provided by the State. 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The total pension liability for the June 30, 2023 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation 
as of July 1, 2022, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2023. This actuarial valuation used the following 
actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement: 

Inflation Rate: 
Price 
Wage 

Salary Increases 
Through 2026 

Investment Rate of Return 

2.75% 
3.25% 

2. 75% - 4.25% 
1.55% - 4.45% 

Based on Years of Service 

7.00% 

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 Teachers Above-Median Income Employee 
mortality table with a 93.9% adjustment for males and 85.3% adjustment for females, and with future 
improvement from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis. Post-retirement mortality rates were 
based on the Pub-2010 Teachers Above-Median Income Healthy Retiree mortality table with a 114.7% 
adjustment for males and 99.6% adjustment for females, and with future improvement from base year of 
2010 on a generational basis. Disability mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 Non-Safety Disabled 
Retiree mortality table with a 106.3% adjustment for males and 100.3% adjustment for females, and with 
future improvement from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis. Mortality improvement is based 
on Scale MP-2021 . 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2022 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial 
experience study for the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2021. 

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments (7.00% at June 
30, 2023) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of 
Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. The long-term 
expected rate of return was determined using a building block method in which best-estimate ranges of 
expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) 
are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected 
rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage 
and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset 
class included in TPAF's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2023 are summarized in the table as follows: 
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Teachers' Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued) 

Asset Class 

US Equity 
Non-U.S. Developed Markets Equity 
International Small Cap Equity 
Emerging Markets Equity 
Private Equity 
Real Estate 
Real Assets 
High Yield 
Private Credit 
Investment Grade Credit 
Cash Equivalents 
U.S. Treasuries 
Risk Mitigation Strategies 

Discount Rate 

Target 
Allocation 

28.00 % 
12.75 

1.25 
5.50 

13.00 
8.00 
3.00 
4.50 
8.00 
7.00 
2.00 
4.00 
3.00 

Long-Term 
Expected Real 
Rate of Return 

8.98 % 
9.22 
9 .22 

11.13 
12.50 
8.58 
8.40 
6.97 
9.20 
5.19 
3.31 
3.31 
6.21 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.00% as of June 30, 2023. The projection 
of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be 
made at the current member contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be made based 
on 100% of actuarially determined contributions for the State. Based on those assumptions, the plan's 
fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of current 
plan members through 2062. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments was 
applied to projected benefit payments through 2062, and the municipal bond rate was applied to projected 
benefit payments after that date in determining the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 

The following presents the proportionate share of the net pension liability associated with the District as of 
June 30, 2024 (measurement date June 30, 2023) calculated using the discount rate as disclosed above 
as well as what the State's proportionate share of the net pension liability associated with the District would 
be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage point lower or one percentage point 
higher than the current rate: 

State's Proportionate Share of the 
Net Pension Liability Associated 
with the District 

1% 
Decrease 

6% 

$283,449,486 

At Current 
Discount Rate 

7% 

$240,378,173 

1% 
Increase 

8% 

$204,101,891 
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Teachers' Pensions and Annuity Fund {TPAF) (Continued) 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued 
TPAF financial report. 

Additional Information 

Collective balances of the Local Group are as follows: 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 
Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Net Pension Liability 
Total Expenses - Non-Em player 

Description of System 

June 30, 

$ 2,498,730,891 
14,719,080,314 
51,032,669,551 

1,292,291,943 

$ 4,996,491,160 
19,532,696,776 
51,594,415,806 

1,424,884,581 

The Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP) was established on July 1, 2007 for certain public 
employees under the provisions of Chapter 92, P.L. 2007 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007. The program 
provides eligible members, with a minimum base salary of $1 ,500.00 or more, with a tax-sheltered, defined 
contribution retirement benefit, in addition to life insurance and disability coverage. The DCRP is jointly 
administered by the Division of Pensions and Benefits and Prudential Financial. 

If the eligible elected or appointed official will earn less than $5,000.00 annually, the official may choose to 
waive participation in the DCRP for that office or position. This waiver is irrevocable. 

As of May 21, 2010, the minimum base salary required for eligibility in the DCRP was increased to 
$5,000.00. 

This retirement program is a new pension system where the value of the pension is based on the amount 
of the contribution made by the employee and employer and through investment earnings. It is similar to a 
Deferred Compensation Program where the employee has a portion of tax deferred salary placed into an 
account that the employee manages through investment options provided by the employer. 

The law required that three classes of employees enroll in the DCRP, detailed as follows: 

• All elected officials taking office on or after July 1, 2007, except that a person who is reelected to 
an elected office held prior to that date without a break in service may remain in the Public 
Employees' Retirement System (PERS). 

• A Governor appointee with the advice and consent of the Legislature or who serves at the 
pleasure of the Governor only during that Governor's term of office. 

• Employees enrolled in the PERS on or after July 1, 2007 who earn salary in excess of established 
"maximum compensation" limits. 

• Employees otherwise eligible to enroll in the PERS on or after November 2, 2008 who do not 
earn the minimum salary for PERS Tier 3, but who earn salary of at least $5,000.00. 
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Description of Svstem (Continued) 

• Employees otherwise eligible to enroll in the PERS after May 21 , 2010, who do not work the 
minimum number of hours per week required for PERS Tier 4 or Tier 5 enrollment (32 hours per 
week) but who earn salary of at least $5,000.00 annually. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing requirement, other employees who hold a professional license or certificate 
or meet other exceptions are permitted to remain to join or remain in PERS. 

10. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS ("OPES'? 

Plan Description and Benefits Provided 

The State of New Jersey provides employer-paid coverage to members of the TPAF who retire from a 
board of education or county college with 25 years of service or on a disability retirement. Under the 
provision of Chapter 126, P.L. 1992, the State also provides employer-paid coverage to members of PERS 
and Alternate Benefits Program (ABP) who retire from a board of education or county college with 25 years 
of service or on a disability retirement if the member's employer does not provide this coverage. Certain 
local participating employers also provide post-retirement medical coverage to their employees. Retirees 
who are not eligible for employer paid health coverage at retirement can continue in the program if their 
employer participates in this program or if they are participating in the health benefits plan of their former 
employer and are enrolled in Medicare Parts A and B by paying the cost of the insurance for themselves 
and their covered dependents. In Fiscal Year 2023, the State paid PRM benefits for 103,825 State and 
local retirees. 

The State funds post-retirement medical benefits on a "pay-as-you-go" basis, which means that the State 
does not pre-fund, or otherwise establish a reserve or other pool of assets against the PRM expenses that 
the State may incur in future years. For Fiscal Year 2022, the State contributed $1 .342 billion to pay for 
pay-as-you-go PRM benefit costs incurred by covered retirees. The State's "pay-as-you-go" contributions 
have remained consistent with Fiscal Year 2020 amounts. The State has appropriated $1.344 billing in 
Fiscal Year 2023 as the State's contribution to fund pay-as-you-go PRM costs. 

In accordance with the provisions of GASB Statement 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for 
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions, the State is required to quantify and disclose its obligations 
to pay Other Postemployment Benefits (OPES) to retired plan members. This new standard supersedes 
the previously issued guidance, GASS Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting for 
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions, effective for Fiscal Year 2018. The State is now required 
to accrue a liability in all instances where statutory language names the State as the legal obligor for benefit 
payments. The Fiscal Year 2021 total State OPEB liability to provide these benefits is $60.0 billion, a 
decrease of $5.5 billion or 8.3 percent from the re-measured total OPES liability in fiscal year 2020. 

Additional Information on Pensions and OPEB can be accessed at state.nj.us/treasury/pensions/financial­
reports.shtml. 

The School Employees Health Benefits Program (SEHBP) Act is found in New Jersey Statutes Annotated, 
Title 52, Article 17 .25 et seq. Rules governing the operation and administration of the program are found 
in Title 17, Chapter 9 of the New Jersey Administrative Code. 

No assets are accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB No. 75. 
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10. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS ("OPEB'? (Continued) 

Plan Description and Benefits Provided (Continued) 

Total OPEB Liability 

The State, a nonemployer contributing entity, is the only entity that has a legal obligation to make employer 
contributions to OPEB for qualified retired PERS and TPAF participants. The LEA's proportionate share 
percentage determined under paragraphs 193 and 203 through 205 of GASB's No. 75 is zero percent. 
Accordingly, the LEA did not recognize any portion of the collective net OPEB liability on the Statement of 
Net Position. Accordingly, the following OPEB liability note information is reported at the State's level and 
is not specific to the board of education/board of trustees. Note that actual numbers will be published in 
the NJ State ACFR at https://www.nj.gov/treasury/omb/acfr.shtml. 

Actuarial assumptions and other imputs. The total OPEB liability in the June 30, 2023 actuarial valuation 
reported by the State in the State's most recently issued ACFR was determined using the following actuarial 
assumptions and other inputs, applied to all periods included in the measurement, unless otherwise 
specified. 

Total Nonemployer OPEB Liability 

The total nonemployer OPEB liability as of June 30, 2022 was determined by an actuarial valuation as of 
June 30, 2021, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2022. The actuarial assumptions vary for each plan 
member depending on the pension plan the member is enrolled in. This actuarial valuation used the 
following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement: 

Total Nonemployer 
OPEB Liability 

Inflation Rate 

Salary Increases 

$52,361,668,239 

2.50% 

TPAF/ABP 

2. 75% - 4.25% 
Based on Sennce Years 

PERS 

2.75% - 6.55% 
Based on Sennce Years 

Preretirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 Healthy "Teachers" (TPAF/ABP), "General" 
(PERS), and "Safety" (PFRS) classification headcount-weighted mortality table with fully generational 
mortality improvement projections from the central year using Scale MP-2021. Postretirement mortality 
rates were based on the Pub-2010 "General" classification headcount-weighted mortality table with fully 
generational mortality improvement projections from the central year using Scale MP-2021. Disability 
mortality was based on the Pub-201 O "General" classification headcount-weighted disabled mortality table 
with fully generational mortality improvement projections from the central year using Scale MP-2021. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2022 valuation were based on the results of the TPAF, PERS 
and PFRS experience studies prepared for July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2021. 

Health Care Trend Assumptions 

For pre-Medicare medical benefits, the trend rate is initially 6.25% and decreases to a 4.50% long-term 
trend rate after eight years. For post-65 medical benefits PPO, the trend is initially -1.99% in fiscal year 
2023, increasing to 13.44% in fiscal year 2026 and decreases to 4.50% in fiscal year 2033. For HMO the 
trend is initially -3.54% in fiscal year 2023, increasing to 15.19% in fiscal year 2026 and decreases to 4.50% 
in fiscal year 2033. For prescription drug benefits, the initial trend rate is 8.00% and decreases to a 4.50% 
long-term trend rate after eight years. For the Medicare Part B reimbursement, the trend rate is 5.00%. 

71 



10. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS ("OPEB'? (Continued) 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure to total OPEB liability was 3.54%. This represents the municipal bond 
return rate as chosen by the Division. The source is the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index, 
which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. 
As the long-term rate of return is less than the municipal bond rate, it is not considered in the calculation of 
the discount rate, rather the discount rate is set at the municipal bond rate. 

Changes in the Total OPEB Liability Reported by the State of New Jersey 

Balance as of June 30, 2022 Measurement Date 

Changes Recognized for the Fiscal Year: 
Service Cost 
Interest on the Total OPEB Liabiliity 
Changes of Benefit Terms 
Differences Between Expected and Actual Experience 
Changes of Assumptions 
Gross Benefit Payments 
Contributions from the Nonemployer 
Contributions from the Member·• 
Net Investment Income 
Administrative Expense 

Net Changes 

Balance as of June 30, 2023 Measurement Date 

lncrease/(Oecrease) 

Total OPEB 
Liability 

$218,948,335 

8,646,586 
8,019,945 

N/A 
(2,309,821) 

458,985 
(6,251,678) 

N/A 
205,523 

N/A 
N/A 

8,769,540 

$ 227.717.875 

1Data for Measurement Period Ending June 30, 2023 was provided by the State. 

At June 30, 2023, the State's proportionate share of the OPEB liability attributable to the District is 
$227,717,875.00. The nonemployer allocation percentages are based on the ratio of the State's 
proportionate share of the OPEB liability attributable to the District at June 30, 2023 to the total OPEB 
liability of the State Health Benefit Program Fund - Local Education Retired Employees Plan at June 30, 
2023. At June 30, 2023, the State's share of the OPEB liability attributable to the District was .43 percent, 
which was the same percent from its proportionate share measured as of June 30, 2022. 

There were no changes of benefit terms. 

Changes of assumptions and other inputs reflect a change in the discount rate from 2.21 percent in 2021 
to 2.16 percent in 2022. 
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10. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS ("OPES) (Continued) 

Sensitivity of the Total Nonemployer OPEB Liability to Changes in the Healthcare Trend Rate 

The following presents the total nonemployer OPEB liability as of June 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively, 
calculated using the healthcare trend rate as disclosed above as well as what the total nonemployer OPEB 
liability would be if it was calculated using a healthcare trend rate that is one percentage point lower or one 
percentage point higher than the current rate: 

Total OPEB Liability 
(School Retirees) 

Total OPEB Liability 
(School Retirees) 

1% 
Decrease 

$216,331,981 

1% 
Decrease 

$180,008,308 

June 30, 2023 
Healthcare 

Cost 
Trend Rate 

$227,717,875 

June 30, 2022 
Healthcare 

Cost 
Trend Rate 

$218,948,335 

1% 
Increase 

$273,261,450 

1% 
Increase 

$267,394,927 

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to 
OPEB 

For the year ended June 30, 2024, the board of education recognized OPEB expense of $8,701,586 
determined by the State as the total OPEB liability for benefits provided through a defined benefit OPEB 
plan that is not administered through a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB's No. 75 and in 
which there is a special funding situation. This amount has been included in the District-Wide Statement 
of Activities (accrual basis) as a Revenue and Expense in accordance with GASB No. 85. 

In accordance with GASB's No. 75, the Irvington Township School District's proportionate share of school 
retirees OPEB is zero, there is no recognition of the allocation of proportionate share of deferred outflows 
of resources and deferred inflows of resources. At June 30, 2023, the State reported deferred outflows of 
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to retired school employee's OPEB from the following 
sources: 

(1) Difference Between Actual and Expected 
Experience 

(2) Net Difference Between Expected and Actual 
Earnings on OPEB Plan Investments 

(3) Assumption Changes 
(4) Proportion Changes 

(5) Total 

Deferred 
Outflows 

$33,224,691 

32,381,769 
18,811,250 

$84,417,710 

Deferred 
Inflows 

$ (59,978,617) 

(62,841,993) 
(9,331,766) 

$ (132.152,376) 
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10. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS ("OPES) (Continued) 

OPES Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to 
OPES (Continued) 

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to retired 
school employee's OPEB will be recognized in OPEB expense as follows: 

Fiscal Year 
Ending June 30, 

11. COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

2023 
2024 
2025 

Thereafter 

Total 

$ 43,440,417 
43,440,417 
43.440.417 

4,704,163,473 

$4,834,484,724 

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for Compensated 
Absences". A liability for compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not 
contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the employer and employee is accrued as 
employees earn the rights to the benefits. 

District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with the District's 
personnel policy. Upon termination, employees are paid for accrued vacation. The District's policy permits 
employees to accumulate unused sick leave and carry forward the full amount to subsequent years. Upon 
retirement employees shall be paid by the District for the unused sick leave in accordance with the District's 
agreements with the various employee unions. 

The liability for vested compensated absences of the Governmental Fund types is recorded in the 
Statement of Net Position. The current portion of the compensated absence balance of the Governmental 
Funds is not considered material to the applicable funds total liabilities, and therefore is not shown 
separately from the long-term liability balance of compensated absences. 

12. DEFERRED COMPENSATION 

The District offers its employees a choice of various deferred compensation plans created in accordance 
with Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, which are administered by the Great American 
Plan Administrators, permit participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts 
deferred under the plans are not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or 
unforeseeable emergency. 

13. RISK MANAGEMENT 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; 
errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. Settled claims resulting from these risks 
have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. 

Property and Liability Insurance - The District maintains commercial insurance coverage for property, 
liability and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the Statistical 
Section of this Annual Comprehensive Financial Report. 
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13. RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The District has elected to fund its New Jersey 
Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the "Benefit Reimbursement Method". Under this plan, the 
District is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to former 
employees and charged to its account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the 
State. 

Worker's Compensation (Self-Insurance} 

The Board of Education maintains self-insurance funds for workmen's compensation. Workmen's 
compensation claims are administered by Qual-Linx. 

A reserve account has been established for Worker's Compensation. The IBNR reserve as of June 30, 
2024 was $1,516,939.93. 

Medical Insurance 

The Board of Education finances its employee medical insurance program, which includes prescription, 
drug and vision, under a Minimum Premium Payment Plan (the "Plan"). The Plan requires the Board to 
establish a Premium Stabilization Fund (the "Fund"), the purpose of which is to stabilize premium rates and 
provide a resource for the payment of excess claims. The Fund can be used to mitigate the effect on 
premiums of excess charges for claims against the Fund or to cover the cost of run-out health claims in the 
event the Board of Education severs its relationship with the insurer. 

14. INTERFUND BALANCES AND TRANSFERS 

There were interfund balances on the balance sheet as at June 30, 2024: 

lnterfunds 
Receivable 

General Fund: 
Due to Special Revenue Fund 
Due to Enterprise Fund 

Proprietary Fund: 
Due from General Fund 
Due to Special Revenue Fund 

Special Revenue Fund: 
Due from General Fund 
Due from Enterprise Fund 

Total 

$ 

110,315.68 

717.50 
3,599.00 

$114,632.18 

lnterfunds 
Payable 

$ 717.50 
110,315.68 

3,599.00 

$114,632.18 

The amount of transfers identified above is considered non-routine and is inconsistent with activities of the Fund. 

15. MAINTENANCE RESERVE 

The School District established a maintenance reserve account for the accumulation of funds for use as 
required maintenance of a facility in subsequent fiscal years. 
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15. MAINTENANCE RESERVE (Continued) 

Funds placed in the maintenance reserve account are restricted to maintenance projects in the School 
District's approved Maintenance Plan (M-1 ). A School District may increase the balance in the maintenance 
reserve account by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by transfer 
by Board resolution at year end of any unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item appropriation 
amounts, or both. The balance in the account cannot at any time exceed four (4) percent of the replacement 
cost of the school district's school facilities for the current year. 

Balance June 30, 2023 

Increase 

Balance June 30, 2024 [Budgetary Basis] 

16. DEFICIT FUND BALANCES 

General Fund 

$ 6,800,000.00 

5,700,000.00 

$12,500,000.00 

The District has a deficit fund balance of $8,828,026.01 in the General Fund as of June 30, 2024 as reported 
in the fund statements (modified accrual basis). P.L. 2003, c. 97 provides that in the event a state school 
aid payment is not made until the following school budget year, districts must record the last state aid 
payment as revenue, for budget purposes only, in the current school budget year. The bill provides legal 
authority for school districts to recognize this revenue in the current budget year. For intergovernmental 
transactions, GASB Statement No. 33 requires that recognition (revenue, expenditure, asset, liability) 
should be in symmetry, i.e., if one government recognizes an asset, the other government recognizes a 
liability. Since the State is recording the last state aid payments in the subsequent fiscal year, the school 
district cannot recognize the last state aid payments on the GMP financial statements until the year the 
State records the payable. Due to the timing difference of recording the last state aid payments, General 
Fund balance deficit does not alone indicate that the District is facing financial difficulties. 

Pursuant to P .L. 2003, c. 97 any negative unreserved, undesignated General Fund balance that is reported 
as a direct result from a delay in the payment of state aid until the following fiscal year, is not considered in 
violation of New Jersey statute and regulation nor in need of corrective action. The District deficit in the 
GAAP funds statements of $8,828,026.01 is less than the last state aid payments. 

Special Revenue Fund 

The District has a deficit fund balance of $1 ,859,650.00 in the Special Revenue Fund as of June 30, 2024 
as reported in the fund statements (modified accrual basis). N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2 provides that in the event 
a state school aid payment is not made until the following school budget year, districts must record the last 
state aid payment as revenue, for budget purposes only, in the current school budget year. The bill provides 
legal authority for school districts to recognize this revenue in the current budget year. For 
intergovernmental transactions, GASB Statement No. 33 requires that recognition (revenue, expenditure, 
asset, liability) should be in symmetry, i.e., if one government recognizes an asset, the other government 
recognizes a liability. Since the State is recording the last two (2) state aid payments in the subsequent 
fiscal year, the school district cannot recognize the last state aid payment on the GMP financial statements 
until the year the State records the payable. Due to the timing difference of recording the last state aid 
payment, the Special Revenue Fund balance deficit does not alone indicate that the district is facing 
financial difficulties. 

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 1 SA:22-44.2 any negative unreserved, undesignated general fund balance that is 
reported as a direct result from a delay in the payment of state aid until the following fiscal year, is not 
considered in violation of New Jersey statute and regulation nor in need of corrective action. The District 
deficit in the GMP funds statements of $1,859,650.00 in the Special Revenue Fund is less than the last 
state aid payments in the Special Revenue Fund. 

76 



17. FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 

General Fund - Under the GAAP Basis the District has a General Fund balance in the amount of 
$27,621,548.65 at June 30, 2024. If the District was able to realize the 19th and 20th state payments, the 
District would have the following, $38,977.74 is assigned for other purposes (encumbrances); 
$6,254,321.15 is restricted as excess surplus (from 2023-2024); $17,346,695.01 is restricted - excess 
surplus as designated for subsequent years expenditures; $309,580.76 is reserved for unemployment 
compensation; $12,500,000.00 is restricted as maintenance reserve; and $8,828,026.01 is unassigned. 
The District received the 19th and 20th state aid payments in July 2024. 

Special Revenue Fund- Of the $1,754,907.13 Special Revenue Fund fund balance at June 30, 2024, 
$104.025.17 is restricted for student activities, $717.50 is restricted for scholarships and $(1,859,650.00) 
is unreserved and undesignated. 

18. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS 

A. Grant Programs - The school district participates in federally and state assisted grant programs. 
These programs are subject to program compliance audits by the grantors or their representatives. 
The school district is potentially liable for expenditures which may be disallowed pursuant to the 
terms of these grant programs. Management is not aware of any material items of noncompliance 
which would result in the disallowance of program expenditures. 

B. Litigation 

The following are active litigation that may lead to financial exposure: 

L.J. V. IBOE 

This is a personal injury case where a student was injured while in the playground at Mt. 
Vernon Avenue Elementary School. The case is in the pre-suit stage but is likely to ripen into 
litigation. Based on preliminary facts, this case is valued at about $20,000.00 - $25,000.00. 

JOHN DOE KT V. IBOE 

This case involves a claim of sexual abuse of a student by a teacher that occurred over 40 
years ago. This case does not have a trial date. The Plaintiff is seeking personnel from the 
District to depose - which we have been unable to supply. We intend to file a Summary 
Judgment motion. 

If a motion of Summary Judgment is unsuccessful, the case should be valued at no more than 
$50,000.00. 

DENISE BROWN V. IBOE 

This is a property liability case in which a volunteer of the County slipped and fell into a hole 
of some sort at the Florence Avenue Elementary School and suffered injury. The value of this 
case is between $25,000.00 - $35,000.00. 

LUVENCY V. IBOE 

This is a personal injury case where a student was injured while in the playground at University 
Elementary School. The case is in the pre-suit stage, but is likely to ripen into litigation. Based 
on preliminary facts, we would not value the case in excess of $15,000.00 - $20,000.00. 

BAYLON BEHING V. IBOE 

This is another playground injury at University Elementary School. Student fell off slide and 
suffered minor injury to his shoulder. The case is pre-suit and appears only as a minor injury. 
If suit is filed, we do not value the case in excess of $10,000.00. 
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18. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS (Continued) 

A. Litigation (Continued) 

IKENSON V. IBOE 

This case occurred while the parent was picking up child at dismissal, slipped on ice and fell 
while at August Street School. Cash is pre-suit and at this juncture not valued greater than 
$10,000.00. 

WHILBY V. IBOE 

The Special Needs student alleges that she was urinated on by another student and later 
ridiculed by students while in class. 

We are aware that there was an Institutional Abuse investigation that determined that no 
institutional abuse occurred in this case. Based on the known facts there is significant potential 
exposure to the District. I would value this case in the $500,000.00 to $750,000.00 range for 
settlement or verdict. 

ISRAEL V. IBOE 

This is a schoolyard slip and fall in the playground at Grove Street Elementary School. The 
complaint was recently filed and the District has no discovery as of yet. Injuries appear non­
permanent, valued at less than $50,000.00. 

There are several other personal injury matters that are not at the notice of claim stage but 
may ripen into civil complaints later this calendar year. 

19. NET POSITION 

Enterprise Fund 

Operations of the Food Service Fund resulted in a net loss of $31,819.94 in fiscal year 2024. This loss 
resulted in an increase to the net position to $2,921,682.38 as of June 30, 2024. 

20. CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS - BUDGETARY BASIS 

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended, the designation for Reserved Fund Balance - Excess 
Surplus is a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational Improvement and 
Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school districts are required to reserve General Fund fund 
balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted 
fund balance in their subsequent years' budget. There was excess fund balance as a result of the 2022-
2023 school year of $17,346,695.01 and 2023-2024 school year of $6,254,321.15 . 
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21. RECONCILIATION OF FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND 

The Surpluses are presented on a GAAP Basis and a 
Reconciliation from the Budget Basis to the GAAP 
Basis is as follows: 

Balance on a Budget Basis on the General Fund 
Budgetary Basis Comparison 

Less: Allocation of State Aid Payment Not Recognized 
on a GAAP Basis 

Balances on a GAAP Basis on the Governmental Fund 
Balance Sheet 

22. ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY 

Unassigned 

$ 41,475,233.65 

13,853,685.00 

$ 27,621,548.65 

The District receives a substantial amount of its support from federal and state governments. A significant 
reduction in the level of support, if this were to occur, could have an effect on the District's programs and 
activities. 

23. TAX ABATEMENTS 

As defined by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), a tax abatement is an agreement 
between a government and an individual or entity in which the government promises to forgo tax revenues 
and the individual or entity promises to subsequently take a specific action that contributes to economic 
development or otherwise benefits the government or its citizens. However, the county or municipality in 
which the school district is situated may have entered into tax abatement agreements, and that potential 
must be disclosed in these financial statements. If the county or municipality entered into tax abatement 
agreements, those agreements will not directly affect the school district's local tax revenue because 
N.J.S.A. 54:4-75 and N.J.S.A. 54:4-76 require that amounts so forgiven must effectively be recouped from 
other taxpayers and remitted to the school district. 

For a local school district board of education or board of school estimate that has elected to raise their 
minimum tax levy using the required local share provision at N.J.S.A.18A:7F-5(b), the loss of revenue 
resulting from the municipality or county having entered into a tax abatement agreement is indeterminate 
due to the complex nature of the calculation of required local share performed by the New Jersey 
Department of Education based upon district property value and wealth. 

The Township of Irvington has thirteen long-term tax exemptions, as authorized by New Jersey State 
Statutes. N.J.S.A. 40A:20-1 et seq. sets forth the criteria and mechanism by which property taxes can and 
are abated. The latest user friendly budget indicates that the properties were assessed at $57,141,600.00 
with the amount of taxes being $3,485,637.60. For the prior year, the properties were assessed at the 
same with the amount of taxes being the same. 

24. SUBSEQUENT EVENT 

The Irvington Township School District has evaluated subsequent events that occurred after the balance 
sheet date, but before January 27, 2025. Based upon this evaluation, the District has determined that no 
disclosure is needed. 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION· PART II 
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C. 8UOGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES 
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REVENUES: 
Loc1! Sources: 

local Tole\/'/ 
Miscellaneous 

Total• local SooteeS 

State Sources: 
Equaitation Aid 
Transportallon Aid 
Special Education Categorical Aid 
SecurilyAld 
Adjustment Aid 
exu.ordinary Aid 
TPAF • Medical (On-Beha~ • Nonbudgeled) 
TPAF • Pension (On-Beha• • Nonbudgeledl 
TPAF. Long-Tenn Disabilily Insurance (On-Behar. Nonbudgeted) 
TPAF • Social Security(Relmbu<sement Nonbudgeted) 

Tola!• State SO<Jrcos 

F1deral Sources: 
Medicaid Reimbursement 

T0181 • Federal Sourcas 

T ot11 Reve.,ue• 

EXPENDITIJRES 
Current E•ana 
Regutar Ptogtams • Instruction: 

Kindergarten• Salaries of Teacllers 
Grades 1·5 • Satarios of Teachers 
Grades 6-8. Salaries of Teachers 
Grades ~12 - Salaries of Toa<hors 

Regular Programs • Home fnatructlon: 
Salaries of Teacllers 
Purchased Professlona~Educotjonal Servieos 

Regular Programs• Undistributed Instruction: 
Pu~ .. ed Prole$$lona~Educational Se,,,!ces 
Othe< Purchased S""1ices (400-500 Series) 
Gene,al SuppUos 
Textt>ool<s 
Othe< Objects 
TOTAi. REGULAR PROGRAMS• INSTRUCTION 

IR\IINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 
FOR THE FISCAi. YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Ortglnal Budget 
l!.i8!ell !!l!!lfm 

$ 17.459,529.00 $ 
583,000.00 

18.042,529.00 

104,716,989.00 
1,164,430.00 
6,835,301.00 
J,649, 144.00 

22.051,380.00 

138,417,244.00 

206,670.00 
206,670.00 

156,666,443.00 

1,919,378.00 (55,324.01) 
16,729,995.00 (246,820.47) 
8,225,253.00 297,024.71 
8,076,770.00 241,421.00 

203.429.00 17,752.08 
222.586.00 1,562.00 

8,519,880.00 4.587,486.00 
941,890.00 (9,411.27) 
332.079.00 73,459.62 
283.543.00 700.00 

63,Z,27.00 25,232.42 
45,518,530 00 4.933.082.08 

ExhlbltC-1 
~ 

Variance 
Flnal to Actual 

Flnal F•-•bla 
Mlltl .!&11!.11 fUnfavonblal 

$ 17.459.529,00 $ 17.459 529,00 $ 
583.000.00 1,367,291, 76 78◄.291.76 

18.042.529.00 18.826,820. 76 78◄ 291.76 

104,716.989.00 104,716,989.00 
1, 164.430.00 1,164,430.00 
6,835.301.00 6,835,301.00 
3,649,144.00 3,649.144.00 

22,051.380 00 22,051,380.00 
1,639,936.00 1,639.936.00 
5,673,739.00 5,573,739.00 

20,479,385.00 20,479,385.00 
8,866 00 8.866.00 

4,535,696.31 4,535,696.31 
138.417,244.00 170,654,866.31 32,237.622.31 

206670.00 193,118.90 11:l.§§1.101 
206,670.00 193118.90 [13,551.10} 

156.666,443.00 189,674,805.97 33,008.362.97 

1,864.053.99 1,668,370.60 195,683.39 
16,483,174.53 15,816,548.99 666,625.54 
8.522,277 71 7,820,476.91 701.800.80 
8.318.191.00 7,956,567.46 361,623.54 

221. 181.08 218,228.40 2,952.68 
224,148.00 83,872.00 140,276.00 

13.107,366.00 7,414,268.03 5,693.097 97 
932,478.73 611,279.63 321,199.10 
405,538.62 197,803.19 207,735.43 
28◄.243.00 206,381.42 77,861 58 
88.959.42 72.488.98 16,470.44 

50.451.612.08 42,066,285.61 8,385,326.47 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Vatlanc:. 
Final to Acluol 

Otlalnol Budget Flnol Favorable 
lh!!lllll I!l!!lfm !h!!lllll Milli! C!.!nftWib!ll 

lll!E!.I&. El!!.!!.6Il!2fl • lfl!lIB!.!!:;TIQN 
Le1mln9 and/ot Language Dlsabllltfes: 

Salaries of Teachers $ 2,613,369.00 $ 2,613,369.00 $ 2,437,629.38 $ 175,739.62 
Total Leaming and/or Language Dlsabllldes 2,613,369.00 2 613 369.00 2,437,629.38 175 739.62 

Multlple lllsabllltl .. : 
Salaries of Teachers 610,492.00 (33,384.77} 577,107.23 374,550.97 202,556.26 
General Supplies 100.00 100.00 98.72 1.28 

T otol MulUple lll11bl!IUas 610,492.00 133,284.77) 577 207.23 374,649.69 202 557.54 

Resource RoomlResource Center: 
Salalies of Teachers 3,462.211.00 51,348.59 3,513,559.59 3,215,436.99 298,122.60 

Totat Resource Room/Resourc. Center 3,462,211.00 51,348.59 3,513,559.59 3.215,436.99 298,122.60 

Autism: 
PurdillSed P~Siona~Edueational Services 443867.00 443867.00 359,416.49 84 450.51 

Tota1Autism 443,867.00 443,867.00 359,416.49 84 450.51 

Pre1cllool llloabllllles • Full-Time: 
Salaries of Teoch""' 616,136.00 616,136.00 344.614.58 271521.42 

Totol Preschool DIHbllllles. Full-Tim■ 616 136.00 616.136.00 344,614.58 271,521.42 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION• INSTRUCTION 7,746,075.00 18 063.82 7.764, 138.82 6,731,747.13 1,032,391.69 

BIUngual Education • Instruction: 
Salaries of Toache<s 2,745,445.00 125,847.20 2,871.292.20 2.605.116.18 266,176.02 
Gen.,.al Supplies 1000.00 11,000.001 

Totol BIiingual Education• 1navucUon 2,746,445.00 216 887.20 2,963.332.20 2,703.254.50 260.077.70 

School•Spon.sored Cocurrlcurar Activities• lnsttuc:tJon: 
Salaries 54,895.00 15,155.00 70,050.00 67,677,10 2,372.90 
Purcnaseo SeMCeS (300-500 Series} 2,900.00 2 900.00 2 900.00 

Total School•Sponaored Cocurrlcul■ r ActMtles - Instruction 57,795.00 15155.00 72 950.00 67 677.10 5,272.90 

School-Sponsored Cocurrlcular Athletics• Instruction: 
Salaries 705,429.00 705,429.00 491,201.21 214,227.79 
Purchaseel SeMCeS (300-500 5eriesl 340,278.00 0.25 340,278.25 225,724.24 114,554.01 
SuppAes and Ma!erlal$ 62,828.00 62.828.00 57,384.31 5,443.69 
Other Objects 231,000.00 85,236.48 316,236.48 316,236.48 

Total School-Sponsored Cocun1cular Athletics• ln1tructJon 1,339,535.00 85,236.73 1424 771.73 1,090,546.24 334,225.49 

Summar Sc::hool - lna\r"'dlon: 
Selerles of TeachetS 110,000.00 110,000.00 110,000.00 
General Supplies 500.00 500.00 1 000.00 1 000.00 

T otlll Su,nmer School• ln$truc:tl0t"I 110,500.00 500.00 111,00000 111 000.00 

Summer School • Support: 
Salaries 37 191.00 37,191.00 37191.00 

Toi.I Summer School• Support 37 191.00 37 191 00 37191.00 

Tot.II Summer School 147,691.00 500.00 148 191.00 148,191.00 

lnstrvctlonal AJtematlve Education Program • lnsttucUon: 
Salaries of Teachers 1,695,131.00 (216,306.00} 1,478,825 00 1,379,630.44 99.194.56 
Purcllased ProlesSional and Technical Services 121,221.00 (86,016.001 35,205.00 35,204.75 0.25 
Gen""'I Suppties 98,522.00 (6,316.79} 92,205 21 91.000.09 1.205,12 
01110< Objects 15,000.00 11,224.78) 13 775 22 12 443.22 1332.00 

Total lnstruetlonal Alternative Education Program - Instruction 1,929,874.00 !309 863.57] 1 620.010.43 1,518,278.50 101731.93 

ln11ructional Al1emaUve Edu~Uon Program • SuPt>Ort: 
Sala/las 816,306.00 816,306.00 778,406.57 37,899.43 
Purcllased ProfesslOflal and Technical SOMCes 24,350.00 24,350.00 24,350.00 
Purchased Services (400-500 Series} 22,691.57 22,691 .57 39,407.57 (16.716.00) 
Supplles and Materials 20,600.00 20,600 00 19,238.69 1361,31 

Total lnstructlonal Al1ern•Uve Education Program • Support 883.947.57 883947.57 861,402.83 22.544.74 

Total lnstructlonal AltemaUve Edue.uon Prog,am 1,929,874.00 574 084.00 2,503,958.00 2,379,681 33 124 276.67 

TOTAL INSTRUCTION AND AT•RISK PROGRAMS 59,485,945.00 5,843,008.83 65,328,953.83 55,039,191.91 10.289.761.92 

Undistributed Expenditure• • lnstr,,cUon: 
Tuillon to Other LEA'• Wtlhln lhe Stole • Regutor 1,781,773.00 (388,163.96) 1,393,609.04 747,422 88 646, 186,16 
Tuillon to OU,er LEA's Wtlhln Ille S1ale. Speclal 2,504,850.00 2,504,850.00 757,288.78 1,747,561.22 
Tulllon to County V-tional School District • Regular 1,465,928.00 1.465.928.00 1.209. 704.70 256,223.30 
Tuition to County Vocational School Dls1rlci • Speciel 201,184.00 201,184.00 201184.00 
Tulllon 10 CSSO and Regional Oay Schools 1,554,674.00 (790.454.11) 764.219.89 558,882 00 205,337.89 
Tulllon to Private Schools for u,e Disabled • WiU,ln Stole 17,327,874.00 (5,457,990.54) 11,869,883.46 10.252,540.59 1.617 .342.87 
Tulllon. SI.ale Facilities 141,772.00 14177200 14 177200 

T otol Undlstrlbu1ed Expenditures • lnsvucUon 24,988,055.00 (6,646,608.61} 18,341,4◄6.39 13,667,610.95 ◄ 673835.44 

Undlstrlbu1ed Expenditure,• Attendanca and Socl1I Wor1<: 
Salarles 551,511.00 551,511 ,00 508,386.78 43,124.22 
Salaries ol F1mlly llolsons and Con,munily Parent Inv. Specialists 285,728.00 (7.◄37.57) 278,290.43 238,365.48 39,924.95 
Other Purcllased Services (400-500 Serles) 96,038.00 96,038.00 96,032.09 5 .9 1 

Totol Undlstrlbu1ad E-ndltures . Attendance and Social Work 944,888.00 (7,437.571 937,450,43 854 394.39 83,056.04 

Undl&trlbu1ed Expenditure,. HHllh S.rvlcas: 
Salaries 1,583,091.00 13,988.26 1,597,079.26 1,542,902.40 54,176.86 
Salaries ol Soelal Se<Vlces Coordinaloni 643,490.00 152,276.17 795,766.17 792,42774 3.338.43 
Purchased Protesslonel ,111nd Technical Setvlces 173,900.00 (8,966.161 164.933,84 107,250.00 57,683.84 
Supples and Malerlats 17,900.00 10.50 17 910.50 15 574.73 2 335.77 

Totol Undlllrlbutod E-ndltures . Health SaNicu 2,418,381.00 157 308.77 2,575,689,77 2,458, 154.87 117,534.90 

Undlatrlbu1ed Expenditure•. SPffch/Oce, Th•raPI', PT and Ralatod S.N.: 
Salaries 533.051.00 51,837.66 584,888.66 583,894.86 993.80 
Purchased ProfesslOfla~EducaUonal Se<Vices 120,000.00 846.000.00 966,000,00 685.244.40 280,755.60 
Other Objecis 200,000.00 349,255.30 549,255,30 506,725.80 42,529.50 

Totol Undlstrlbut&d Expenditures • Speech/Occ. Therapy, PT and Rolaled Sarv. 853,051.00 1,247,092.96 2,100,143.96 1 I 7751865.06 324,278.90 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Or1glnal Budget 
l!l!!!lltl ~ 

Undistributed ExpendltorH • Guidance Servlcu: 
Salaries of Other Professlonal Slaff s 2,270,281.00 $ (140,578.10) 
Salaries of Seaetarial and Clerical Asslslants 529,229.00 
Olher Ssleries 959,510.00 12,545.82 
Supplies and Matonals 3.100.00 (1,144.14) 

Tolal Undlsltlbui.d Expenditures - Guldonce Serv1ceo 3,762,120.00 j129, 176.421 

Undistributed Expenditures. Child Sludy Teams: 
Salaries of Otho, Professional Slaff 2.379.936.00 9,800.00 
Salatles of Sec,elarlal and Clerical Asslslants 281,999.00 20,610.26 
Miscellaneous Purchased SefVices ( 400-500 Series) Other Than Residential 5,000.00 131457.00 

Total UndlWlbuted Expendlluru • Child Sludy Tums 2,666,935.00 161867.26 

Undlsltlbuted EXl)endltures • lmprovomont of Inst Sen,lces: 
Salaries of SupeNlsor al lnslructlon 2.356.637.00 167,000.00 
Salaries of Other Professional Slaff 428,873.00 
Salaries of Secn,larial and Clerical Assistants 670,018.00 8,000.00 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 1,265.00 
Other Purc.._.ed Servi<;eo (400-500 Series - Other Than 444) 59,031.00 (4,663.76) 
Supplies and Materials 26828.00 

Total Undistributed EXl)endllures - lmprovemenl of Inst Serv1ces 3,542,652.00 170,336.24 

Undl1ltlbuted Expendllures. Edu. Media Se,v./Sch. Library: 
Salaries 2.192.051.00 (73,295.02) 
Salaries al Teenn01ogy Coor41nators 711.893.00 (3,150.00) 
Other Purchased Ser-Aces (400-500 Series) 1,287,099.00 886,518.95 
Supplie:s and Materials 59075.00 16 071.00 

Total Undl1trlbutod Expenditures· Edu. Modi• Set11.IS•h- Llbrory 4,250,118.00 826.144.93 

Undlsttlbuted Expenditures• ln1tructlonal Stiff Training Serv~1: 
Purchased Professlonol-Eduealional Sel'\'ices 5,192.00 (3,252.29) 
Olher Purchased SefVlc:es (400-500 Series) 2950.00 (2,671.00) 

Tota1 U11.d,1trtbuted ExpendJtu,e■ • ln1tructlon1I Staff Training Services 8,792.00 (6,573.29) 
UndlstrlblMd Expenditures - Suppor, Serv1ces • General AdmlnlstraUon: 

Salaries 858,783.00 
LegalSeMees 425,000.00 
AudttFees 97,000.00 87,204.00 
Other Purchased Professional Services 30,000.00 
Purchased T echnieal SerA<:es 52,202.00 (4,462.75) 
BOE Other Purc:hased Services 6,908.00 (1,959.83) 
tdlscellaneous Pufthased SeNlces (400-500 Series Other lhan 530/585) 201,640.00 (1.744.56) 
General Supplies 31,270.00 (435.22) 
Judgments Against tho School Dislltcl 100,000.00 450,000.00 

Tot.I Undl$lrlbuted ExJMndltures - Support Services• General Admlnl1tr11Jon 1,803,087.00 528,601.64 

Undistributed Expendltu.-.1 - Suppof1 Servlees • Sehool AdmJnl1tr"1tlon: 
Salaries al Principals/Assistant Prin<ipalsJProgram Oirec:lors 2,883,616.00 103.019.34 
Solaries of Secret.rial and Clerical Asslslants 788,719.88 117,842.50 
Other Salaries 167,308.73 61,598.95 
Pu,chased Professlonal and Technical Services 300.00 (300.00) 
Other Purchased SoNlces (400-500 Serieo) 59.821.00 5,926.81 
Supplies end Malerials 75,212.46 18,991.33 

Tolal Undl1trlbuted Expenditures • Support S.n,lces • School AclmlnlstraUon 3.974.978.07 307.078.93 

Undistributed Expendllures - C•ntral Services: 
SalariU 1,460,612.00 714,436.58 
Purchased Professional Se,vices 1,200.00 
Mlscellaneous P""'hased Ser-Aces (400-500 Seri .. ) 13,559.00 23,825.90 
Supplies and Materials 47,720.00 (2,590.711 

Total Undl1tributed Expenditures· Central S.rv1cu 1,523,091.00 735 671.77 

UndlsltlblMd E•pendltures • Required Maintenance for S•hool FaclllUn: 
Salaries 1.414.713.00 216,092.00 
Cleaning. Repair, end tdelntenance Servi= 1,269,000.00 146,716.00 
Genetal Supplies 334,000.00 (22,453.99) 
Other Objects 24,220.00 752 686.00 

Total UndlstriblMd Expenditures - ReQulr•d Maintenance for School Facllltles 3,041,933.00 1,093,040.01 

Undistributed Expenditures • Cuslodlal Sen,l .. s: 
Saleries 4.701.330.00 15.232.00 
Cleaning. Repair and Maintenance SeMCeS 125,000.00 10,227,941.03 
Other Purchased P,operty SerA<:es 351,976.00 1,959.83 
Insurance 1,568,000.00 132,676.00 
Mi.$cellaneous Purchased Sef'Yices 46,700.00 (4,800.00) 
Gene111I Suppli$$ 343,600.00 (28,000.00) 
Energy • Elec:tridly 2,250,000.00 191341.00 

Tolal Undlstribuled Expenditures• Cu1lodlal Serv1ces 9 386606.00 10,536,349.86 

Undl1tributed ExpendlMH • Security: 
SalariU 3,892,501.00 161.285.37 
Purchased Professional and Tachnical Services 324,300.00 (160,202.45) 
General Supplies 8,000.00 
Olher Obj&ets 66.900.00 

Tolal Undlsltlbutod Expenditures• S.curlly 4,291,701.00 1,082.92 
Tolal Undl1trlbuled Expendllures • Operation, and Maintenance ol Plant 16,720,240.00 11,630,472.79 

Final 
llllll!III &.!!!II 

$ 2,129,702.90 $ 2,058,701.68 
529,229 00 483.574.63 
972,055.82 797,537.10 

1,955.86 1 315.52 
3,632,943 58 3341,12893 

2,389, 736.00 2.386.908.79 
302,60926 300.882.16 
136457.00 34,179.06 

2,828,802.26 2,121,970:!!1 

2,523,637.00 2,522,671.75 
428,87300 425,678.72 
678,018.00 671,569.33 

1,265..00 
54,367 24 50,510.63 
26,828.00 6,400.53 

3, 712,988.24 3,676,830.96 

2. 118,755.98 1,647,825.00 
708,743.00 695,392.00 

2, 173,617,95 773,426,35 
75,146.00 52,754.27 

5,076,262.93 3, 169,397.62 

1,939.71 254.71 
279,00 279.00 

2218.71 533.71 

858,783,00 854,782,01 
425,000.00 296,627.50 
184,204.00 178.204.00 
30,000,00 30,000.00 
47,739.25 35.692,87 

4,948.17 3,854.68 
199,895.44 144,687.23 
30,834.78 13,031,81 

550,000.00 315,000.00 
2,331,688.64 1,871,880.10 

2,986,635.34 2,645,930.55 
906,562.38 834,261.33 
228,907.68 155.530,46 

65,747.81 43,186.93 
94 203.79 77,608.87 

4,282,057.00 3,756,518.14 

2,175,048.58 2,164,694.28 
1,200.00 

37,384.90 21,130.28 
45129.29 17 351 46 

2.258,762.77 2,203,176.02 

1,630,805.00 1,622,121.24 
1,415,716.00 5.057.237.12 

311,546.01 218,379.05 
776906.00 36,944.69 

4,134,973.01 6,934,682.10 

4,716,562.00 4,674,633 44 
10,352,941.03 107,940.29 

353,935.83 325,352.32 
1,700,676.00 1.699.262 00 

41,900.00 41,607 23 
315,600.00 245,519. 16 

2,441,341.00 2,141,089.17 
19,922,955.86 9,235,403.61 

4,053,786.37 3.669.182 90 
164,097.55 163,298.13 

8,000.00 
66,900.00 59,402.00 

4,292,783.92 3,891,883 03 
28,350,712.79 20,061,968.74 

s 

ElllllbitC-1 
~ 

Vart11nce 
Final to Actual 

Fa-able 
(UDflVR[llidll 

71,001.22 
45.654.37 

114 518.n 
640.34 

291814.65 

2,827.21 
1.727.10 

102,277.94 
106,832.25 

965.25 
3,194.28 
6,448.67 
1,265.00 
3,856.61 

20 427.47 
36157.28 

470,930.98 
13,351.00 

1,400,191.60 
22,391.73 

1 ,l!!!!! ,11116. l 1 

1,685.00 

1 685.00 

4,000.99 
128,372.50 

6,000.00 

12,046.38 
1,093.49 

55,208.21 
17,802,97 

235,000.00 
459,808.54 

340,704.79 
72,301.05 
73,377.22 

22,560,88 
16, 594.92 

525,538.86 

10..354,30 
1,200Al0 

16,254.62 
27 777,83 
55586.75 

8,683.76 
(3,641,521.12) 

93,166.96 
739 961,31 

!2,799,709.09) 

41.928.56 
10,245,000.74 

28..583,51 
1.414.<IO 

292.77 
70,080.84 

J00. 25J..83 
10,687,552.25 

384,603.47 
799.42 

8 000.110 
7.498.Jl!L 

400,900.89 
8,288,744.05 
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IRVlNGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Variance 
Flnal lo Acluil 

Orlglnal Budget Final Favo,abte 
bl!!III I!l!!llm lll!llatt 6'11!1! CUntayor■btel 

Undistributed Expenditures• Student Tranaportlltlon Services: 
C1Nning, Repeir •nd M•inten,nce S&rvtces $ 100,000.00 s (24,000.00) s 76,000.00 $ 74,864.56 $ 1,135.44 
Cootracl 5eMce.s (Olher than Belween Home and School) • Vendoq 75,323.00 24,652.65 99,975.65 83,969.18 16,006.47 
Contract Ser;tces (Special Education Sludenls) • VendC<S 8.513.290.00 8,513,290.00 8,203,240.00 310,050.00 
Genelll1 Suppl!$$ 73,000.00 8000.00 81,000.00 71940.40 9059.60 

Total Undlstrlbutad Expondlturu. Student Transporullon Sorvloes 9 561613.00 8,652.65 9,570,265.65 8,808,259.26 762.006.39 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
Soclol Security Conlributions 2,460,475.00 259,898.20 2,720.373.20 2.720.373.20 
TPAF Conlributions. ERIP 527,000.00 (451,239.20) 75,760.80 75,760.80 
Olher Retiremen1 Conlributions • PERS 2,496,168.00 2,496,168.00 2,397.859.05 98.308.95 
Unemployment Compensation 300,000.00 300,000.00 300,000.00 
W"'1<efs Compensation 1,000,000.00 1,250,000.00 2,250,000.00 2,000,000.00 250,000.00 
Health Benefits 17,841,746.00 1,262,757.39 19,104,503.39 16.919.703.70 2.184.799.69 
Tuition R~mbur3emenl 225,000.00 975.00 225,975.00 145,238.09 80,736.91 
0th., Employee Benefits 1 ,029.200.00 !618,409.181 410,790.82 234 012.98 176 777.84 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 25,987,589.00 1,714,667.22 27.702,256.22 24,535,872.03 3.166,384.19 
ON-BEHALF CONTRIBUTIONS: 

TPAF. Medical (On-Behaff. Nonbudge1ed) 5,573,739.00 (5,573,739.00) 
TPAF • Pension (On-Behaff • Nonbudgeled) 20,479,385.00 (20,479,385.00) 
TPAF. Long-Term Olsoblllty lnsuronce (On•Behatt. Nonbudgeted) 8,866.00 (8.866.00) 
TPAF • Social Security (Reimbursement Nonbudge1ed) 4,535,696.31 !4,535,696.31] 

TOTAL ON-BEHALF CONTRIBUTIONS 30,597,686.31 !30,597,686.31] 

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 25,987,589.00 1,714,667.22 27,702,256.22 ss, 133,558.34 !27,431,302.12] 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 103,005,590.07 10,698,099.27 113,703,689.34 123,501,247.10 !9,797,557.76] 

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 162,491,535.07 16,541,108.10 179,032,643.17 178 540.439.01 492 204.16 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

~ 
R•gulal' Pl'OQtams • fnstructJon: 

Klnderg1l1en 10,500.00 10.500.00 9,600.00 900.00 
Speclal Education• Instruction: 

Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction 173.500.00 (36,635.00) 136,865.00 75,129.50 61,735.50 
Undlslributed Expendilures • Supf)Ol1 Serv. • Inst Staff 300,000.00 300.000.00 300.000.00 
Undislributed Expenditures • Central Ser.ices 3,409.29 (3,409.29) 
UndiSlributed Expendllures • Required Malnle,..nce lot $~hoo& f~. 719,884.00 (719,884.00! 

Total Equipment 613,500.00 {148,782.01} 464 717.99 1,110,407.79 (645,689.80! 

FacllltJes Acquisition and Construction S.Nices: 
ArchitecturaUEngineerlng Services 75,000.00 54,800.00 129,800.00 129800.00 

Total FacHltles Acquisition and Construction Services 75,000.00 54800.00 129,800.00 129,800.00 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 688,500.00 193,982.01] 594 517.99 1.2◄0,207.79 !645,689.80! 

Tnm1fer of Fund& to Chane, Schools 21.842.919.00 561,525.00 22 404 444.00 22 398 809.24 5 634.76 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 185,022,954.07 17,008,651.09 202,031,605.16 202,179,456.04 (147,850.881 

Exceas (0.flclency) of Revenues Overl(Under) Expenditures !28,356,511.07} !17,008.651.09] !45,365, 162. 16} {12,504,650.07} 32.860,512.09 

Other Financing Sources {Uses): 
Operating Tr,nsfer In: 

Contribution to School-Based Budget • Generel Fund 85,984,319.00 85,984,319.00 78,233, 195.33 7,751.123.67 
ContrlbuUon to School-Bnod Budget • Spoclal Revenue Fund 1,190,501.00 1.190.501.00 2,295,619.70 (1,105,118.70) 

Operating Transfer Out: 
Tr•nsfet to Special Revenue Fund• Preschool P1ogr1ms (450,000.00) (450,000.00) (450,000.00) 

Contribution to S<:~ool-Bo .. d Budget !84,674,820.00} (84,674,820.00] !78,233, 195.33} !6,441,624.67} 
Totol Olher Financing Sources (U111): 2,050,000.00 2,oso,000.00 t,845.619.70 204,380.30 

ExCAIH (Ooflcloncy) of R,,..nues and Other Financing Sources 
Over/(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing U••• (26,306,511.07) (17,008,651.09) (43,315,162.16) (10,659,030.37) (32,656.131.79) 

Fund Balance, July 1 52,134,264.02 52,134,264.02 52, 134.264.02 

Fund Balance. June 30 $ 25.827,752.95 $ !17,008.651.091 $ 8819101.86 $ 41,475.233.65 s [32:656,131.79) 

R9c,plty1,U0Q 
Restricted Fund Batanca: 

Excess St.irplus: 
Prior Yeor • Designated for Subsequen1 Yeo<$' Expenditurl$ $ 17,346,695.01 

C1,.1trenl Yea, 6,254,321 .15 

u nemployment compensatill!> 309,580.76 

Reserve for Malnlef'lance Reserve 12,500.000.00 

Assigned: 
Ye,, End Encumbrances 38.977.74 

Unnttgned Fund Balance 5,025,658.99 
41,475.233.65 

Re<:onclllaUon to Govemmenul Funds Sutaments (GAAP), 
Lui Stata Aid Payment Not Recognized on GAAP Bosls (13,853,685.00) 

Fund B•l•nce per Governmen1&1 Funds (OAAP) $ 27.621,548.65 
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C-2 
Sheel#1 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Original Budget Final Variance 
Budget Transfers Budget ~ Finil!I !2 A!.!Yi!I 

REVENUES: 
State Sources: 

PreschOol Education Aid s 18,798,675.00 s $ 18,798,675.00 $ 18,399,451.24 $ 399,223.76 
Wrap Around Enhancement Program 156,000.00 156,000.00 156,000.00 
Other State Grants 1,404,837.86 1,404,837.86 48,552.14 1,356,285.72 

Total State Sources 20,359,512.86 20,359,512.86 18,448,003.38 1,911,509.48 

Federal Sources: 
Tide I 5,609,995.00 481,230.17 6,091,225.17 4,800,298.50 1,290,926.67 
Tide II, Part A 494,927.00 412,983.70 907,910.70 753,257.55 154,653.15 
Tide Ill 336,033.00 294,232.00 630,265.00 358,358.30 271,906.70 
TIiier,/ 305,216.00 302,195.00 607,411.00 203,396.17 404,014.83 
I.D.E.A. Part B, Basic 2,045,744.00 1,012,274.13 3,058,018.13 2,479,366.04 578,652.09 
Junior ROTC Program 116,090.40 116,090.40 112,196.04 3,894.36 
Cari Perkins Vocational 50,129.00 17,579.00 67,708.00 61,121.64 6,586.36 
CRRESA ESSER II 1,657,556.00 1,657,556.00 758,354.26 899,201.74 
ESSER II Leaming Acceleration 257,777.00 (45,34210) 212,434.90 212,434.72 0.18 
ESSER II Mental Heal1h 1,352.00 51.51 1,403.51 1,403.51 
ARP ESSER 14,564,944.00 14,564,944.00 10,056,697.02 4,508,246.98 
ARP Individual wi1h Disability Act, Part B 204,803.00 (98,013.34) 106,789.66 115,343.99 (8,554.33) 
ARP Leaming Acceleration 641,906.00 (234,498.47) 407,407.53 327,437.27 79,970.26 
ARP Menlal Hea11h 242,213.00 (9,783.93) 232,429.07 212,669.03 19,760.04 
ARP Summer Leaming 53,412.00 53,412.00 30,000.00 23,412.00 
ARP Beyene! 1he School Day 53,412.00 53,412.00 51,703.00 1,709.00 
Compensation Special Ed II 41,106.00 41,106.00 41,106.00 
Middle Grades Career Awareness 68,992.00 4,074.00 73,066.00 51,583.48 21,482.52 
NJ High Impact 623,916.00 623,916.00 613,569.58 10,346.42 
Other 296,930.00 p00,785.00! 196,145.00 196,145.00 

Total Federal Sources 26,885,341.00 2,817,309.07 29,702,650.07 21,240,296.10 8,462,353 97 

Local Sources: 
Revenue from Local Sources (See Note 1 Below) 31,000.00 31,000.00 229,870.87 p98,870.87) • 

Total local Sources 31,000.00 31 000.00 229,870.87 [198,870.87) 

Total Revenues 47,275,853.86 2,817,309.07 50,093, 162.93 39,918,170.35 10,174,992.58 

EXPENDITURES: 
Instruction: 

Salaries 2,697,417.35 (991,878.44'1 1,705,538.91 1,174,887.06 530,651.85 
Salaries of Teachers 4,931,959.00 43,265.43 4,975,224.43 4,451,339.25 523,885.18 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 303,848.00 303,848.00 783,584.88 (479,736.88) 
Purchased Professional and Educational Services 435,726.00 435,726.00 435,726.00 
01her Purchased Services 3,149,620.54 (340,893.54) 2,808,727.00 2,134,331.92 674,395.08 
Tuition 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 
Supplies and Materials 4,199,754.66 (1,788,001 .99) 2,411,752.67 1,506,924.50 904,828.17 
01her Objects 520,953.53 !131,971.72! 388,981.81 174,192.95 214,788.86 

Total Instruction 15,853,553.08 12,113i754.261 13,079,798.82 10,225,260.56 2,854,538.26 

Support Services: 
Salaries 1,801,482.04 1,985,523.17 3,787,005.21 2,729,770.94 1,057,234.27 
Salaries of Supervisors of lnslruction 230,617,00 3,241 ,35 233,858.35 233,858.35 0.00 
Salaries of Principals/Program Directors 335,345.00 1,290.63 336,635.63 310,957.94 25,677.69 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 1,295,536.00 0.00 1,295,536.00 1,260,354.28 35,181.72 
Salaries of Secretaries and Clerical AssistanlS 325,516.00 0.00 325,516.00 318,345.43 7,170.57 
OlherSalaries 407,128.00 8,986.79 416,114.79 408,530.39 7,584.40 
Community Parent Involvement Specialists 54,080.00 2,321 .00 56,401.00 56,210.44 190.56 
Coaches and Master Teachers 685,732.00 5,775.00 691,507.00 623,126.82 68,380.18 
Employee Benefits 3,476,686.01 63,533.09 3,540,219.10 3,139,983.59 400,235.51 
Purchased Professional and T echnica1 Services 2,957,768.50 2,957,768.50 2,955,961.29 1,807.21 
Purchased Prof. and Tech. Services - Contracted Pre-K 8,622,915.00 (973.180.00) 7,649,735.00 6,623,023.74 1,026,711.26 
Purchased Prof. and Tech. Services - Head Start 1,052, 183.00 1,052,183.00 969,955.00 82,228.00 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 7,400.00 7,400.00 54,552.32 (47,152.32) 
Other Purchased Professional Services 380,400.00 (237,050.00) 143,350.00 5,436.86 137,913.14 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 1,666,286.48 S,054,737,83 6,721,024.31 4,678,815.09 2,042,209.22 
Rentals 83,000.00 30,414.64 113,414.64 20,972.36 92,442.28 
Contractual Services (01her Than Between Home 
and School) • Grant Agreements 95,890.00 177,360.00 273,250.00 128,210.00 145,040.00 

Travel 25,000.00 525.00 25,525.00 4,279.31 21,245.69 
Miscellaneous Purchased Services 405,474.00 (248,940.15) 156,533.85 75,080.05 81,453.80 
Supplies and Materials 1,841,758.56 1,841,758.56 1,260,265.67 581,492.89 
Student Activities (See Nole 1 Below) 223,128.09 (223.128.09) • 
Miscellaneous Expenditures 351,002.00 122s.002.001 125,000.00 5,938.00 119,062.00 

Total Support Services 26,093,799.59 5,655,936.35 31,749,735.94 26,086,755.96 5,662,979 .98 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services: 
Instructional Equipment 1,072,967.02 1,072,967.02 451,999.53 620,967.49 
Non-Instructional Equipment 1,690,661.15 1690,661 .15 1,316,032.67 374,628.48 

Total Facllltles Acquisition and Construction Services 2,763,628.17 2,763,628.17 1,768,032.20 995,595.97 
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Total Expendlturu 

Other Financing Sources (Uses), 
Transfer In from General Fund 
Transfer OUt to School-Based Budgets (General Fund} 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/(Under) 
Expenditures and Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Fund Balance, July 1 
Prior Period Adjustment 

Fund Balance, July 1 (Restated) 

Fund Balance, June 30 

Recapitulation: 
Restricted: 

Scholarships 
Student Acijvlties 

Total Fund Balance 

Note 1 - Not required to budget for the$& fund$. 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Original 
Budget 

$ 44,710,980.84 

(2,564,873.02) 
(2,564.873.02) 

Budget 

~ 

$ 2,662,182.09 

64,873.02 
64,673.02 

Final 
Budget 

$ 47,593,162.93 

(2,500.000.00) 
(2,500,000.00) 

Actual 

$ 38,080.048.72 

450,000.00 
!2,295,619.70) 
p ,845,619.70) 

!7,498.07) 

$ 112.240.94 

112,240.94 

s 104,742.87 

$ 717.50 
104,025.37 

l 1041742.87 

$ 

C·2 
Sheet#2 

Valiance 
Fin!!1IO~l!I 

9,513,114.21 

(450,000.00) 
j204,380.30) 
(654.380.30) 

7,498.07 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

BUDGET-TO-GAAP RECONCILIATION 
NOTE TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Note A - Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and 
GAAP Revenues and Expenditures 

Sourcesnnflows of Resources 

General 

Fund 

Special 

Revenue 

Fund 

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue" from the 
budgetary comparison schedule. (C-1) $189,674,805.97 [C-2) $39,918,170.35 

Difference - Budget-to-GMP: 
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that 

encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the 
related revenue is recognized. 

State aid payment recognized for GMP statements in current year, 
previously recognized for budgetary purposes. 

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, not 
recognized for GMP statements until the subsequent year. 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures 
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. 

Uses/Outflows of Resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the 

budgetary comparison schedule. 
Differences - Budget-to-GMP: 

The district budgets for claims and compensated absences 
only to the extent expected to be paid, rather than on the 
modified accrual basis. 

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but not 
received are reported in the year the order is placed for 
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are 
received for financial reporting purposes. 

Transfers to and from other funds are presented as outflows 
of budgetary resources but are not expenditures for 
financial reporting purposes: 

Net transfers (inflows) from general fund 
Net transfers (outflows) to general fund 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds 

12,835,787.00 1,943,082.00 

(13,853,685.00) (1,859,650.00) 

[B-2) $ 188.656.907.97 $ 40.001.602.35 

[C-1} $202,179,456.04 [C-2) $38,080,048.72 

[B-2) $ 202,179.456.04 

450,000.00 
(2,295,619.70) 

$ 36.234.429.02 
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L. SCHEDULES RELATED TO ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING FOR PENSIONS (GASB 68) 

Note: GASB 68 requires that ten years of statistical data be presented. The following unaudited 
information is presented utilizing information available. Data for the latest years available has 
been presented. Each year hereafter, an additional year's data will be included until ten years 
of data is presented. 
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NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION· PART Ill 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - PART 111 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Changes of Benefit Terms and Changes of Assumptions 

Refer to Note 10 on the Notes to Financial Statements for benefits and assumptions. 
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M. SCHEDULES RELATED TO ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING FOR 
POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS 

Note: GASB 75 requires that ten years of statistical data be presented. The following unaudited 
information is presented utilizing information available. Data for the latest years available has 
been presented. Each year hereafter, an additional year's data will be included until ten years 
of data is presented. 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - PART Ill 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Changes of Benefit Terms and Changes of Assumptions 

Refer to Note 11 on the Notes to Financial Statements for benefits and assumptions. 
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
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0. SCHOOL-BASED BUDGET SCHEDULES (IF APPLICABLE) 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GENERAL FUND 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - GAAP BASIS 
JUNE 30, 2024 

Operating Blended 
Fund Resource 

Fund 11 -13 Fund 15 

Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents $28,442,075.17 $1,435,581.62 
Accounts Receivables - Other 988,181.82 
Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable: 

State 1,725,261.86 
Federal 339,870.63 
Local 7,274,801.77 

Total Assets $38,770,191.25 $ 1,435,581.62 

Liabilities and Fund Balances 

Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable $ 3,942,216.98 $1,435,131.93 
Unemployment Compensation Claims Payable 287,387.53 
lnterfunds Payable 111,033.18 
Accrued Liability for Insurance Reserve 1,516,939.93 
Reserve for Payroll Deductions 5,291,514.67 

Total Liabilities 11,149,092.29 1,435,131.93 

Fund Balances: 
Restricted for: 

Excess Surplus - Designated for 
Subsequent Years Expenditures 17,346,695.01 

Excess Surplus - Current Year 2,868,598.17 
Unemployment Compensation 309,580.76 
Maintenance Reserve 12,500,000.00 
Year End Encumbrances 38,528.05 449.69 

Unassigned, Reported in: 
General Fund !5.442,303.03} 

Total Fund Balances 27,621,098.96 449.69 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $38,770, 191.25 $1,435,581.62 

Total 
General 

Fund 

$29,877,656.79 
988,181.82 

1,725,261.86 
339,870.63 

7,274,801.77 

$40,205,772.87 

$ 5,377,348.91 
287,387.53 
111,033.18 

1,516,939.93 
5,291,514.67 

12,584,224.22 

17,346,695.01 
2,868,598.17 

309,580.76 
12,500,000.00 

38,977.74 

{5,442,303.03 ! 
27,621,548.65 

$40,205,772.87 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE· ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

DISTRICT-WIDE 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Blended% Allocated 
Amount of Total asa%of 

Resources (Final Budget) Resources Total Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $84,674,820.00 $78,232,745.64 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2023 96,835.07 96,835.07 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 84,771,655.07 0.97 78,329,580.71 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 2,500,000.00 0.03 2,295,619.70 

2,500,000.00 0.03 2,295,620.00 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 2,500,000.00 0.03 2,295,620.00 

Totals 187,271,655.07 100.00% 180,625,200.41 

Total 
Surplus/ 

Carryover 

$6,442,074.36 

6,442,074.36 

204,380.30 
204,380.00 

204,380.00 

16,646,454.66 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

BERKELEY TERRACE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Blended% Allocated 
Amount of Total asa%of 

Resources (Final Budget) Resources Total Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $6,594,156.00 $5,907,558.01 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 6,594,156.00 0.98 5,907,558.01 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I. Part A: Improving Basic Programs 162,381.00 0.02 145,473.53 

162,381.00 0.02 145,473.53 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 162,381.00 0.02 145,473.53 

Totals i6,756,537.00 100.00% iB,053,031.54 

0-2a 

Total 
Surplus/ 

Carryover 

$686,597.99 

686,597.99 

16,907.47 
16,907.47 

16,907.47 

i703,505.46 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE· ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

CHANCELLOR AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Blended% Allocated 
Amount of Total asa¾of 

Resources (Final Budget) Resources Total Resources 

General Fund Contribution to S8B $5,512,541.00 $5,441,625.26 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2023 3,375.00 3,375.00 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 5,515,916.00 0.96 5,445,000.26 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs 201,485.00 0.04 198,774.31 

201,485.00 0.04 198,774.31 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 201,485.00 0.04 198,774.31 

Totals 15,717,401.00 100.00% 15,643,774.57 

0-2b 

Total 
Surplus/ 

Carryover 

$70,915.74 

70,915.74 

2,710.69 
2,710.69 

2,710.69 

173,626.43 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

CHANCELLOR SOUTH 

NOT APPLICABLE 

D-2c 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE· ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

MADISON AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Blended% Allocated 
Amount of Total as a% of 

Resources (Final Budget) Resources Total Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $4,748,632.00 $4,304,898.25 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 4,748,632.00 0.97 4,304,898.25 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs 171,659.00 0.03 155,618.40 

171,659.00 0.03 155,618.40 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 171,659.00 0.03 155,618.40 

Totals i4,920,291.00 100.00% i4,460,516.65 

D-2d 

Total 
Surplus/ 

Carryover 

$443,733.75 

443,733.75 

16,040.60 
16,040.60 

16,040.60 

$459,774.35 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE· ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

MOUNT VERNON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Blended% Allocated 
Amount of Total as a %of 

Resources jFinal Budget) Resources Total Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $5,653,855.00 $5,250,592.33 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 5,653,855.00 0.96 5,250,592.33 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs 247,879.00 0.04 229,304.41 

247,879.00 0.04 229,304.41 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 247,879.00 0.04 229,304.41 

Totals iS,901,734.00 100.00% iS,479,896.74 

Total 
Surplus/ 

Carctover 

$403,262.67 

403,262.67 

18,574.59 
18,574.59 

18,574.59 

i421,837 .26 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE • ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

FLORENCE AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Blended% Allocated 
Amount of Total asa¾of 

Resources (Final Budget} Resources Total Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $6,342,269.00 $6,054,048.29 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 6,342,269.00 0.96 6,054,048.29 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs 243,240.00 0.04 232,190.12 

243,240.00 0.04 232,190.12 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 243,240.00 0.04 232,190.12 

Totals 16,585,509.00 100.00% 16,286,238.41 

0.-2f 

Total 
Surplus/ 

CarO(over 

$288,220.71 

288,220.71 

11,049.88 
11,049.88 

11,049.88 

1299,270.59 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE • ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

GROVE STREET ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Blended% Allocated 
Amount of Total asa%of 

Resources (Final Budget) Resources Total Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $5,332,069.00 $4,949,469.63 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2023 3,891.88 3,891.88 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 5,335,960.88 0.96 4,953,361.51 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs 194,857.00 0.04 180,743.23 

194,857.00 0.04 180,743.23 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 194,857.00 0.04 180,743.23 

Totals 15,530,817.88 100.00% 15,134,104.74 

0•2g 

Total 
Surplus/ 

Carryover 

$382,599.37 

382,599.37 

14,113.77 
14,113.77 

14,1 13.77 

1396,713.14 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE· ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

UNIVERSITY MIDDLE SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Blended% Allocated 
Amount of Total asa%of 

Resources (Final Budget) Resources Total Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $10,265,031.00 $9,527,941.14 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2023 5.46 5.46 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 10,265,036.46 0.98 9,527,946.60 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs 230,647.00 0.02 213,943.51 

230,647.00 0.02 213,943.51 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 230,647.00 0.02 213,943.51 

Totals i 10,495,683.46 100.00% 19.741,890.11 

Total 
Surplus/ 

Carryover 

$737,089.86 

737,089.86 

16,703.49 
16,703.49 

16,703.49 

i]53.]93.35 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE· ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

UNIVERSITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Blended% Allocated 
Amount ofTotal asa¾of 

Resources {Final Budget} Resources Total Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $5,433,966.00 $4,830,649.76 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 5,433,966.00 0.97 4,830,649.76 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Tide I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs 154,427.00 0.03 137,281.45 

154,427.00 0.03 137,281.45 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 154,427.00 0.03 137,281.45 

Totals 15,588,393.00 100.00% 14,967,931.21 

Total 
Surplus/ 

CarD£over 

$603,316.24 

603,316.24 

17,145.55 
17,145.55 

17,145.55 

1620,461. 79 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE· ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

THURGOOD MARSHALL SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Blended% Allocated 
Amount of Total asao/oof 

Resources {Final Budget) Resources Total Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $6,085,987.00 $5,659,932.90 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 6,085,987.00 0.98 5,659,932.90 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs 145,811.00 0.02 135,603.39 

145,811.00 0.02 135,603.39 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 145,811.00 0.02 135,603.39 

Totals 16,231, 798.00 100.00% 15,795,536.29 

0•2j 

Total 
Surplus/ 

Car!)(over 

$426,054.10 

426,054.10 

10,207.61 
10,207.61 

10,207.61 

1436,261. 71 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE· ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

UNION AVENUE MIDDLE SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Blended% Allocated 
Amount oflotal asa %of 

Resources (Final Budget) Resources Total Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $9,686,167.00 $8,415,388.85 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2023 1,854.00 1,854.00 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 9,688,021.00 0.97 8,417,242.85 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs 279,030.00 0.03 241,947.66 

279,030.00 0.03 241,947.66 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 279,030.00 0.03 241,947.66 

Totals 19,967,051.00 100.00% IB,659, 190.51 

D-2k 

Total 
Surplus/ 

Carryover 

$1,270,778.15 

1,270,778.15 

37,082.34 
37,082.34 

37,082.34 

i 1,307,860.49 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE· ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

IRVINGTON HIGH SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Blended% Allocated 
Amount of Total asa%of 

Resources {Final Budget) Resources Total Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $19,020,147.00 $17,890,641.22 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances al June 30, 2023 87,708.73 87,708.73 

Combined General Fund Contribution and Slate Resources 1911071855.73 0.98 17,978,349.95 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Tille I, Part A: fmproving Basic Programs 468,584.00 0.02 424,739.69 

468,584.00 0.02 424,739.69 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 468,584.00 0.02 424,739.69 

Totals i 19,576,439.73 100.00% t 18,403,089.64 

0-21 

Total 
Surplus/ 

Ca!I)lover 

$1 ,129,505.78 

1,129,505.78 

43,844.31 
43,844.31 

43,844.31 

i 1,173,350.09 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES• BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Varla~ 
Ortglnal Budget Fina\ flnallo 

Sehgal· Chan<alh>r Scheel 91 Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual 

BEg!JL.68 eBCMiBMtl • INIIBIJglQH 
R19ut•r Progruw• • tnttnidlon: 

Kil1de,vortan • Solert11 of T.- $ 293,748.00 $ (46,739.66) s 247.(11)8.34 s 246,747.44 $ 260.90 
GradN 1-5 • Solertoo of T-,.,_ 2,313.943.00 (178,931.46) 2,135.4)11.54 2,128,153.50 6,858.04 

Regular P,oorama • Undlatrtbuted lnatructlon: 
Purmued Ptofeetiol\al-EdFJCatlol\al Servioee 317,048.00 317.048.00 261 ,986.07 55,061.93 
ou-Purchued s..,,.,.. (olOO-&)I) s.~ .. > 12,655.00 12.655.00 12.654 96 0.04 
o--alSIJllpli• 19,800.00 8,630.64 28,430.64 28,062.41 368.23 
T_ .. 300.00 (300.00) 
00-0bjoots 3500.00 1,040.00 4,540.00 3,650.00 890.00 
TOT AL REGULAR PROGRAMS • INSTRUCTION 2,960,994.00 !216,300.481 2,744,693.52 2,681,254.38 63,439.14 

ltE!::I& lil!U!.6IIQI! • l~IIIIU!:Il!ll! 
RHource RoomlRHOUf'C. Ctfrttr: 

SalarieeofT~ 219,434.00 219,434.00 219,434.00 
Total RellOllrce RoomtReaource Ctnttr 219,434.00 219,434.00 219,434.00 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION• INSTRUCTION 219,434.00 219,434.00 219,434.00 

Blllngual Education• lna1ruction: 

SolerteeofT-. 277,516.00 104,940.41 382,456.41 379,472.29 2,984.12 
Olhe, 5■1809S ro, lnatN.tion 21,000.00 21,000.00 21,000.00 

Total BIHngu■I Education• lnetructlon 277,516.00 125,940.41 403,456.41 400,472.29 2,984.12 
Total lnatrvcHon and At.fflak Program• 3,457,944.00 !90,360-071 3,367,583.93 3,301,160.67 66,423.26 

Undistributed ExpendituNe .. Att•ndanc. and Social Work: 
Salertos 40,088.00 40,088.00 40,088.00 
S.•t1•of ~amity Ual10ns and Comm. Par. tnv. Spec. 35,593.00 35,593.00 35,592.48 0.52 
00.... Pu- s .. ,_ (olOO-&)I) Seriee) 7,880.00 7,860.00 7,879.39 0.61 

Total Undistributed bpendttur.e • Att•ndanc. and Social Wotk 83,561.00 83,561.00 83,559.87 1.13 
Undla.trtbuted EJlpendltu,., • HHHh Servleee: 

sa1an .. 125,082.00 (180.00) 124,902.00 124,902.00 
Salutea of Social SlfVlcet Coontinatora 52,758.00 52,758.00 52,757.50 0.50 

Tout UndlstrtbutN Expendkurea .. HHlth S.McH 177 840.00 !180.00) 177,660.00 177,659.50 0.50 
Undlltr1but•d Expendnu,.. - Guidance, Service•: 

Salarieo of Other Prof_.., $,.ff 84.745.00 (34.878.40) 49.866.60 49.866.60 
Suppliee and Mattrials 250.00 250.00 250.00 

Tota• Undlatrtbutad hpendl1urea • Guldanoe S.rvloH 84,995.00 !34,878.40) 50,116.60 49,866.60 250.00 
1Jndl1-lrib"1ed ~"dn.una • Improvement of lnatructlional S.rvleH: 

Other Pun:haNd 5«Y-(4CJ0..500 S ..... ) 2,630.00 2,630.00 2,629.46 0.54 
Ttltal Undlatrtbuttd Expendlturea•fmprowrMnl oflnatructlonal S.rvlc:.• 2,630.00 2,630.00 2,629.46 0.54 
Undlstttbut•d Exptndltuna • Educ.Uonal Media S.McHrlSch. Llbrar,: 

Salariee 69.511 .00 12.083.13 81 .594.13 81,593.13 1.00 
$alariee of Tedinololjy Coatdlna10,.. 97,363.00 (65.706.00) 31.657.00 31.657.00 
00.... Pu,_ $eMoas(4oo-.500 Sorin) 17 918.00 !3,788.64) 14,129.36 14,129.36 

Total Und,9'riblfted EJ:pandnuraa - Educational Media S.rvJSch. llbr■ry 184,792.00 !57,411.51) 127,380.49 127,379.49 1.00 
Undistributed IEJ:pendltunia • fn1t,uctlon■I Staff Tra,nlng S■rvlcea: 

00.... Pu-Se<v-(400-500 Se<iee) 1,750.00 (1,750.00) 
Total Undletttbut.d &p.ndlt1.1rae • lnatn,ctlon■I Staff Tr«lntng S•Mca• 1 750.00 !1,750.00) 
Undistributed &pendllUtH • Support S.rvlcta • Schoof Acfmln.: 

Salaries of Prinapal,r/Aloillanl Principelo/Progrern Di,_ra 259,456.00 34,700.23 294,156.23 294,156.23 

S--of $ec:nllertal ard Clerioal - 60,886.00 (720.00) 60,166.00 60,166.00 
OU-Sal- 2,000.00 2,000.00 820.00 1,180.00 
Other Pu-Sorvl-(olOO-&)I) Series) 1,000.00 1,000.00 258.78 741.22 
S•pplleo ard Moterial1 7,361.00 7 361.00 4 811.80 2,549.20 

Total Undlttt1butff Expendlturaa .. Support S.rvlc:e• • School Admln. 330,703.00 33,980.23 364,683.23 360,212.81 4 470.42 
Undlacrtbut.d &pendNuN•• S•curfly: 

Salaries 166,862.00 30,105.75 196,967.75 195,593.13 1,374.62 
Total Unctl,trlbuted Expendlturaa .. Security 166,862.00 30,105.75 196,967.75 195,593.13 1 ,37◄.62 

Total Undletrtb\mld Expendlturaa - Operations and Malnt.nanct of Plant 166,862.00 30105.75 196,967.75 195,593.13 1,374.62 
Undllltrlbuted Expendltu"• • St'ld•nt Tranaport.Uon S.rvlce-e: 

Conua<:tod $eMoas (Othor1Mn B-Home.,., $chool) • Vendor 5,000.00 5,000.00 4 587.62 412.38 
Tota1 Undlttrtbuted Expendftur9a. Student Tran,portatltm $ervlca• 5000.00 5,000.00 4,587.62 412.38 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

Sodal Security CoolriWJono 58,560.00 58,560.00 58,560.00 
Heolt~llanellts 1,152,764.00 122,229.00 1,274,993.00 1,274,300.42 692.58 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 1,211,324.00 122,229.00 1,333,553.00 1,332,860.42 692.58 
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,211,324.00 122,229.00 1,333,553.00 1,332,860.42 692.58 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 2,249,457.00 92,095.07 2,341,552.07 2,334,348.90 7,203.17 
TOT AL SCHOOL-IIASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 5,707,401.00 1,735.00 5,709,136.00 5,635,509.57 73,626.43 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Equipment 
Special Educ•tlon - Jnetructlon: 

Undillributod Expondrtutee • lrllltudlOn 10,000.00 {1,735.00) 8,265.00 8,265,00 
Total Equlpmenl 10,000.00 {1,735.001 8,265.00 8,265,00 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTlAY 10,000.00 {1,735.001 8,265.00 8,265.00 
TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED EXPENDITURES 5,717,401.00 5,717,401.00 5,643,774.57 73,626.43 

Olhar Fln•nelnt Source•: 
Os,.ratln1 Tran1-r.1 In 5,714,026.00 5,714,026.00 5,640,481.53 73,544.47 

Tobi Other Flnanclnt Soure.,: 5,714,026.00 5,714,026.00 5,640,481.53 73544.47 

IExoeM (Deftclency} of Oth•r Fln•nclnt Sourott Owrl(Und•r} 
Expenditurwond Othor Flnand"ij (U-) (3,375.00) (3,375.00) (3,293.04) 81.96 

fund Btl■nce, July 1 3,375.00 3375.00 3375.00 

Vund e.a,"ce• Jun• 30 s 11-ii s §1-2§ 
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School: Chancellor South School 013 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Original 
Budget 

NOT APPLICABLE 

Budget 
Transfers 

Final 
Budget 

Variance 
Final to Aetual 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES• BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Vartance 
Ort11lnal Budget Flnal Flnal to 

Schoof· Mtdlteo S&b99t 97 Budget Tran1flfS Budget Actual Actual 

B~2!ill..!.8 ~B2Sil!!MI • l~IIBl&D2~ 
"-9~f•r Prot"'"'•-111,tNcij°": 

Kind•,g•~n - &llnta of T .. CM,. s 239.585.00 s 239,585.00 s 191,598.71 s 47,988.29 

GNdu t-5- Saleriel of fHchtra 1.933.735.00 (81.340.04) 1.e72..394.96 1 778.018.59 94.376.37 

ReguS.r Prottam• - Undialnbut.d ln,lruetloft: 
Purchesed PrafeUIOnel-€dYCaUonal Services 348.753.00 348,753.00 284,652.47 64.100.53 

Olhtt Purd'leeed $tr"'AcM (400--500 $trits) 13,054.00 (2,000.00) 11,054.00 11,053.72 0.28 

Genel81 Supplies 8,217.00 8,000.00 14,217,00 6,443.78 7.773.22 

T•:4bookt 143.00 143.00 143.00 

ou~roti;.eca 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,258.90 241.10 

TOTAL REGUu.R PR:OG~ - INSTRUCTION 2,545,967.00 !57,340.041 2,488,646.96 2,274,024,17 214,822 79 

~fGIAL EEU:l~~ • lrtHB!.!!iDmt 
tt.aqurce RDGffl/Rasoun:. Center: 

S.lari.sor THchers 176,285.00 33.590.04 209.875.04 209675.04 

Total A■aourc• Roomnt.•aurc• C•nl.r 176,285.00 33.590.04 209,875.04 209.875.04 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION• INSTRUCTION 178,285.00 33.590.04 209.875.04 209.875.04 

BIiinguai Educ•llon • Jnatrucllot1: 

S.lariH of THehetl 158,540.00 158.540.00 158,540.00 

Total ■IHr19ual EdrJC.etiOft - lftltNeOOII 158.540.00 156.540.00 156,540.00 

Total lnaln.lcUon and At-FU■k Programa 2.878.812.00 123.750.001 2.855.082.00 2,840,439.21 214,622.79 

UndlatribuNid Exptndttu,., - A"4il'ldanc. and Social WGrk: 

S.lariea 41,755.00 41,755.00 39,040.96 2,714.04 

S.lariea of F•m Li.ilona •nd (:Qmm. Pa1'9nl Inv. Spec. 31,818.00 31.818.00 26,384.00 5,454.00 

Other Purdl&Md S.Mo.a (400-$00 S.riea) 6.88300 6,883.00 8882.41 0.59 

TOIII UncHt1ttltu,1Md IJr.p,tnd. - Attendanc:. and Social Work 80,456.00 80.456.00 72,287.37 8168.63 

Undltttlltu,.d IEll,,.nd~lures • ... ■hh S.McH: 

s. ....... 103,592.00 103,592.00 103,592.00 

Sat.Mt of Social S.Mees Coon:Hnato~ 39,563.00 39,563.00 39 562.50 0.50 

Total Undilat,.bu11d lbpandlluraa. Heallh S.r\llcH 143155.00 143,155.00 143.154.50 0.50 

U1wH1t'1bU1ellll Expaftdlturaa • Ouklance S.McH: 

S.'lariat of OtMr Pn>feaaiona~ Staff 84,745.00 20.338.00 105,081.00 104.360.04 720.96 

Supptit• •nd Matariala 150.00 150.00 147.84 216 

'tolat unct,,t,tbu1ed Expandlturaa. Gvld■nc:. S.Nle:•• 84,895.00 20,338.00 105,231.00 104.507.88 723.12 

Undltt,1bul■d Expandltu.,., • lmprowmanl of lnal. S.rv.: 

ou .. r ~ Sef\lio■ a («»-500 Serie•) 3,904.00 11,500.001 2 404.00 2,403.09 0.91 

Tat■I Undl1trtbul•d Expandituna • lmprowm•m of fnat. S.Mc■■ 3.904.00 11,500.001 2 404.00 2,403 09 0.91 

Undlalrtbut.d Expendl1Yl'91 • Edu. Mtdla $6rvJSch. l.lbrary: 

S.t.riaa 96.10100 7,414.00 105,515.00 105,51500 

Salaries of T•dlftOlogy Coordinators 52.758.00 52,758.00 52,757 50 0.50 

on .. r Purchas■d SeMc.t(ll()()..500 S.rias) 11,961.00 (2. 156.64) 9.804.36 9,803.37 0.99 

Suppli■ia and Mat.ariab 100.00 1100.001 
Tat■I Undl■lribut■4 Ex,.nd, • Edu, Madia. S.rvJSch. Ubra,y 162,920.00 5.157.36 168.077.36 168,075.87 1.49 

Undl■trlbuted ExpendllUNS - lnslrucllonal Staff Training S.rvk-.. : 

Olh■r Putch■Md S.MOet (,4()(),600 Series) 1,200.00 !921.001 279.00 279.00 

Tat■I Undlalrlbutad Exptnd. - ln■tructlanal Staff T..-lnl~ S4""1CH 1,200.00 !921.00j 279.00 279.00 

Vndlatribwttid E.l~nctlh.ltn - Support S.rvlcH • Se hoof Admln.: 

S■1ari■t of Plincip&la/AMbta,._ Prindpala/Pfog. Ditefflln 307,272.00 307,272.00 124,22820 183.043.80 

S.lerit1 or S.cr.taritil and Cl■ric:al Aaaiatantt 66.883.00 66,883.00 64,550.64 2,33236 

00.tS■tariet 2,000.00 2,000.00 1.180.00 640.00 

Ol.het PurchaNd S.MCl■ a (400-500 S.Mt) 2.000.00 4.82114 6,82114 1,313.76 5,507.38 

Svppl!H •M MM,ri,its 4.000.00 921.00 4 921.00 4,170.82 75018 

Total Undistributed Ellpand. • Support S.Nic .. . Sehool Admlft. 382,155.00 5.742.14 387 897.14 195,423.42 192,473.72 

Urkllatribultd Ew.pendllu1'9a • Security: 

S.lari■ a 201,585.00 201.565.00 180.940.69 40,824.31 

Total Uncbt,1buted ExpandttuN■ • S4cur11y 201.565.00 201,565.00 180,940.69 40,624.31 

Total Undl•trtbuted ExpendlliwtH • O,.r. •nd Mal.ft.I. of Plant 201,585.00 201.565.00 180,940.69 40,624.31 

Undl11ribu-.,d Expand•hnH • StuCMnt Trenaportatlon S.rvfc■■: 
Co~ S.r\llc■, (Olhtt lhln htwHn Home and Sc.hoal) • Vendor 4,000.00 !1.064.501 2.93550 2,935.50 

Total Undlatribuhid &:ptnelll\irH. $tyd■nt Tran•paNtlon S■Mc■■ 4,000.00 11,064.50! 2,935.50 2,935.50 

UNAL.lOCATED IIENEFIH: 

$od■I Security CotitribuboN 49,179.00 49.179.00 49,179.00 

Health llanef41 918050.00 918,050.00 917 55112 498 88 

TOTAi. UNALLOCAl£D BENEFITS 967,229.00 967,229.00 1166.730.12 498.88 

TOTAL PERSONAL Sl:RVIC£S. EMPLOY££ BENEFITS 967,229.00 967,229.00 1166.73012 498.88 

TOTAl. UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 2.031,479.00 27 750.00 2.059.229.00 1,818,737 44 242,491 58 

TOTAi. SCHOOL-BASED BUDGET CURIIEIIT EXPENSE 4,910,291.00 4 000.00 4.914.291.00 4.457 176.65 457114.35 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Equipment 
Speclal EducaUon ° ln1tructlon: 

Undistn11uled ExpendilUres • Instruction 10,000.00 !4,000.001 6,000.00 3,340.00 2,660.00 

Total Equlpmant 10.000.00 !4,000.00! 8,000.00 3,340.00 2.66000 

TOTAi. CAl'ITAI. OUTLAY 10,000.00 !4,000.00t 6,000.00 3,340.00 2.660.00 

TOTAL SCHOOL-BASEO EXPENDITURES 4,920.291.00 4,920,291.00 4,460,516.65 459,774.35 

Dthu r•n■ncln9 Source,: 

Oper11tln9 Trantftr In 4.920.291.00 4,920,291.00 4,460,516.65 459,774.35 

Tat■ I Olhtrflnendn9 Sourc-■: 4,920,291.00 4,920,291.00 4,460,51665 459,774 35 

EJl;c:•N (O.flcl■ncy) Df Ott.r Financing Sources Owd{Vndtr) 

Expandllu,e■, and OtMr F,nan1;Jn9 (UaH) 

F11nd B■lanc■, July t 
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9chpol Mount Ytmon School 99 

REGUt.A8 PltOOIUMS • INSift.UCD9N 
R.gua.r Progtaml • lntlNCl:ton: 

Kinda,garlen • S.lariuof Teac:her9 

Gract.s 1~ • Sataries of Tuche,-

Ragular Program•• Undlatrtbul•d ln•ttucclon: 

Purdlaad Pn,fessionat.Educ:at.Onal SeMCes 

Oth.r PurffiHed S.Mee, (400-600 S.tiH) 

General Supplies 

T•ldbooks 

Otho,Objecta 

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS• INSTRUC:TIOI< 

SPECIAL EDUCATION • INSTRUCTION 
RHourc• lltoomlR••04ttc• C•n .. r: 

S.lariHof THche,s. 

Tollll RHovrc41 ftoomlRHOUt'C41 C•t1te-r 
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION• INSTRUCTION 

8Uln9ual Education• lnstrueHon: 

s. .. n.sorTueMrt 

Tot.1 BillngiMil Ed\lcatkln - Instruction 

Total lntlNCUon lftd At.«I•~ Pf'Qgraffll 

Undl1trtbuhld ExP*Mlllu,., • Attendanu and Soc:l.at Wo,tr 

Sa11nt• 
SIIIM10( Famify'Ua\loMand Comm. Par. In¥. Spec 
OlhlrPurchaMd S.M011 (400-600 S.riei ) 

Toe.I Undltlf'lbute-d E.x,.t1diltufta • Altendanca and Social Work 

Undlslr1but.d Expendltura• • H-■llh S.rvlcH: 

S.lefitl 
S.larias of Soda1 S.Nice• Coordinllto~ 

T*I Undltltibu .. d lxpendlturaa • He•llh S.Me.a 

Utt411t. Exptind. • Guki1nc. S.McH: 
S.!Jrias of Qt.ha, Professional Staff 

Supplies and ~t.arials 

Total Undl■lrlbul•d ExP9ndlturw• • (ho1hllln« S.Mc.s 

Uncllstrtbut•d Elcpandltu-., • lmprowm,nt of lntt. S.rv.i 

Other Putd\&Nd SeMCea(M>0-500 s.,-1) 

Total Undlsl. Expand.• lmpl'O'lf'8m•nt oflnat. S.r.r. 

Undistributed Expendllu-.1 • Ecfu. Mt41• S.rv.JSeh. Llbn.ry. 

Sllariaa 

$.tlariaa of TKhnology Coo~lfttitori 

OlherPurchased SeMc.s(40IJ,.600 S.Ms) 

Total Undlstrt'D~•d hi-ndttu,.a ·Edu.Media S.NJSch. llbrary 

Undlatrtbu .. d Upt,nd'.lh.l'*I • lnatrueUonal Steff TNlnln9 S.N.: 

Purchased Profea.ioNil • Educ:alional S.Nic:es 

Total Und.ltrlbute-d Expend. - ln,trucllonal Staff T,.lnlnt S.rv, 
Undlatribuled hpandllu,-a • Support S.rvlcH. Sc:hool Admln.: 

~rill of PtineJp,,lslANittanl PrincipalalPJOg °'' 
Sa'4M• of Seet91arial and ct.neat AMtMantt 

OlhetSallrit• 
Other Purchased S.M<i9s (400-500 SeriH) 

SuppliH •nd Ma1,rials 

Total Undl1trU~ut.d £xpand. • Support .S.rv •• Sehool .Mmfn. 
Undlatltb\Md Expend'1u,., • S.curity: 

S.lariet 
Totll Undlatribut.d Expendlhl,.&. S.cu,tty 

Tot.I Undlatribut.d Expendlhl,.t, • ()par, at1d Malnl. of Plant 

Undlatrt'but•d Ex.-ndllu,.• • Sludentl,.napo,tation S.McH: 
Contr.c;tad S.M0H (Other thin Batwffn Homa and Sch) • wen,i;, 

Total Ut1dlatrtbuted Ex~ndlN,.a . Slud,nt lranaportatlon S.N. 

U'4ALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

Social Security Contributiotll 

He,atth Benefits 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES• EMPLOYEE BENU'lTS 

TOTAL UNIMSTRIBUTEO ElCPENDITUltES 
TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED IUOOET CUltRENT EXPENSE 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
blllllmlnl 
Specla• Educetlon • ln■IRICllon: 

Undittributed Expendilutes • IRltNc'tion 

TOUI Equipment 
TOTAt. CAPITAL OUTLAY 

TOTAL SCHOOl•BASI.D EXPENDITURES 

Olha, financing Sourw•: 
Opettting 1,-1'1:dar ,,. 

Total Otha, Fll\llnclng Sourc.■.: 

ExcH• (Detlcl,nqo) of Otherflnan~lnt $~re•• Ov.d(Und•r) 

Expendltu11t• aftd OttMlr Flnanclnt (U•H) 

Fund l!lalanu. July t 

Fund lslanc.. Jun• 30 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES• BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Orlglnal 
Budget 

$ 182,174.00 
2,338.687.00 

380,457.00 
16,387.00 
16,746.00 

500.00 
6425.00 

2,941,376.00 

188,329.00 
188 329.00 
188,329.00 

269,038.00 
269,036.00 

3,398,741.00 

50,731.00 
28,122.00 

8.491.00 
87344.00 

128,082.00 
39,563.00 

167 645.00 

90,245.00 
500.00 

90745.00 

2,769.00 
2,769.00 

105,515.00 
49,051.00 
13 913.00 

188,479.00 

500.00 
500.00 

260,312.00 
112,93900 

2,000.00 
300.00 

7685.00 
383,236.00 

186.401.00 
186,401.00 
186,401.00 

6.575.00 
6,575.00 

68.985.00 
1,332,314.00 
1,399,299.00 
1,399,299.00 

2,492,993.00 
5 891,734.00 

10,000.00 
10,000.00 
10,000.00 

5,901,734.00 

S,001.734.00 

5,001. 734.00 

$ 

Budget 
Transfers 

540.00 
(62,409.00) 

17,500.00 
(500.00) 

(44,869.00) 

62,409.00 
62,409.00 
62,409.00 

17 54000 

12,086.00 

11,540.ooi 
4 546.00 

(12,036.00) 

112108&.ooi 

17,540.00) 
10,000.00 

po,000.001 
po,000.001 
110,000.00) 

Final 
Budgol 

s 182,714.00 
2,276,278.00 

380,457.00 
16.387.00 
34,248.00 

8,425.00 
2,896,507.00 

250,738.00 
250,738.00 
250,73$.00 

269,036.00 
269,036.00 

3,416,281 00 

50,731 ,00 
28.122.00 

8 491 ,00 
87,344.00 

128,082.00 
39,563.00 

187,645.00 

90,245.00 
500.00 

90,745.00 

2 769.00 
2 769.00 

117,601.00 
49,051.00 
6373.00 

173025.00 

500.00 
500.00 

248,226.00 
112.939.00 

2.000.00 
300.00 

7,685.00 
371,150.00 

186 401 .00 
186,401.00 
186 401 .00 

6575.00 
6575.00 

66,985.00 
1,332,314.00 
1,399,299.00 
1,399,299.00 

2,485,453.00 
5,901,734.00 

5,901,734.00 

.S,GOl ,734.00 

.5,901 ,734.00 

Variance 
Flnal to 

Actual Actual 

$ 182,714.00 $ 
2,170,395.05 105,882.95 

310,529.98 69.927.02 
15,131.36 1,255.64 
29,732.78 4,513.22 

6,328.38 96.62 
2,714,831.55 181675.45 

188,329.04 62,408.96 
188,329 04 62,408,96 
188,329.04 62,408.96 

207,805.48 61,230.52 
207,805.48 61,230.52 

3,1 10,968.07 305,314.93 

48.321.23 2,409.77 
27,207.63 914.37 

8,490.45 0.55 
84.019.31 3,324.69 

128,082.00 
38771.24 791.76 

166,853.24 791 76 

90,085.04 15996 
349.43 150.57 

90434.47 310.53 

2 768.20 0.80 
2 768.20 0.80 

116,975.74 625.26 
49,051,00 

5,582.03 790.97 
171,608.77 1416.23 

215.00 285.00 
215.00 285.00 

242,315.46 5,910.54 
79,687.72 33,251.28 

2.000.00 
57.00 243.00 

7 062.73 822.27 
329,122.91 42027.09 

120 373.57 66 027.43 
120,373.57 66,027.43 
120,373.57 66,027.43 

4,960.70 1 614.30 
4 960.70 1 614.30 

66,985.00 
1,331,589.50 724.50 
1,398,574.50 724.50 
1,398,574.50 724.50 

2,368,930.67 116,522.33 
5,479,896.74 421,837.26 

5.479,89$.74 421,837 28 

S.4179,89e.7S 421,837.25 

5.4170,10& 75 421 837.25 

O.Ot 

0.01 0.01 
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Seb991· FloNnct MDVI Eftnntary School 04 

REGULAR PROOMNS • NSTRUCTION 
Reeular Progran. - lnatnaotfon: 

x.-detgarten- Salaries of Teecheft 

Grades 1-5 • Satanes of Teachoq 

R99ular Programa • Uncllatrtbut■d ~n1c1Ion: 

~rchased Prof-.siDna-.E-dueationel SeNcu 

Otho< Purehaaed SeMceo(400-500 Sorin) 

G._,.I Supplloo 

Te>dbooka 

00,.,,0lljeclS 

TOTH. REOUI.NI PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 

5PECIAL EPUCAWN • lfSIRUCIION 
RHOUfC8 RoomtReaouirce C.nt.r: 

Salaries or T eachws 
Total RHource RoomlR•10urca C.nl■r 

TOTAL SPECIAi.. EDUCATION• INSTRUCTION 

BIHngwl Eduea1Ion • IMtructlon: 

Sataril!trsofT .. cheta 

Other Sataries Sor lnmuctiort 

GeneralSu""'loo 
Total BIiinguai Education - Instruction 

Totat lna~n and AC·Rl•'k Programa 
Undla1rlbuttd Eapendltu,.• • .-.etrvotk,n: 

Tuition-Other 

Total Undfwtbuted ExP1nditu,-■ - lnstrtic1,on: 

Unlti.tribut•d &pendllun■ • Anendanoe and Sod■I WOB! 

S.lallos 

Sa .. riee of F•m. LillisoM and Comm. Pa rant Inv. Spec. 

Othe< Pu,thaaed-(◄00-500Sorioo) 

Total Undtatrtbuttid Expendltu,.• • Aft■ndanc. ■hd SoclMWotk 

Undlttrlbut9d Expandltuna • H•atlh S.Me .. : -Salanelof Sooel Se~ Coordl18tors 

Tocat Undmtributed &pendJtUNi•• Htatth S.rvlc;,e• 
UndlatNbut.d Expeindltu,ea • Guidance Semo.a~ 

Sa'lariu of Other Profeaslonal St.aft' 

ToCal Ondlaf:rtbuted Expendltu,ea• Guidance S.rvlca• 

Undl11rtbuted EJl:P'ndH...,.•• lmprcrvament of lnat. Serv.: 

Olhor ""'°" S"""""' (400-500 Sorin) 
Total Uncll1t. &,-nd. • lmprovetMnt of tnat. s.,v 

Undlatrlbuted Expendlturwa • Edu. •die S.rvJSch. Ubra,y: 

SalfiriN 

Salarioo of Tochnology CoonlN-

Purchased PR,feMional end Technical SeMCes 

OV,O,Pu,chaaed SOM<a (400-500 Sorioo) 

Suppl•und Malef\ob 
Total Unctlatribut■d ExpandNurea • Edu. Media S.rv.JSch. Library 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Or1glnel 
Budget 

$ 303,843.00 
2.701.642.00 

412,162.00 
20.910.00 
13,50000 

100.00 
7,500.00 

3,459,657 00 

187,471.00 
187,471.00 
187,471.00 

292,697,00 

1,000.00 
293,697.00 

3,940,825.00 

10.000.00 
10,000.00 

58.931.00 
31.818.00 

9.906.00 
100,655.00 

125.082.00 
52.758.00 

177.840.00 

176,670.00 
176,870.00 

3,590.00 
3,590.00 

108,515.00 
32,807.00 

11,604.00 
175.00 

153,101.00 

Budget 
Transfers 

$ (9.124.35) 
(141.762.04) 

(5,000.00) 
976.99 
(100.00) 

8,837.66 
(146,171.74) 

(19,345.96) 
46,790.00 
(1,000.00) 
26,444.04 

(119,727.70) 

[10,000.00) 
(10,000.00) 

(720.00) 
52.757.00 
52,037.00 

(80.00) 
(80.00) 

(3,590.00) 
(3,590.00) 

12,083.35 
64,556.00 

2,230.68 
(175.00) 

78,695.03 

$ 

Final 
Budget 

294.718 65 
2,559.879.96 

412.162 00 
15.910.00 
14.476.99 

16,337.66 
3,313,485.26 

187,471.00 
187,471.00 
187,471.00 

273,351.04 
46,790.00 

320. 141.04 
3,821,097.30 

58,931.00 
31.818.00 
9.906.00 

100,655.00 

124.362.00 
105.515.00 
229.877.00 

176.790.00 
176,790.00 

120,598.35 
97,363.00 

13,834.68 

231,796.03 

$ 

Actual 

241.468 38 
2,446.372 .67 

336.407.46 
15.909.09 
14 .. 462.36 

16,337.66 
3,070,957.62 

187 471.00 
187,471.00 
187.471.00 

247,562.89 
53.763.32 

301,326.21 
3,559,754.83 

58,931.00 
30.147.50 
9,905 52 

98,984.02 

124.362.00 
105.515.00 
229,877.00 

176.550.00 
176,550.00 

120,597.13 
97,363.00 

13,834.68 

231,794.81 

D-31 
Sheet #1 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

$ 53,250.27 
113.507.29 

75,754.54 
0.91 

14.63 

242,527.64 

25.788.15 
(6.973.32) 

18,814.83 
261,342.47 

1.670.50 
0.48 

1,670 98 

240.00 
240.00 

1.22 

1.22 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES • BUDGET ANO ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Or1glnal Budget Flnal Variance 
ScbDOI' flanffli'I Avtnlft Ehro,ntl'Y School 04 Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual 

Undtatrtbuted IE>cpendltuna.• lnatNC'llonal St•ff Tralnfn9 S.l'Ylc.e; 

PvchaNd Professiol191 • Educational Sorkea $ 475.00 s !475.001 $ $ $ 
lot■l und•trtbuted Expandltur.■ - lnatructlonal St.lff T,alnlno S.rv. 475.00 (475.00) 
UncUatrtb•d IEJcpencnture•• Support S.rvh••• • School Admln.~ 

SalarlosofPmo.,.lol-ntf>mq,oi..f'n>il.Oncton 261,867.00 261,867.00 261,866.27 0.73 
Salariflra of Secretarial and Clerleel Alsiltants 121,752.00 (720.00) 121,032.00 107,943.17 13,088.83 
Od'ler Salaries 2,000.00 2,000.00 972.74 1,027.26 
Other Pu...,_aed &tMc• (400-500 Soria) 1,550.00 (1 ,18112) 368.88 263.96 104.92 
Supt)lies ■nd Matertals 9,549.00 !4,912.011 4 636.99 4,636.99 

Total Undfetrtbuted Ex.,.ndttuna• Support S.rv. • !k"oot Admln. 396.718.00 (6,813.131 389,904.87 375,883.13 14 221.74 
Uncfl9trftH.Md Eapendhuree • S.curtly: 

S.t.rlos 273,144.00 273,144.00 252,592.40 20,551.60 
Tot.II Undf.trtbuted Expenc:Utu,.•• S.curfty 273,144.00 273,144.00 252,592.40 20,551.60 
T ot.l Undls1rib"'91:f e.pendftuna • Opar, 11ncl MaJnt. of Plant 273,144.00 273,144,00 252,592.40 20,551.60 
Undlatrtbultd EapendHu,.• • StudlM Tr.aneporta11on S.rvten: 

Contra<:ied S.MCe, (Other ttllln BetwNn ttome and Sch)• Vendor 6,70000 !46.201 6,653.80 6,653.80 
Total Undfsktbuttid Ezpencfltun•• Shaaftt Tranaportatlon S.Mcea 6,700.00 {46.201 6,653.80 6,653.80 
UNALLOCATED BENE1'FS: 

Social S-riyCo~ 70,598.00 70.598.00 70,598.00 
H .. 111>- 1,274,993.00 1,274,993.00 1,274,300.42 692.58 

TOTAL UNAU.OCATED BENEl'ITS 1,345,591.00 1,345,591.00 1,344,898.42 692.58 
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES• EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,345,591.00 1,345,591.00 1,344,898.42 692.58 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTEO EXPENDITURES 2,644,684.00 109,727.70 2,754,411.70 2,717,033.58 37.378.12 
TOTAL SCHODL·BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPeHSE 6 ,585,509.00 110.000.ooi 6,575,509.00 6,276,788.41 298,720.59 

CAflIN.. OUTLAY 
S,-alal Education • lnslnacUon: 

UOOistri;N.lted ~lures- lnabucti:,n 10.,000.00 10,000.00 9,450.00 550.00 
T ocal Equipment 10,000.00 10,000.00 9,450.00 550.00 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 10,000.00 10,000.00 9450.00 550.00 
TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED EXPeHDlrURES 6,585,509.00 6,585,509.00 6,286,238.41 299,270.59 

Ott""r flntnclng $1;,qrcaa: 

Operating Tranat.r In 6,585,509.00 6,585,509.00 6.286,238.41 299,270.59 
T01al OCMr Flnancfna Sourwa: 6,585,509.00 6,585,509.00 6,286,238.41 299.270.59 

Eaceu (O.flcienoy) of Other Financing Source• Owrl(Unde,) 

ExpendltuN'■ and Othe, financing (UN&) 

Fund B.tl1net1, July 1 

Fund Balance, Jun■ 30 s s s s 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Original Budget Final 
school; Groy• §tc,at Elementary Schppl os Budget Transfers Budget 

RE!;i!,!LAR PBQ!iBAMS • IHSIBLl!:iit2tl 
Regular ProRrams • lnslNctlon: 

tcn:te,garten-5alal1elofTMCMn $ 255,540.00 $ s 255.540.00 
G<ades t-6 • Salaries ol T•dlon 1.869.105.00 (68,591.75) 1,800,513.25 

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction: 

-pn,f-H;d""'Uoool- 824,324.00 824.324.00 
oo,.,.--(•00-500-) 11,685.00 11.685.00 
Gawo1s- 9,600.00 10,969.00 20,569.00 

T-
01!,o,Objeds 4164.00 4,164.00 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS• INSTRUCTION 2,974,418.00 (57.622 751 2,916,795.25 

S!!l;!.!AL llQ!.!!,!,TIQN - IN:!TR!,!!;;TIQN 
Leaming and/or Language Dlaablllllas: 

SaloriesolT•c:hor> 341,359.00 341.359.00 
Total Leaming and/or Language Dlsabllltles 341.359.00 341,359.00 
Multiple Dlsabllltles: 

General Suppho 100.00 100.00 
Total Multiple DlsablllllH 100.00 100.00 
Re9ource Room/Resource Center: 

Salo.,..ol Tooohe<s 202,878.00 202,878.00 
T olal Resource Room/Resource Center 202.878.00 202,878.00 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION • INSTRUCTION 544.237.00 100.00 544.337.00 
BIiinguai Education - lnstruclion: 

Sallrie&of Teechets 19.502.75 19,502.75 
Total BIiinguai Educalion • lnslr\lctlon 19,502.75 19.502.75 

Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 3,518,655.00 138.020.00! 3.480,635.00 
Undistributed Expenditures• Attendance and Soclal Work: 
Sa- 46,056.00 46.056.00 
S.'-'-of F•mil)' Lia_,,. and Comm. Par Inv. Spec. 28,122.00 28,122.00 
ou., P....,.sed S.W:...(.....SOOScrim) 6,031.00 6.031.00 

Total Undistributed Expendlturas • Attendance and Social Work 80,209.00 80.209.00 
Undistributed Expenditures• Health Services: 

Salaries 117,343.00 117.343.00 
Salarieeof Sodat~Cootdi'iillen 45,056.00 45,056.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures· Health Services 162,399.00 162,399.00 
Undistributed Expenditures• Guidance Services: 

s.••~other Prof-.sioralStaff 105,080.00 7,714.00 112,794.00 
Total Undistributed Expenditures· Guidance Services 105.080.00 7,714.00 112,794.00 
Undistributed Expandl1ures - Improvement of Instructional Services: 

Otho< p--s..- (<DC><;OO Seriml 2,210.00 2.210.00 
Total Undistributed ExpandHurea - Improvement of Inst. Ser,. 2,210.00 2,2t0.00 
Undistributed Expenditures• Edu. Media ServJSch. Llbraiy: 

Salaries 69,025.00 69,025.00 
Salaries ol Tec:hnolou'f C-,,._IOrs 52,180.00 52,180.00 
Oll>etl'ud,aoed S...C. (400<;00 Seriml 14.911.00 !1,405.00! 13,506.00 

Total Undistributed ExpandMuras - Edu. Madia SarvJSch. Library 136,116.00 p,405.001 134,7t1.00 
Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services• School Admln.: 

Saloriesol Pmq,alllAssbut< Princlpol,/P"'fl. o-. 135,439.00 135,439.00 
Sa'lllrtlll of Secturill and Clonc&I Asamnt.s 61,010.88 31,483.12 92,494.00 
OU>erSalorioo 2.000.00 2,000.00 
Puld,oo«IP.,,_lonlT-IS-- 300.00 (300.00) 
Otho< P_ .._ (400-500S-) 200.00 1,976.72 2,176.72 
S ....... •ndMallrilll 4,200.00 2,310.38 6.510.38 

Total Undistributed E._pendltures • Support Sar,.• School Admln. 203,149.88 35,470.22 238,620.10 
Undistributed Expenditures• Sacurlly: 

Sallrioo 170,509.00 6,000.00 176,509.00 
Total Undistributed Expendlluras • Sacurlly 170,509.00 6,000.00 176.509.00 
Total Undistributed Expencllluras • Opar. and Malnt. of Plant 170,509.00 6,000.00 176,509.00 
Undistributed Expenditures• Student Transportation Services: 

Contraaed SeMcea(othlf lhaoB- Homoood Sohooll • V_, 3,394.00 240.78 3,634.78 
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Student Transportation Services 3.394.00 240.78 3 634.78 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

-ISaadyConbt>W>no 51,367.00 51,367.00 
Ha11t\Bene((s 1,087.729.00 1,087,729.00 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 1,139,096.00 1.139.096.00 
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1.139.096.00 1,139,096.00 

Undistributed Expendlturas • Food Sar,lces 
Tran,l<nmC:0-0ell:l(Et<_..Funcl) 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 2,002.162.88 48.020.00 2,050,182.88 
TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 5,520.817.88 10,000.00 5,530,817.88 

C~IIAL OUTLAY 
Equipment 
Spacial Education • Instruction: 

Urdistrl)t.Ced E.Jq>endlin, • IRSINttion 10.000.00 110.000.001 
Total Equipment 10,000.00 110.000.001 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 10,000.00 110.000.001 

Actual 

$ 219,946.65 
1.707.969.85 

672.814.94 
11,634.92 
20,231.50 

4,147.00 
2.636.794.86 

317.688.88 
317,688.88 

98.72 
98.72 

150,120.50 
150.120.50 
467,908.10 

19,502.75 
19,502.75 

3,124,205.71 

11,925.30 
28,122.00 
6,030.15 

46,077.45 

116,252.06 
45,055.54 

161,307.60 

112,634.00 
112,634.00 

2,209.60 
2,209.60 

69,025.00 
52,180.00 
13,505.39 

134,710.39 

133,038.24 
92,289.84 

980.00 

2,175.99 
6,487.74 

234,971 .81 

175 748.47 
175.748.47 
175,748.47 

3.734.78 
3 734.78 

51 ,367.00 
1,087,137.93 
1.138,504.93 
1,138,504.93 

2,009,899.03 
5,134,104.74 

0-3g 
Sheet #1 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

$ 35,593.35 
92.543.40 

151.509.06 
0.08 

337.50 

17.00 
280,000.39 

23,670.12 
23,670.12 

1.28 
1.28 

52,757.50 
52,757.50 
76.426.90 

356,429.29 

34.130.70 

0.85 
34,131.55 

1.09094 
0.46 

1.091.40 

160.00 
160.00 

0.40 
0.40 

0.61 
0.61 

2,400.76 
204.16 

1,020.00 

0.73 
22.64 

3,648.29 

760.53 
760.53 
760.53 

1100.001 
!100.00! 

591.07 
591 .07 
591.07 

40,283.85 
396,713.14 
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Schoof· Grove Street Elementary S.:hool os 
TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED EXPENDITURES 

Other Financing Sources: 
~ y,.111!1fet1n 

Total Other Financing Sources: 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Original Budgel Final 
Budgel Transfers Budget 

s 5,530,817.88 s s 5,530,817.88 

5,526,926.00 5,526,926.00 
5.526.926.00 5,526,926.00 

Excess (Deflclency) of Olher Financing Sources Overl(Under) 
Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) (3,891.88) (3,891.88) 

Fund Balance, July 1 3,891.88 3,891 88 

Fund Balance, June 30 s 0.00 s s ~-gg 

Actual 

$ 5,134.104.74 

5,130,212.86 
5,130,212.86 

(3,891.88) 

3,891 .88 

l 2-22 

D-3g 
Sheel#2 

Variance 
Final lo Actual 

$396.713.14 

396,713.14 
396,713.14 

s 
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0-3h 
Sheet #1 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES· BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Origln•I B•dgel Fh1al Variance 

l!,h12gl: !,!n!)!!(III)! Ml!!!!I• §~h!!21 !!1 !! B!!!!il!! Tr•n•fert Bu!!ll!t Actu•I Flnal to Actual 

BC!iMl.68 e82SIBMll • IIIIB~HCD2!t 
Rogu1o,p,_,.,. __ 

GNd•W•SallrioedT•chen s 3,957,368.00 s (313.29) $ 3,957,054.71 $ 3,940,962.42 $ 16,092.29 
R.gular Progra,... - Undlatrtbu-.ct ~on! 

Purct.Nd P1vl_d_l S..- 856,030.00 856,030.00 499.298.16 356,731 .64 
Olhof Pl.rdlooed S..-(400-600-1 21,247.00 (2,600.00) 18,647.00 18,646.69 0.31 
0--IS..,,... 26.148.00 13.986.25 40,134.25 25,975.23 14,159.02 

OlhofObj- 7,800.00 3.645.76 11,445.76 11,445.76 

TOTAL REOUUIR PROORANS • INSTIIUCTION 4,868,593.00 14,718.72 4,883.311.72 4.496,328.26 386.983.46 

ltE!iilM. EDI&~· IIIIBU,ItQ!!I 
Leaming ■ncfor La..-. Olubllltlaa: 

SalMlooolT- 758,056.00 758.056.00 712,091.88 45,964.12 

Tolal l.oomlneandlor Lo-Dloabillllo• 758,056.00 758,056.00 712,091 .88 45.964.12 
RNOUf'C9 RoomfR~ C.ntar: 

Salum ol f •chen 399,570.00 !68,537.971 331.032.03 290,40233 40,629.70 
To&:19 RMOUrOe Rooml'Relource, Ce•r 399,570.00 !68,537.971 331,032.03 290.402.33 40.629.70 
TOTALSPECW. EOUCATION, NSTRIJCTION 1.157.626.00 !68,537971 1.089,088.03 1,002,494.21 86,593.82 

em.,..1Ed-on• __ ..,, 
S.laria d T eact-s 260,899.00 260,899.00 260,899.00 

~ SallriN fo, lnolNction 11,250.00 11,250.00 10,375.00 875.00 

Total BIHne•I E .......... • lnotn,c1f.., 260,899.00 11,250.00 272,149.00 271,274.00 875.00 
~ponaorad CDC:Urrladllr Athldca • Ntrucaon: 

S.lllieo 45,186.00 45,186.00 13,632.00 31,554.00 
Total Sichoo+,.Sponsond Cocufflcular Alhldca. • lnt'lnledon 45,186.00 45,186.00 13,632.00 31 ,554.00 
Si.mmar School - lnab'Ut:tkln: 

S.lllieo of Teochots 35,000.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 
Totll Summ.r 84.hool • lnatrud:lon 35,000.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 
SWNnar School - Support: 

s.11 ... 11.045.00 11,045.00 11,045.00 

Tobll S""11M!r Ochool • Support 11,045.00 11,045.00 11,045.00 

Total Summtr Sc:hoot 46,045.00 46,045.00 46,045.00 
Total Mltnlctlon and At•Rtlk Programa 6,378,349.00 !42,569.251 6.335,779.75 5,783,728.47 552,051.28 

Undlotrlbutad ~-• ---Sodal Wotk: 
Salarleo 46,056.00 46,056.00 46,056.00 
Pl.rdlosed Prol...,...I and T -I s..- 11.611,00 11,611.00 11,610.04 0.96 

Total Undl•bibul9d Expendihl,.. • An.nd. •nd Soc:W won. 57,667. 00 57,667.00 57,666.04 0.96 
Undlttttbuted hpe!Mltu,.. • HeaNh S.Mm■: 

S.lorleo 157,024.00 157,024.00 133,774.00 23,250.00 

S.llllrial of Sodlllt&IMc:eaCoordlmlon 112,074.00 11.◄28.26 123,502.26 123,502.26 

Total Unc .. trlWIN lbpendfNrN - Haallh S.rvk:aa 269,098.00 11,428.26 280.526.26 257,276.26 23,250.00 

Undl-d Expo-• Ou-S&M-: 
Salllieo ol 01'-Plolessbnol Slaff ◄08,394.00 408,394.00 358,68615 49,707.85 

Slllrllls d Sec:nuRIII -.rd Clarical Aailtarta 58,283.00 58.283.00 58,283.00 

Other- 368,520.00 12,545.82 381,065.82 389,715.40 (8,649.58) 

Supples and Mo-ls 1.200.00 !973.001 227.00 206.30 20.70 
Total Undlolrl-.S&pondlhna • Oulclonco loM<OI 836,397.00 11,572.82 847,969.82 806,890.85 41,078.97 
Undlwtbutad Expondltw ... ..,..,_nl of NL S.rv., 

Othor Purct.Nd s..-1s- 400-6QCI 3,477.00 3,477.00 3,476.49 0.51 
Tolal Undloln.,._ &pond.• ..,..,_nl of NL S.rv. 3,477.00 3,477.00 3,476.49 0.51 

Uodlot~bulad Expondltln•• Edu. - S.rvJlch. Ubn.,y: 
Salolieo 60.814.00 60,814.00 19,005.77 41,808.23 

S.la°""olT""""""'9YCooRlilalon 77.814.00 77,814.00 65,614.00 12,200.00 

°""" Pl.rdlosed s..-(◄-00-1 14.402.00 (3,64064) 10,761.36 12,947.04 (2.185.681 

S-•nd-b 1,550.00 11.sso.001 
Tolal Undl-.i &pond.• Edu. - S...Jaoh. Ubn.,y 154,580.00 !5,190.64j 149,389.36 97,566.81 51,822.55 

Uodlot.Eapand.•-11-Tnlnlne Sarv. 
PwdlaNd Prol...-1• Ed-I SeM:es 650.00 (650.001 
Tola! Undlat. EJq>ond. • IMtrudlonal S-Trolnlng S.rv. 650.00 (650.001 
U-Expo-• Su-1 llotv, • ldlool Admln.: 

Salanaa ol PmdpolllAlaMlanl Pmc:ipoll/P!Og. Of, 375,209.00 375,209.00 364,020.7◄ 11,188.26 
SalariosolSec:nWialand Clori0ol..,_ 50.252.00 11.343.00 61,595.00 61,594.56 0.44 

OthorS.larios 2,400.00 2.400.00 1,320.00 1,080.00 

~ p......-s..- (400-500 S-) 8,695.00 8,695.00 822.40 7,872.60 

SupplesandMolori,ls 6,005.46 11,784.18 17,789.64 16,233.37 1,556.27 

Total Undlnibutad Eopa,,d. • "-' S.... • Sdlool Aclmln. ◄42,561.46 23,127.18 465,688.64 443.991.07 21,697.57 

u-Expo-•. Seewlly: 
Salllieo 297,903.00 297,903.00 251.353.65 46.549.35 

Toul Undl•utlxftd Expo-• hcurity 297,903.00 297,903.00 251 ,353.65 46,549.35 

Total UnclavtbUtN e,,p.nc1turw • ap.r. and Malnt. cl Plant 297,903.00 297,903.00 251,353.65 46,549.35 
Undlltrtbuttd Expendlb.nl. Student TnnspoNtlon Sent.: 

Co,on,ded s..- (Other than B-Home and 8d\) • Vend« 7,800.00 6,813.64 14,613.64 14,200.26 413.38 
T'""I u--.iEq,ondlturu • Sl\lclonl TraNporutionS.rv. 7,800.00 6,813.64 14,613.64 14,200.26 413.38 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
-ls«,ady~ 64,633.00 64,633.00 64,633.00 

H-- 1,952,568.00 1,952,568.00 1,951,507.21 1,060.79 
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 2,017,201.00 2,017,201.00 2.016.1◄0.21 1,060.79 
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2,017,201.00 2 ,017,201.00 2,016,140.21 1,060.79 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENOlrURES 4,087,334.46 47,101.26 4 ,134.435.72 3,948,561 .64 185,874.08 

TOTAL IICHOOI.-IIASEO BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 10.465,683.46 4 ,532.01 10,470.215.47 9.732.290.11 737,925.36 

CAfflAL OUTLAY 
Und..Wad "-"'-:• ,,__ 30,000.00 p5.032.011 14,967.99 1◄.967.99 

TotalEquf-nl 30.000.00 !4,532,01l 25,467.99 9,600.00 15,867.99 

TOTAL CAPITAL Ollll.AY 30.000.00 !4,532.011 25,467.99 9,600.00 15,867.99 

TOTAL SCHOOL-IIASEO EXPENDITURES 10.495.683.46 10,495,683.46 9,741,890.11 753,793.35 

Odwr ,.,_nctng Source1: 

Opwaling Tfanlf• In 10,495,678.00 10,495,678.<IO 9,741,864.65 753,793.35 

Total OC.r Flnuclng lourcea: 10,495,678.00 10.495,678.00 9,741,864.65 753,793,35 136 



School; YDIYP!!llY Middle School 010 
&po-- oncl OU.Or Financing (U,..) 

Fund U.la,_, July 1 
Fund a.a.nee, Jun. ,0 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Oflglnol Budget 
Budll!I Tr1nsfe,. 

(5.46) 

5.46 

s ,0.001 s 

Final 
Budll!! 

(5.46) 

5.46 

,0.001 s 

Actual 
(5.46) 

5.46 

,0.001 

O-3h 
Sheet#2 

Variance 
FlnoltoAc1uol 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUNO 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

&chppl· UffflnttY Eftmtntan: School OS 

REGUUA PROOftANS • ltSTAUCJION 
Regulat PtogNm& • lnSINction: 

K.-d-tton-Salllioo<IIT_,._ 

Glad• 1-6 • S.llnoool T-

R~ Prog,an,,a • Undslrtblit.d lrwtruc:Uon: 

Purchased Protesalonal-cduc:ational s.,-Aca, 

OU.,, P-.od-(400-500Serios) 

GoneralS...,._. 

Tutbooks 

OU.,, Objecb 

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS • IISTRUCTION 

SPECIAL EOUCATION • INSTRUCTION 
M-OIMblllllo&: 

Sallrios<>IT-

T•I Mllltlpfa OINbllltloa 
R....-m Room1Rnour01 Center: 

Salaries of Teact.n 
Toe.al RNOWCe Room'Raource Center 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION• INSTRUCTION 

8111"9""1 Education - b01-.dlon: 

Other Salartes for fnstruetion 
Tolol Blllnguol Ed __ ..,_,_ 

Total lnatructlonandAt-Rlllk f'n,g,ama 

Undttrit.lUIH &pencltu,ee • Att.nda~ and Soclel Worit: --Satartea ol Famly llal9ons and Comm. Par. hw. Spec.. 

OU.,, Pt.rc:hosed - (◄00-600 s..ie.) 
T•I UndlolrlbutodE,,pondltlno. Altondonco and SoaolW"'1< 

UnclatrtbUlrtd Expendlwrff • HNlth S.ntcaa: 

Salorios 
Salolioool Sodol-CooldlnllOn 

Total Undl•Uibuted bpenditun,e. tt.atth S.rvlcaa 

Und\etrlbuttd &pt,lcllturM • Guidance s.rvtcea: 

s,,1,-olou.e, Pn,/-I Staff 

Total Undlatrlbuted E.xpenditurH. Guidance hNIOH 

Undlotrtbulod Ellpondll\na • lmptowmom of '"'1. S.rvk,oo: 
OU.,, P-sed -(S-400.500 S-1 

T..., Undlo1rtbtllod Eq,ondlturoo . ....,._.., .. of lnol. ,.,.._ 

Undiolributod Ei,po-• • Edu. llodlo S.rvJSeh. L""""Y' 

Sallrios 
Salorioo<>IT~CconlNIOn 
ou.e, P-sed -(◄00-600 Seriosl 

Supples ond Maleriols 
T•I Undblrlbutad Eq,ondituros-Edu. llo<lo S.rvJSch. Llbn,y 

Un41sblbutlld lhr,pandttuNa • lrwtructlonal Staff T.,.lnln,g S.rvk .. : 

Pt.rc:hosed PR>1-.MadUC11-I S<ww:oo 

TOUI UACllabl~ Exptnduty,M· -tNetlo,,al Staff T,.lnlng Ser\llou 

Undblributod El,pond111no • 8upput Sorvk:oo • School Adminlo1""1on: 

Solo""' <>I.,.._..,,._ .. Prindpalt/Pn>g. Di" 

Salolioool -rloland ClerioolA-,u 

OU.,, Sail-

ou.e, p-- -(400-500 S-I s...,._....,..__ 
Total Undlatributl,d bplncltvrlla. s,.,,o,n Service•• SdlOCII Admlinhitmlon 

Unclolrlbutod Elq>oMltino • Soeurl1y: 

Salorios 

Tata! Undl■-Eq,ondltlna • Security 
T•l Undlatriblltod Eq,o-. Opo,.and Malm. of Plom 
llndlatrllMMd hpt,dlu,wa. • Studenl Tnnaportadon s.mon: 

~--ed s«w:oo(Olhorlhon --Hameond School)- Vend« 
TotalUnd•trilMMExpencltlurff•ltudlntTnMportatlonS.rvlc:it• 

UNALLOCATED BENEmt: 

-· Seeurly~ 
-th-.. 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFTTll 
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

TOTAL UNOISTRlllUTED EXPENDITURES 
TOTAL SCHOOL0 BAIIED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 

CAf;[IN, oun.AY 
~ 
Spoclol Eclucatlon ° lnolNC:llon: 
u--1 ..... .....,,,_ 

TOUIEqul-m 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTlAY 

TOTAL SCHOOL0 BAIIEO EXPENDITURES 

• 

Original 
Budget 

1'6,322.00 

1,908,011.00 

850,029.00 
9,781.00 

8,000.00 

100.00 

3,831.00 

3,022,081.00 

80.81◄.00 

I0,8t4.00 

3◄1.20300 

341,293.00 

402.107.00 

3.,24, f88.00 

158,163.00 

3U18.00 
5,468,QO 

103,441iU,O 

116,962.00 

41.558.00 
137,518.00 

112,794.00 

112,71M.OO 

2,082.00 

2,082.00 

80,814.00 

52,758.00 

, ... 303.00 

127.875.00 

700.00 

l(l(!.00 

148,027.00 

107;388.00 

2,000.00 

2.000.00 

5,000.00 

282,413.00 

218.711.00 
21e.111.oo 

218,711.00 

2,000.00 

2,000.00 

◄0.093.00 

1,137,070.00 

1,178,663.00 

1.171.1183.00 

2.1◄9.20$.00 

5.570,393.00 

Ul,000.00 
18.000.00 

18,000.00 

6,588.393.00 

Budget 
Transfers 

113,000.00) 

(13,000.00) 

13,000.00 

13.000.00 

15,423.50 

12.e10.oo 

28,033.50 

(28,033.50) 

(28,033.50) 

Final 
Budget 

148,322.0G 

1,G85,011.00 

858,02G.DO 

9,781.00 

8,000.00 

100.00 

3.83&.00 

3,008,081.00 

60,914.00 

80.S1◄.00 

341,293.00 

3◄1,203.00 

402,107.00 

13,000.00 

13.000.00 
3,424,188.00 

88. 183.00 

31,818.00 

S.◄88.00 

103,+40.QO 

111,385.50 

!>4,168.00 

186.551.50 

112,71M.DO 

112,704.00 

2.082.00 
2,082.00 

32.780.50 

52,758.00 

14,303.00 

700.00 

700.00 

148,027,00 

107 .. 388.00 

2,000.00 

2,000.00 

5,000.00 

262,413.00 

219,711.00 

211.711.00 

218,711.00 

2,000.00 
2.000.00 

40,803.00 

1,137.070.00 

1, 178.863.00 

1,178.663.0D 

2,140.20$.00 
5,570.393.00 

18,000.00 
18,000.00 

18.000.00 

5,588,393.00 

Actual 

148,322.00 

1.865.489.02 

698,8"2.42 

8,880.00 
3.S00,16 

2,701.◄3 

2,725.MS.02 

2341,181.05 

236,161.05 
236.161.()5 

13.000.00 

13,000.00 

2,97◄,848.07 

88,183.00 

0.0◄ 

S,◄87.33 

71,530.37 

ICNS,738.06 

52.147.69 

ISUBS.75 

112,784.00 

112,704.00 

2,081.81 

2.081.81 

52,757.50 

9,878.23 

e2.836.73 

131..584.45 

1os.1eu2 

1.212.55 

◄,315.30 

2◄2.281.52 

1-41.526.59 

1◄8.528.50 

141,52fU5D 

1,030.00 

1.030.00 

◄0,893.00 

1. 137 .351.87 

t. 178,044.87 

1, 178,044.87 

1,878,410.1◄ 
,,"63,258.71 

14,87◄.50 

14,874.50 

1074.50 

◄.087,031.21 

0-3i 
Sheet#1 

Variance 
Flnal to 
Actual 

119.521.98 

u1,338.se 

800.01 

4,◄00.1◄ 

100.00 

1,138.57 

283.3116.08 

80.814.00 

eo.a1,.oo 

105,131.95 

105,131.116 

lM.04$116 

449,341.03 

31.817.08 

0.87 

3U11.83 

.. ,647.'4 

t.518.31 

6,186.75 

019 
o,,o 

32,780.50 

0.50 

4,42◄.77 

37,205.77 

700.00 

700.00 

14,442.55 

2,216.78 

2,000.00 

787.45 

68◄.70 

20.131.48 

7o. ,M.41 

70,11◄.◄1 

70.18'.41 

070.00 

070.00 

818.13 

818.13 

818.13 

187,704.341 
817 ,136.29 

3,3.25.50 
3 ,3253ii 

3.325.50 

820.◄81.70 
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Ssb99f· Un]ytrplty E!tmtPMa School Qt 

other Financing .Sourcet: 

Oporotlnv Tronsr.r In 
Total Othar fb,andng Soun::as 

El<COM IDollelonoy)"' OU.Or Flnonctng a ....... "-'!Unoltr) 
Ei;pendl..-arxl 0Uw" F' .. nca,g (l.Jaes) 

Fund Balanm, Jl.lly 1 

Fund Balanm. Juna 3G 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Original 
Budget 

5,588,303.00 

5.588.393.00 

Budget 
Transfers 

Final 
Budget 

5.588.303.00 

5,588,303.00 

Actual 

4.967,831.21 

• .987,931.21 

D-3i 
Sheet #2 

Variance 
Final to 
Actual 

"20,491,79 

620,'61.79 
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IRVlNGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

School: Thua,ood Marshall School 01 

REGULAR PROGRAMS • INSTRUCTION 
R911ular PnJ11rams - lnatructlon: 

GndH 1-6 • SatariH of Teachets 

Regular Programs• Undlatrlbuted lnatrucllon: 
PurehlMd P,of.NionlJ.£d1.1c:eition,ii $eNOl,t, 

OU.r ~rct.sed S.rkea (400-600 S.l'IH) 

r .. 1:boou 

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS• INSTRUCTION 

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 
Resource Room/Resource Center: 

s.i.riea of r .. tMrs 

Total Reaourco Room/Reaource Center 
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION• INSTRUCTION 

Bilingual Education • Instruction: 
$1,lariHofTH~ ~ 

Total BIiinguai Education • lnslrUctlon 
Toi.I l.-•1NC1IM •nd Al..ftltk Program• 

Undistributed E•pendltures - Attendance and Social Won: 

Salarilsof F•~ ityll•ilonael'ld Com .... fr.,. Inv Spec 

Other Purd\ased S.MC:9s,t400-600 $tnh,) 

Total Undistributed E,cpendlturea - Attendance and Social Work 
Undlatrlbuted Expenditures. Health Services: 

S.tariea 
S.tariaa of Social S.rvkea Coonlinatani 

Total Undistributed Expendllvres • Health Servlc811 
Undlatrlbuted Expenditures• Guidance Services: 

S.1aries of Other Piah1aslon11I Staff 

Total Undlatrlbuted Expendltur"" - Guidance Sorvlces 
Undlatrtbuted E•pendltur811 • Improvement of Inst. Serv.: 

Other Purchased Se.....te.s (400-600 S. -ili1) 

Total Undistributed Expondlturea - Improvement of Inst. Serv. 
Undlatrlbuted E•pendltures · Edu.Media ServJSch. Library: 

Salaries 
$Af\fs of TechADbgy Coordinators 

O,:.r Putd'lattd S.Metis (~ Series) 
Total Undlatrtbuted Expendltur811 •Edu.Media ServJSch. Ubrary 
Undistributed Expendltur811 • ln11rUcllonal Staff Training Servlcea: 

Pureh.aMd Prof•Mll>nal-Educ.elionel S.MOH 
Total Undlst. Expend.• Instructional Staff Training Services 
Undl1trlbuted Ellpendltures • Support Services - School Admln. 

S.ltiriea or Plincip&la/Aaistllnt Princ.ipa~1119 Oncto,­
S.laM• or S.cmanat end Clerical J..abtanb 

OthetS.tarie• 
Other Purdlllaecl S.rvk::es (400-600 Senta) 

Suppliea endl Mtlteril'8 
Total Undlatrlbuted Expenditures • Support Service• • School Admln. 
Undistributed Expendlturee • Security: 

s.a,.11ea 
Total Undlatrtbuted Expenditure• - Security 
Total Undlatrlbuled Expendlturea • Oper. and Main!. of Plant 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

Social S.cutiCy Conttibu6ona 

HHtlh8eneftla 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES • EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 
TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
~ 
Special Education - Instruction: 

Undilvlbuted E,pendffiJNs • lna1Netion 

Total Equipment 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 
TOTAL SCHOOL-8ASED EXPENDITURES 

Olher Financing Sources; 
Ope rating T re nsfer In 

Total Other Financing Sources: 

Excess IDeflclencyl of Other Financing Sources Overl(Underl 
Expendltu,.. and Other Financing (Uae•I 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 

Original 
Budget 

$ 262, 175.00 
1,518,400.00 

1,490,124.00 
11.066.00 
8,709.00 

100.00 
3,290,574.00 

821,446.00 
821,446.00 
821 ,446.00 

38,907.00 
38.907.00 

4,150,927.00 

58,931.00 
35,593.00 

5,645.00 
100,169.00 

133.249.00 
41,556.00 

174,805.00 

112.794.00 
112,794.00 

2.122.00 
2,122.00 

83,111.00 
32,807.00 
13,890.00 

129,608.00 

700.00 
700.00 

101,566.00 
46,776.00 

2,000.00 
700.00 

2,850.00 
153,892.00 

178,388.00 
178,388.00 
178,388.00 

30,866.00 
1,187,527.00 
1,218,393.00 
1,218,393.00 

2,070,871.00 
6,221,798.00 

10,000.00 
10,000.00 
10,000.00 

6,231.798.00 

6,231,798.00 
6,231,798.00 

$ 

Budget 
Transfers 

(20,786, 18) 

(20,786,18) 

21,225.52 
21,225.52 
21,225.52 

439,34 

(1,369.46) 

(1,369.46) 

(4,235.00) 
(4,235.00) 

(9,249.50) 

4,235.00 
(5,014.50) 

20,179.62 
20,179.62 
20,179.62 

9,560.66 
10,000.00 

(t0,000.00) 
(10,000.00) 
(10.000.00) 

s 

Final 
Budget 

$ 262,175.00 
1,497,613.82 

1,490,124.00 
11,066.00 
8,709.00 

100.00 
3,269,787.82 

842.671.52 
842,671.52 
642.671.52 

38,907.00 
38,907.00 

4,151,366.34 

58,931.00 
34,223.54 

5,645.00 
98,799.54 

133,249.00 
41,556.00 

174,805.00 

112,794.00 
112,794.00 

2,122.00 
2,122.00 

83,111.00 
32,807.00 

9,455.00 
125,373.00 

700.00 
700.00 

101,566.00 
37,528.50 

2,000.00 
700.00 

7,065.00 
148.877.50 

198.567.62 
198,567.62 
198,567.62 

30,886.00 
t, 187,527.00 
1,218,393.00 
1.218.393.00 

2,080,431.66 
6,231,798.00 

6,231, 798.00 

6,231,798.00 
6.231.798.00 

$ 

Actual 

$ 243,650.91 
1,465,963.14 

1,130,974.35 
9,065.08 
6,561.13 

2,856,214.61 

839.628.45 
839,628.45 
839,628.45 

38,907,00 
38,907,00 

3,734. 750.06 

58,931.00 
34,223.54 

5,644.22 
98,798.78 

127,064.18 
41,555.50 

168,619.68 

112,794.00 
112,794.00 

2,121.97 
2,121 .97 

83, 1 t 1.00 
31,657.00 

9454.57 
124,222.57 

101,565.21 
35,900.54 

80.00 

2.810.32 
140,356.07 

196,125.41 
196,125.41 
196,125.41 

30,866.00 
1,186,881.77 
1,217,747.77 
1.217.747.77 

2,060,786.23 
5,795,536.29 

5,795,536.29 

5,795,536.29 
5,795,536.29 

s 

Variance 
Final lo 
Actual 

$ 18,524.09 
31,650.68 

359,149.65 
2 ,000.92 
2,147.87 

100.00 
413,573.21 

3.043.07 
3,043.07 
3,043.07 

416,616.28 

078 
078 

6,184.82 
0.50 

6.185.32 

0.03 
0.03 

1,150.00 
0.43 

1,150.43 

700.00 
700.00 

0.79 
1,625.96 
1,920.00 

700.00 
4,274.68 
8,521.43 

2,442.21 
2,442.21 
2,442.21 

645.23 
645.23 
645.23 

19,645.43 
436.261.71 

436,261.71 

436,261. 71 
436,261,71 

$ 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES • BUDGET AHO ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL VEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Variance 
Orlglnel Budget Final Flnalto 

School: Union &ttnut Middlt Scbool 11 Budget Tranafars Budget Actu•I Actual 

Bf.!i!.!LM l!l!Q!i!W!!!i • ll!IIIl!!H;TIQN 
ReQuler Proarams • Instruction: 

Grad .. M.$alatlnofTNdlen S 3,967,885.00 $ (2,662.001 S 3,965,223.00 S3,285,194.29 s 680,028.71 
Regul9' Progrema - Undlattlbuted Instruction: 

Purdlaeed Ptofliulonat-edueabonal S.W.. 602,391.00 602,391.00 491,672.46 110,718.54 
Olh., Pl.ifC.haMd s.rw:iu (-400-$00 Seriu) 28,957.00 28,957.00 18,958.61 10,000.39 
o.n ... Supplu 16,672.00 15,396.74 32.068.74 6.062.18 26,006.56 ·-· 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 
Olh•Oblecta 10,000.00 10 000.00 8981.00 1019.00 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 4,625,905.00 14 334.74 4,640,239.74 3,810,866.54 829,373.20 

lll!la!:l&. lal!!.!!:611Ql!l - ll!ll!Il!!.!!:IIQH 
Lurnlng end/or Language DIHbllllles: _,...,,_ 651,803.00 651,603.00 562,403.06 69,399.94 
Total Leeming and/or Language Ol11blllU11 651,803.00 651,803.00 582,403.06 69,399.94 
Reswrce Room/Resource Center: 

s..i.rin of 'feac:fMq 194,726.00 2,662.00 197,386.00 197,386.00 
Total Resource Room/R11011rce Center 194,726.00 2,662.00 197,386.00 197,386.00 

TOtAL SPECIAL EDUCATION• INSTRUCTION 846,529.00 2,662.00 649,191.00 779,791.06 69,399.94 

BIiinguai EducaUon - lnstrucUon: 
Sa111rin of T~ 404,365.00 404,365.00 362,410.25 41,954.75 

Total BIiinguai Education - Instruction 404,365.00 404,365.00 362,410.25 41954.75 
School-SpOflsored Cocurrtcular AthtetJcs • lftstnrctJon: - 42,186.00 42,166.00 10,656.00 31,530.00 
Total Schoot-Sponsored Cocurrlcular AthlaUc& • Instruction 42,166.00 42,166.00 10 656.00 31 530.00 
Summ1r School• Instruction: 

s...vrT..chtr1 35,000.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 
o.n..--15'.lpplet 500.00 500.00 500.00 

Total Summer School• lnstrucUon: 35,000.00 500.00 35,500.00 35,500.00 
Summor School - Support - 16,146.00 16,146.00 16,146.00 
Total Summer School • Support 16,146.00 16,146.00 16146.00 
Total Summer School 51,146.00 500.00 51,646.00 51,646.00 

Total Instruction and At•Rlsk Programs 5,970,131.00 17 496.74 5,987,627.74 4,963,723.65 1,023,903.69 
Undlstrlbuted Ellpondltures - Attendance and Social Work: 

Sallrit• 60,166.00 60,166.00 60,166.00 
~ PurcNMd s-w: .. (400-500 s.ria,) 11,803.00 11 803.00 11,603.00 

Total Undlstrlbuted Expondlturn -Attendance and Soclal Work 71,969.00 71,969.00 71,969.00 
Undistributed Ellpondltures - HHllh Somcos: .. -. 155,161.00 155,161.00 154,761.00 400.00 

Saarila of Sodal Seniit.N Coonli'lekn, 69,525.00 89,525.00 89,525.00 
Total Undistributed Expondlturos - Hoalth Semen 244,666.00 244,686.00 244,266.00 400.00 
Undlstrlbuted Expenditures - Guidance Semces: 

SalatleaofOlh..-~elSlafl' 296.279.00 298,279.00 278,266.81 20,012. 19 
s..&atleaof Sec~ and~ A~" 45,401.00 45,401.00 45,401.00 
oa...s.i.n.. 273,824.00 273,824.00 229,055.61 44,768.39 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Guidance Sen,lces 617,504.00 617,504.00 552,723.42 64,780.58 
Undistributed Expenditures - lmpro,,.ment of Inst. Servlcu: 

o,,,.,Pl,,d, .... -(40G-$00Soriot, 4,521.00 (1,000,QOj 3,521.00 3,520.30 0.70 
Total Undistributed Expondlture1- lmpr011ement of Inst. Semces 4,521 .00 (1,000.001 3,521.00 3,520.30 0.70 
Undistributed Expenditures - Edu. ~dla ServJSch. library: ....... 89,525.00 89,525.00 89,525.00 

SalenNof TlldinfNWC.Otd~,. 112,074.00 112,074.00 112,074.00 
Other Pvfd,NN ~ ('00-$XJ Mriu) 13,346.00 {6,396,741 6,949.26 6,949.11 0.15 
Suppha.,,d....,.... 2000,00 2000.00 1961.67 38.13 

Total Undlstrlbultd bpendltures ·Edu.Media ServJSch. library 216,!!~!IO !6,396741 210,548.26 210,509.98 38.28 
Undlstributod ExpondlllirH - Support Somces - School Admln.: 

s.a.n..of~cip ... ~l~.Di'. 398,915.00 398,915.00 277,637.64 121,277.36 
~of ~Md c.rica1Auilullll 46,776.00 46,776.00 38,099.71 8,676.29 
OflerS..... 2,400.00 2,400.00 0.04 2,399.96 
o,,,., Pu,cl,uod Soni<oa (COG-$OO Soriot) 7,000.00 7,000.00 396.42 6,603.58 
s.,.,....,,dMa.....,. 6,000.00 6,000.00 1,095.19 4,904.81 

Total Undistributed Expandlturos- Support Somco1 • School Admln. 461,091.00 461,091.00 317,229.00 143,862.00 
Undlsttlbuted Expondlturas -Security: - 321,718.00 321,718.00 264,2 15.97 57,502.03 
Total Undlsttlbuted Expenditures- Security 321,718.00 321,718.00 264,2 15.97 57,502.03 
Total Undlstrlbuted Expenditures - Oper. and Main!. of Plant 321,718.00 321,718.00 264,215.97 57,502.03 
Undistributed Expenditures - Student Transportation Sorvlc:os: 

C<,Atr.cted Setw:iu (OCher e... Between Hvrn• and Schoof)~ Vendor 19,854.00 19,854.00 13,438.35 8417.65 
Total Undistributed Ex119ndltures • Student TransportaUon Services 19,854.00 19,854.00 13,436.35 8417.65 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

Socilf S.CUrily Canlrltu1iont 77,482.00 77,482.00 77,482.00 
HeallhB.-.dla 1,941, 150,00 1,941,150.00 1,940,094.64 1,055.36 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 2,018,632.00 2,016,632.00 2,017,576.64 1,055.36 
TOTAL PERSONAL SER\IICES • EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2,018,632 00 2,018,632.00 2,017,576.64 1,055.36 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 3,97692000 (7,396.741 3,969,523.26 3,695,466.66 274,056.60 
TOTAL SCHOOL-IIASEO BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 9,947,051.00 10,100.00 9,957,151.00 8,659,190.51 1,297,960.49 

!:&!!UAL QVILAY 
~ 
Special Education• ln11rucuon: 

Ut1d.W,ui.d EIIP4Jnd ... a 4 lftMVCtion 20,_00_Q..OO 110,100.001 9900.00 9900.00 
Total Equlpmont 20,000.00 110,100.001 9,900.00 9,900.00 
TOTAL CAPITAi. OUTLAY 20,000.00 (10,100.001 9900.00 9,900.00 

TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED EXPENDITURES 9,987,051 00 9,967,051.00 8,659,190.51 1,307,660.49 

Other Financing Sourcos: 

°'""'"'"' ......... 9,965,197.00 9,965,197.00 6,657,336.51 1,307,660.49 
Total Olhor fln1nclng Sourcos 9,965,197.00 9 985197.00 8 657 336.51 I 307,860.49 

Exceu (DeflclaRcy) of Other Financing Sources Overl(Undorl 
Expendlturos and Other Financing (Uses) (1,854.00) (1,854.00) (1,854.00) 

Fund Balance, July 1 1 854.00 1,854.00 1,854.00 

Fund Balance, June 30 141 



IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES· BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Drlglnal Budget 

Schooli irvtnaton Hfah School Budget Tranaftlrs 

BliliUI.M fliQli&M!li • ltlllBU!:IIQI! 
Reoular Proorams ~ ln1tr\lctlon: 

Grades 9-12 -Seleries of Teache,s $ 7,278,641.00 $(258,579.00) $ 

Regular Progr1ms - Undlstrlbulod Instruction: 
Putehesad Prolesslona~Educatlonal SeNices 729,210.00 
Olher Putehesad Services (400-500 Series) 53,757.00 
General Supplles 21,365.00 
TexU>ooks 100.00 
OlherObjeelS 13,000.00 1,709.00 
TOT AL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 8,096,073.00 (256,870.00] 

l!PE!;IAI. ED!l!;ATIQN - IN!iTRl,!!,!lQ!! 
Leaming and/or language DlsablllUos: 

Salaries of Teaehe,s 702,812.00 
Total l .. mlng and/01 language DlsablllUos 702,812.00 
Rffourc■ Room/Re1ourc■ Center: 

Salaries of T eaehois 730,779.00 
Total Ret.ourc• Room1R■1ourca C■ntlir 730,779.00 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 1,433,591.00 

Blllngual EducaUon - lnstrucllan: 
Salaries ol Teachers 812,664.00 20,750.00 

Total Blllngual Education - ln1trucUon 812,664.00 20,750.00 
Schoot-Spon9ored Coeurrlcular Al:IMIJos- lnstrucUon: 

Salaries 54,895.00 15,155.00 
Putehased Se"'4ces (300-500 Series) 2900.00 

Total Schoo~Sponsorod Cocurrlcular Ac:UYIIIH - lnstrucllon 57,795.00 15,155.00 
Schoot-Spon1orad Cocurrlcular AlhleUcs -Instruction: 

Seleries 618,057.00 
Putehased Services (300-500 Series) 340,278.00 0.25 
Supplies and Malerials 62,828.00 
Olher ObjeelS 231,000.00 85,236.48 

Total School-Sponsored Cocurrlcurar AlhleUcs • Instruction 1,252,163.00 85,236.73 
Summer Schoo1- lnstrucdon: 

Salarlos ol TeacheB 40,000.00 
General Supplies 500.00 

Total Summar Schoo1- lnsV\lction 40,500.00 
Summer School - Support: 

Salaries 10,000.00 
Total Summer School• Suppor1 10,000.00 
Total Summer School 50,500.00 

Total Instruction and Al-Risk Programs 11,702,766.00 (135,728.27] 

Undlstrlbutod Expendlturas - Attendance and Social Work: 
Salaries 40,879.00 
Salaries of Family liaisons and Comm. Par. Inv. Spec. 34,722.00 1,659.18 
Olher Purchased SeNices (400-500 Series) 26,999.00 

Total Undlstrlbutad Expendl1ure1 • Attendance and Soclal Work 102,600.00 1,659.18 
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services: 

Salaries 203,939.00 
Salaries of Social Services Coordina10rs 64,025.00 75,480.91 

Total Undlstrlbutad Expendl1uro1 - H .. llh Services 287,964.00 75,480.91 
Undlstrlbutad Expenditures - Guldence Services: 

Salaries ol Olher Professional Staff 696,590.00 (132,949.70) 
Salanes of Semitarial and Ctencal AsSlstants 425,545.00 
Other Salaries 317,166.00 
Supplies and Materials 800.00 

Total Undistributed Expendllu,.s • Guidance ServlcH 1,442,101.00 (132,949.70] 
Undl1trlbuted Expenditures• lmprouement of Inst Services: 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Serie$) 6971.00 
Total Undlstrlbu1od Expendltu,., • lmprovomen1 of Inst Sorv. 6971.00 
Undistributed Expenditures• Edu. Media SorvJSch. library: 

Salaries 90,111.00 3,457.00 
Salalfes ol Technology CoordlnaloB 98,101.00 
Other Purchased SenAcas (400-500 Series) 65,789.00 (17,000.00) 
Supplies and Maleriels 1,000.00 11,000.001 

Total Undistributed Expenditure•• Edu. Media Serv.lSch. Library 255,001.00 (14,543.00} 
Undistributed Expendlturn -ln1trucUon1I Slaff Training Sorvlcos: 

Putehased Professional • Educallonal Sen,tc 2,317.00 12,317.00} 
Total Undlst Expend. -ln1trucllonal Stiff Training Services 2,317.00 !2,317.00} 
Undistributed Expenditures - Suppor1 Serv. • School Admln.: 

Salaries of Prlndpals/Assistant Prindpals/Prog. O~ectors 505,164.00 47,020.34 
Selaries of Se<:telarlal and Clerical Assistants 47,176.00 78,696.59 

Other Selaries 148.508.73 61,596.95 
Other Pu,c:hased Servlc:es (400--500 Series) 31.876.00 2,371.07 
SuppliOs and Materials 16,062.00 

Total Undlstrlbutod Expenditure,• Suppor1 Serv. • SChool Admln. 746 786.73 189,668.95 
Undlstrlbutod Expenditures - Security: 

Salaries 863,065.00 
Total Undlstrlbutod Expendlturas • Security 863,065.00 
Total Undistributed Expendlturas • Oporations and ~Int ol Plant 863,065.00 
Undistributed Expendltures - Student Transportation Services: 

Conlr.lcted Services (Olher lhan Be\Ween tiome end School) • Vendor 15,000.00 18,708.93 
Total Undlstrlbutod Expenditures• Student Transportation Services 15,000.00 18,708.93 

UNALLOCATEO BENEFITS: 
Social Security ConlribuUOns 123,041.00 

Healtll Benefits 3,694,807.00 

Tuition Reimbursement 
Olher Employee Benefots 300,000.00 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 4 117 848.00 

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES- EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 4 117 848.00 

Flnal 
Buclqet Al:tual 

7,020,082.00 $ 6,958,764.76 

729,210.00 595,182.43 
53,757.00 45,332.60 
21,365.00 15,971.66 

100.00 
14 709.00 13 901.50 

7,839,203.00 7829 152.97 

702,812.00 666 108.58 
702,812.00 666 108.56 

730,779.00 696627.58 
730779.00 696,627.58 

1,433 591.00 1,382,734.14 

833,414.00 747,401.33 
833,414.00 747,401.33 

70,050.00 67,677.10 
2,900.00 

72,950.00 67 677.10 

618,057.00 466,913.21 
340,278.25 225,724.24 

62,828.00 57,384.31 
316,238.48 316,236.48 

1,337,399.73 1,066,258.24 

40,000.00 
500.00 

40500.00 

10,000.00 
10,000.00 
50,500.00 

11,567,057.73 10,873,223.78 

40,879.00 39,142.01 
38,381.18 38,381.18 
26,999.00 26,998.97 

104,259.18 102,522.16 

203,939.00 200,779.12 
159,505.91 156,◄60.01 
383444.91 359,259.13 

585,640.30 585,640.04 
425,545.00 379,890.63 
317,166.00 178,766.09 

800.00 583.09 
1,309,151.30 1,124,879.85 

6,971.00 6,970.50 
6,971.00 6,970.50 

93,568.00 93,566.00 
98,101.00 98,101.00 
48,789.00 44,720.24 

240,458.00 236,389.24 

552,164.34 549,744.34 
125,874.59 114,969.64 
208,107.68 148,897.66 

34,247.07 34,247.07 
16,062.00 15104.25 

936,475.68 662,962.96 

863,065.00 641,837.66 
863,065.00 641,837.66 
863,065.00 641 ,837.66 

33,708.93 30,730.67 
33,708.93 30,730.67 

123.041.00 123,041.00 
3,694,807.00 3,692,798.50 

300,000.00 124 474.17 

4,117,648.00 3,940,313.67 

4,117,648.00 3,940,313.67 

0-34 
Sheel#1 

V■rf■nc:e 
Final to Actual 

$ 61,297.24 

134,027.57 
8,424.40 
5,393.32 

100.00 
807.50 

210050.03 

36 705.<14 
36,705.<14 

34,151.42 
34,151.42 
70856.66 

66,012.67 
66,012.67 

2,372.90 
2,900.00 
5 272.90 

151,143.79 
114,554.01 

5,443.69 

271141.49 

40,000.00 
500.00 

40,500.00 

10,000.00 
10 000.00 
50,500.00 

693,833.95 

1,736.99 

0.03 
1 737.02 

3,159.88 
1,025.90 
4,185.78 

0.26 
45,654.37 

138,399.91 
216.91 

164,271.45 

0.50 
0.50 

4,068.76 

4,068.76 

2,440.00 
10,904.95 
59,210.00 

957.75 
73 512.70 

21,227.34 
21,227.34 
21,227.34 

2,978.28 
2978.26 

2,008.50 

175525.83 
177,534.33 

177,534.33142 



School: Irvington High School 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 

TOTAL SCHOOL•BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Elll!!.l!mml 

Undistributed ExpenditUres • lnstrucUon 
Total Equipment 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED EXPENDITURES 

Other Financing Sourcas: 
Opera!ng Transfer In 

Tot,t Other Financing Sources 

Excess (Deflclency) of Other Financing Sourcos 0.erl(Under) 
Expenditures and Other Financing (Usn) 

Fund Balanco, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES • BUDGET AND ACTUAi. 
FOR THE FISCAi. YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Original Budgol 
Budget T1ansfa,s 

s 7,839,653.73 $135,728.27 s 

19,542,439.73 

34,000.00 
34,000.00 
34,000.00 

19,576,439.73 

19,488,731.00 
19,488,731.00 

(87,708.73) 

87 708.73 

s 1gg~J s 

Final 
Budget Actual 

7,975,382.00 S 7,505 865.86 

t9,542,439.73 18,379,089.64 

34 000.00 24,000.00 
34 000.00 24,000.00 
34,000.00 24,000.00 

19,578,439.73 18,403,089.64 

19,488,731.00 18,315,748.63 
19,488,731.00 18,315,748.63 

(87,708.73) (87,341.01) 

87 708.73 87 708.73 

lQ-IUl) s ;!§7.72 

D-31 
Sheel#2 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

$ 469,5t6.14 

1,163,350.09 

10,000.00 
10,000.00 
10,000.00 

1, 173,350.09 

1,172,982.37 
1,172,982.37 

367.72 

s ;m.12 

143 



E. SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

144 
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EXPENDITURES 

Instructions: 
Salaries of Teachers 
Other Purchased Services 
Tuition 
General Supplies 
Other Objects 

Supp0rt Services: 
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 
Salaries of Principals/Program Directors 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical 
Assistants 

Other Salaries 
Salaries of Family/Parent Liaison and Community 

Parent Involvement Specialists 
Salaries of Facilitators. Math Coaches, Literacy 

Coaches and Master Teachers 
Emplo~e Benefits 
Purchased Professional-Educational 

Services - Conlfacted Pre-K 
Purchased Professional-Educational 

Services - Head Start 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
Other Purchased Professional Services 
Rentals 
Conlfacted Services (Field Trips) 
Travel 
Miscellaneous Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total Support Services 

Faclllties Acquisition and Construction Services: 
Instructional Equipment 
Nonlnstrucllonal Equipment 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Services 

Total Expenditures 

Calculation of Carryover 
Total 2023-24 Pre-K/ECPA Aid Allocation 
Add: Transfer from General Fund 
Add: Actual Pre-K/ECPA Aid Carryover June 30, 2023 
Total Funds Available for 2023-24 Budget 
Less: 2023-24 Budgeted ECPA(lncludlng Prior Year 

Budgeted Carryover) 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF PRESCHOOL EDUCATION AID 
BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

2024 
Original Budget Final 

~ Transfers Budget 

$ 4,931,959.00 $ 43,241.00 $ 4,975,200.00 
1,803,779.00 488,389.00 2,292,168.00 

50,000.00 (50,000.00) 
325,000.00 325,000.00 
200.000.00 14,235.00 214,235.00 

7,310,738.00 495,865.00 7,806,603.00 

230,617.00 3,241 35 233,858.35 
335,345.00 1,290.63 336,635.63 

1, 118,900.00 176,636.00 1,295,536.00 

287,399.00 38,117.00 325,516.00 
407,128.00 8,986.79 416,114.79 

54,080.00 2,321.00 56,401.00 

685,732.00 5,775.00 691,507.00 
1,917,171.00 77,002.00 1,994,173.00 

8,622,915.00 (973,180.00) 7,649,735.00 

1,052,183.00 (66,855.00) 985,328.00 
300,400.00 (237,050.00) 63,350.00 
80,000.00 80,000.00 
83,000.00 (35,600.00) 47,400.00 
95,890.00 177,360.00 273,250.00 
25,000.00 25,000.00 

405,474.00 (254,517.00) 150,957.00 
444,899.00 (304,906.77) 139,992.23 
350,000.00 (225,000.00) 125,000.00 

16,496,133.00 (1,606,379.00) 14,889,754.00 

320,000.00 130,000.00 450,000.00 
150,000.00 150,000.00 

470,000.00 130,000.00 600,000.00 

I 24,276,871.00 I {980,514.00} I 23,296,357.00 

$ 18,843,936.00 
450,000.00 

6,087,494.77 
25,381,430.77 

23,296,357.00 
Available and Unbudgeted ECPA Funds as of June 30, 2024 2,065,073.77 
Add: June 30, 2024 Unexpended Pre-K Aid 4,446,905.76 

2023-24 Actual Carryover - Pre-K Aid I 6,531,979.53 

2024-24 Pre-K Aid Carryover Budgeted In 2024-25 I 4,3541994.00 

Actual Variance 

$ 4,235,890.25 $ 739,309.75 
1,394,709.71 897,458.29 

102,542.83 222,457.17 
54,818.83 159,416.17 

5,787,961.62 2,018,641.38 

233,858.35 
310,957.94 25,677.69 

1,260,354.28 35,181.72 

318,345.43 7,170.57 
408,530.39 7,584.40 

56,210.44 190.56 

623,126.62 68,380.16 
1,914,467.97 79,685.03 

6,623,023.74 1,026,711.26 

969,955.00 15,373.00 
54,552.32 8,797.66 

5,436.86 74,563.14 
20,972.36 26,427.64 

128,210.00 145,040.00 
4,279.31 20,720.69 

71,089.05 79,867.95 
42,561.36 97,430.87 

5,936.00 119,062.00 
13,051,889.62 1,837,864.38 

9,600.00 440,400.00 
150,000.00 

9,600.00 590,400.00 

I 18,849,451.24 14,446,905.76 
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Program: Preschool 

Expenditures 
Instructions: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Purchased Services 
Tuition 
General Supplies 
Other Objects 

Support Services: 
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 
Salaries of Principals/Program Directors 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical 

Assistants 
Other Salaries 
Salaries of Family/Parent Liaison and Community 

Parent Involvement Specialists 
Salaries of Facilitators, Math Coaches, Literacy 

Coaches and Master Teachers 
Employee Benefils 
Purchased Professlonal-Educalional 
Services • Contracted Pre-K 

Purchased Professional-Educational 
Services • Head Start 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
Olher Purchased Professional Services 
Rentals 
Contracted Services (Field Trips) 
Travel 
Miscellaneous Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total Support Services 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Services: 

lnstruclional Equipment 
Nonlnstructlonal Equipment 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Services 

Total Expenditures 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF PRESCHOOL EDUCATION AID 
BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Original Budget 
Budget Transfers 

$ 4,931,959.00 $ 43,241.00 $ 
1,803,779.00 488,389.00 

50,000.00 (50,000.00) 
325,000.00 
200,000.00 14,235.00 

7,310,738.00 495,865.00 

230,617.00 3,241.35 
335,345.00 1,290.63 

1,118,900.00 176,636.00 

287,399.00 38,117.00 
407,128.00 8,986.79 

54,080.00 2,321.00 

685,732.00 5,775.00 
1,917,171.00 77,002.00 

8,622,915.00 (973,180.00) 

1,052,183.00 (66,855.00) 
300,400.00 (237,050.00) 
80,000.00 
83,000.00 (35,600.00) 
95,890.00 177,360.00 
25,000.00 

405,474.00 (254,517.00) 
444,899.00 (304,906.77) 
350,000.00 !225,000.00! 

2024 
Final 

Budget 

4,975,200.00 
2,292, 168.00 

325,000.00 
214,235.00 

7,806,603.00 

233,858.35 
336,635.63 

1,295,536.00 

325,516.00 
416,114.79 

56,401.00 

691,507.00 
1,994, 173.00 

7,649,735.00 

985,328.00 
63,350.00 
80,000.00 
47,400.00 

273,250.00 
25,000.00 

150,957.00 
139,992.23 
125,000.00 

16,496,133.00 (1,606,379.00! 14,889,754.00 

320,000.00 130,000.00 450,000.00 
150,000.00 150,000.00 

470,000.00 130,000.00 600,000.00 

S :ZHZ6!1Zl DD s !Sll!l.:il~.Q!ll S :ZJ :Z!l!i J:iZ !l!l 

Actual Variance 

$ 4,235,890.25 $ 739,309.75 
1,394,709.71 897,458.29 

102,542.83 222,457.17 
54,818.83 159,416.17 

5,787,961.62 2,018,641.38 

233,858.35 
310,957.94 25,677.69 

1,260,354.28 35,181.72 

318,345.43 7,170.57 
408,530.39 7,584.40 

56,210.44 190.56 

623,126.82 68,380.18 
1,914,487.97 79,685.03 

6,623,023.74 1,026,711.26 

969,955.00 15,373.00 
54,552.32 8,797.68 

5,436.86 74,563.14 
20,972.36 26,427.64 

128,210.00 145,040.00 
4,279.31 20,720.69 

71,089.05 79,867.95 
42,561.36 97,430.87 

5,938.00 119,062.00 
13,051,889.62 1,837,864.38 

9,600.00 440,400.00 
150,000.00 

9,600.00 590,400.00 

S 11111!19 !l:il :Z!l I U~6Sl!:iZ6 
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F. CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
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C. PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
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ENTERPRISE FUND 

152 



INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

153 



H. FIDUCIARY FUNDS (IF APPLICABLE) 

154 



I. LONG-TERM DEBT 
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STATISTICAL SECTION (UNAUDITED) 

156 



INTRODUCTION TO THE STATISTICAL SECTION 

157 



FINANCIAL TRENDS 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES 

PER $100.00 OF ASSESSED VALUATION 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Unaudited 

lrvineton School District Direct Rate 
(From J-6) Overlaeeine Rates 

Fiscal Year General Total Direct Township 
Ended Obligated Debt School Tax of Essex 

June 30, Basic Rate Revenue Rate Irvington County 

2015 $ 0.940 $ 0.100 $ 1.04 $3.778 $0.605 

2016 N/A N/A 1.06 3.907 0.585 

2017 N/A N/A 0.97 3.987 0.583 

2018 N/A N/A 0.964 4.047 0.539 

2019 N/A N/A 1.115 4.156 0.543 

2020 N/A N/A 1.135 4.289 0.537 

2021 N/A N/A 1.139 5.425 0.551 

2022 N/A N/A 1.139 4.183 0.639 

2023 N/A NIA 1.139 4.290 0.689 

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

Total 
Direct and 

Overlapping 
Tax Rate 

$ 5.423 

5.552 

5.680 

5.701 

5.814 

5.961 

5.976 

5.961 

6.073 

N/A 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS 

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO 
Unaudited 

'1:§ 

INFORMATION UNAVAILABLE 

2024 2015 
Taxable %ofTotal Taxable % ofTotal 

Assessed District Net Assessed District Net 

Value Rank Assessed Value ~ ~ Rank Assessed Value 

2 2 
3 3 
4 4 

5 5 
6 6 
7 7 

8 8 
9 9 
10 10 

s Q.00% s Q.QQ~ 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor. 
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For Year Ended 
June 30, 

2015 

2016 

2017 

2018 

2019 

2020 

2021 

2022 

2023 

2024 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

Collected Within the Fiscal Year 
of the Levy 

Taxes Levied for Percentage of 
the Fiscal Year Amount Levy 

$17,459,529 $17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 11,639,686 66.67% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

Source: District records including the Certificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F Form) 

Collection in 
Subsequent 

Years 
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DEBT CAPACITY 
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Fiscal Year 
Ended June 30. 

2015• 

2016* 

201r 

2018* 

2019* 

2020* 

2021 

2022 

2023 

2024 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RATIOS OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

General Bonded Debt Outstandin~ 
General Net General 

Obligation Bonded Debt 
Bonds Deductions Outstanding 

$ 36,848,559 $ $ 36,848,559 

35,289,084 35,289,084 

33,596,709 33,596,709 

32,071,349 32,071,349 

29,770,097 29,770,097 

27,540,259 27,540,259 

55,085,652 55,085,652 

74,345,678 17,341,050 57,004,628 

70,846,578 17,800,000 53,046,578 

N/A N/A N/A 

Source: Data regarding School District population was given by School Officials. 

J-11 

Percentage of 
Actual Taxable 

Value of 
Property Per Capita 

0.00% N/A 

0.00% N/A 

0.00% N/A 

0.00% N/A 

0.00% N/A 

0.00% N/A 

0.00% N/A 

0.00% NIA 

0.00% NIA 

N/A NIA 

*Bonds outstanding were previously issued and reported by the Municipality when the School District was a Type I. 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024 
Unaudited 

(a) 
Estimated 

J-12 

Estimated 
Share of 

Debt Percentage Overlapping 

Governmental Unit 

Debt Repaid with Property Taxes: 
Township of Irvington 
Essex County General Obligation Debt 

Sub-Total Overlapping Debt 

Irvington School District Direct Debt 

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt 

Sources: 

Outstanding 

N/A 
NIA 

Applicable Debt 

NIA NIA 
NIA NIA 

0 

$ 

Assessed value data used to estimate applicable percentages provided by the Essex County Board of Taxation. 

Debt outstanding data provided by each governmental unit. 

Note: 
Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries of the District. 
This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping governments that is borne by 
the residents and businesses of Irvington. This process recognizes that, when considering the District's ability 
to issue and repay long-term debt, the entire debt burden borne by the residents and businesses should be 
taken into account. However this does not imply that every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible 

for repaying the debt, of each overlapping payment. 

(a) For debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable 
assessed property values. Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion of another 
governmental unit's taxable value that is within the District's boundaries and dividing it by each unit's total 

taxable value. 
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DEMOGRAPHIC ANO ECONOMIC INFORMATION 
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Year Population - a 

2015 54,770 

2016 54,884 

2017 54,865 

2018 N/A 

2019 54,233 

2020 54,079 

2021 54,079 

2022 54,968 

2023 59,977 

2024 59,835 

Source: 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

Per Capital 
Personal 

Personal Income - b lncome-c 

N/A N/A 

N/A N/A 

N/A N/A 

N/A N/A 

N/A N/A 

N/A N/A 

N/A N/A 

N/A N/A 

N/A N/A 

N/A N/A 

a - Population information provided by the N.J. Department of Labor and Workforce Development. 

J-14 

Unemployment 
Rate- d 

8.8% 

7.7% 

7.2% 

5.8% 

5.5% 

17.2% 

0.0% 

6.2% 

7.0% 

7.0% 

b - Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita personal income 
presented. 

c - Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon the 2010 Census published by the U.S. Bureau 
of Economic Analysis. 

d - Unemployment data provided by the N.J. Department of Labor and Workforce Development. 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT DISTRICT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

~ ~ illZ 2018 2019 2020 2021 

Function/Program 

Instruction: 
Regular 433 430 450 445 445 466 405 
Special Education 68 61 69 69 69 75 75 
Other Special Education 37 34 27 28 28 27 40 

Support Services: 
Student and Instructional Related 

Services 66 64 63 65 65 68 118 
General Administrative Services 35 39 41 42 42 41 26 
School Administrative Services 68 73 71 70 70 69 91 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 146 145 149 148 148 158 157 
Business and Other Support Services 34 31 30 31 31 31 31 

Total 887 877 900 898 898 935 943 

J-16 

2022 2023 2024 

405 405 424 
75 75 71 
40 40 42 

118 118 159 
26 26 33 
91 91 73 

157 157 213 
31 31 56 

943 9A_3 1.071 

178 



F
is

ca
l 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
C

o
st

 p
e

r 
P

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

Y
ea

r 
E

n
ro

llm
e

n
t 

E
xp

e
n

d
itu

re
s 

..
.f

!m
iL

 
C

ha
ng

e 

20
15

 
7,

88
8 

$1
44

,4
97

,8
49

 
$1

8,
31

9 
-1

.6
6 

20
16

 
7,

59
4 

16
9,

21
2,

71
1 

22
,2

82
 

21
.6

4 
20

17
 

7,
42

6 
16

3,
94

4,
65

6 
22

,0
77

 
-0

.9
2 

20
18

 
7,

58
3 

-
-1

00
.0

0 
20

19
 

7,
65

1 
17

4,
79

2,
54

3 
22

,8
46

 
0.

00
 

20
20

 
7,

23
0 

13
3,

80
1,

62
4 

18
,5

06
 

-1
8.

99
 

20
21

 
7,

20
7 

16
3,

99
4,

65
6 

22
,7

55
 

22
.9

6 
20

22
 

6,
78

3 
20

,3
76

 
-0

.1
0 

20
23

 
6,

97
4 

22
,8

90
 

12
.3

4%
 

20
24

 
7,

42
9 

21
4,

85
2,

45
6 

22
,7

74
 

-0
.5

1%
 

.....
. ~
 

IR
V

IN
G

T
O

N
 T

O
W

N
S

H
IP

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S
 

LA
S

T
 T

E
N

 F
IS

C
A

L 
Y

E
A

R
S

 
U

n
a

u
d

ite
d

 

T
e

a
ch

in
g

 
P

u
p

il/
T

ea
ch

er
 R

at
io

 
S

ta
ff

 
E

le
m

en
ta

ry
 

M
id

d
le

 
H

ig
h

 S
ch

o
o

l 

57
0 

12
 

12
 

12
 

56
1 

11
.3

8 
11

.8
7 

11
.9

4 
53

2 
14

 
11

 
12

 
54

0 
15

 
13

 
12

 
54

9 
15

 
14

 
12

 
57

6 
13

 
13

 
13

 
49

9 
14

 
16

 
14

 
58

3 
13

 
11

 
14

 
48

3 
14

 
15

 
12

 
53

8 
14

 
12

 
15

 

J..
17

 

A
ve

ra
g

e 
A

ve
ra

g
e 

%
C

h
a

n
g

e
 

D
ai

ly
 

D
ai

ly
 

A
ve

ra
g

e 
S

tu
d

e
n

t 
E

n
ro

llm
e

n
t 

A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 
D

ai
ly

 
A

tt
en

d
an

ce
 

(A
D

E
) 

(A
D

A
) 

E
n

ro
ll

m
en

t 
~
 

6,
87

5 
6,

38
1 

1.
96

 
92

.8
%

 
6,

42
9 

6,
03

8 
-6

.4
8 

93
.9

%
 

6,
82

3 
6,

39
3 

6.
12

 
93

.7
%

 
6,

92
1 

6,
52

1 
1.

44
 

94
.2

%
 

7,
07

4 
6,

46
0 

2.
21

 
91

.3
%

 
7,

11
7 

6,
85

3 
0.

61
 

96
.3

%
 

6,
40

9 
5,

70
0 

-9
.9

5 
88

.9
%

 
6,

82
3 

6,
39

3 
6.

46
 

93
.7

%
 

6,
82

3 
6,

39
3 

0.
00

 
93

.7
%

 
7,

35
8 

6,
76

5 
4.

82
 

91
.9

%
 



District Buiktiog &lli ~ 

~ 
Augusta Slteet (2007): 

Square Feet 50,346 50,346 
Capacity (Student) 300 300 
Enrollment 313 196 

Berkeley Tenace (1922): 
Square Feet 89,663 50,663 
Capacity (Student) 498 498 
Enrollment 457 429 

Rita L. C>Nens Steam Academy (1909): 
Square Feet (Renovated. 2022) 58,200 58.200 
capacity (Student) 465 485 

Enrolment 315 306 
Chancellor Avenue (1914): 

Square Feet 70,880 70.880 
Capacity (StudenO 498 498 
Enrollment 470 483 

Aorence Avenue (1899): 
Square Feel 89,910 69,910 
Capacity (Student) 525 525 
Enrollment 608 618 

Grove Street (1904): 
Square Feet 91,119 91,199 
Capacity (Student) 492 492 
Enrollment 461 412 

Madison Avenue (2019): 
Square Feel 41,272 82,756 
Capacity (Student) 469 469 

Entollmenl 
Mount Vernon (1909): 

Square Feet 94,105 94,105 
Capacity (Studenl) 662 662 
Enrollment 576 457 

University Elementary (1924): 
Square Feet 113,075 113,075 
Capacity (Studenl) 570 570 
Enrollment 545 462 

Thurgood Mar$1lall (1994): 
Square Feel 81,812 81,812 
Capacity (Student) 636 636 
Enrollment 460 408 

Junior High Schoof 
Union Avenue (1931): 

Square Feet 147,303 147,303 
capacity (Student) 797 797 
Enrollment 650 691 

University Middle (1931 ): 
Square Feet 175,442 175,442 
Capacity (Student) 738 738 
Enrollment 834 883 

Senior High School 
ll'Yington High School (1926): 

Square Feet 284.935 221,136 
Capacity (Student) 1.752 1,752 
Enrollment 1.384 1,300 

•• (School Closed) 

Source: Districl Facilities Office 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHOOL BUILDING INFORMATION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

Zill 

50,346 50,346 50.346 
300 300 300 
315 234 399 

50,883 50,663 50,663 
498 498 498 
497 480 396 

58,200 58,200 58,200 
465 465 498 
315 302 55 

70.880 70,880 70,880 
498 498 498 
485 480 548 

69,910 69,910 69,910 
525 525 525 
644 651 673 

91,199 91,199 91,199 
492 492 492 
478 416 428 

82,758 82,756 81,830 
469 469 465 

399 

94.105 94,105 94.105 
662 662 662 
524 530 540 

113,075 113,075 133.075 
570 570 570 
505 468 399 

81,.812 81,812 81,812 
636 836 636 
429 422 391 

147.303 147.303 147,303 
797 797 797 
731 730 784 

175,442 175,442 175,442 
738 738 738 
700 779 772 

221,138 221,136 221,136 
1,752 1,752 1,752 
1,337 1,499 1,580 

50,346 
300 
292 

50,663 
498 
354 

58,200 
498 

70,880 
498 
493 

69,910 
525 
636 

91,199 
492 
343 

81,830 
465 
403 

94,105 
662 
507 

113,075 
570 
370 

81,812 
636 
331 

147,303 
797 
780 

175,442 
735 
778 

221,138 
1,752 
1,552 

~ ~ ~ W! 

50,349 50,349 50,349 50,349 
300 300 300 300 
309 311 321 331 

50,663 50,663 50,663 50,663 
498 498 498 498 
351 426 445 455 

68,200 68,200 68,200 68.200 
498 498 498 498 

75 141 151 

70,880 70,880 70.880 70.880 
498 498 498 498 
492 474 466 476 

69,910 69,910 69,910 69.910 
525 525 525 525 
629 637 631 641 

91,199 91,199 91,199 91,199 
492 492 492 492 
376 366 389 399 

81,830 81,830 81,830 81,830 
465 465 465 465 
446 435 492 502 

94,105 94,105 94,105 94,105 
662 662 662 662 
503 517 578 588 

113,075 113,075 113,075 113,075 
570 570 570 570 
355 337 339 349 

81,812 81,812 81,812 81,812 
636 636 636 636 
360 346 389 399 

147,303 147,303 147,303 147,303 
797 797 797 797 
752 728 728 738 

175,442 175.442 175.442 175,442 
738 738 738 738 
774 720 667 677 

221 ,136 221,136 221,136 221 ,136 
1,752 1,752 1,752 1,752 
1,583 1,596 1,615 1,625 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
INSURANCE SCHEDULE 

JUNE 30, 2024 

School Package Policy: 
General Property, Inland Marine and Auto Physical Damage: 

Building, Contents, Coverage Extensions Loss Limit 
Personal Property of Others 
Electronic Processing Equipment and Data and Media 
Valuable Papers 
Fine Arts 
Accounts Receivable 
Newly Constructed or Acquired Property 
Outdoor Property Including Debris Removal 

Personal Property of Officers and Employees of the Insured 
Covered Property at Undescribed Premises 
Pollutant Cleanup and Removal 
Claim Data Expense 
Ordinance or Law • Loss to Undamaged Portion 
Ordinance or Law • Demolltlon 
Extra Expense 
Flood (Excludes Zones A and Zones V) 
Flood (Zones A) 
Flood (Zones V) 
Boiler and Machinery All Coverages Combined, Maximum for Any One Incident 
Boiler and Machinery• Hazardous Substance/Water Damage 
Computer Virus 
limited "Fungus•, Wet Rot and Ory Rot• Direct Damage 
limited "Fungus•, Wet Rot and Dry Rot• Extra Expense 
Expediting Expenses, Boiler and Machinery Only 
UWity Serviced Combined Direct Damage Time Element 

Liabillty Coverages: 
Excess Liability: 

Unaudited 

Bodily Injury and Property Damage, Employee Benefits Liability, Auto Uabirty and Physical 
Damage: 

Per Occurrence 
Aggregate 

Worter's Compensation Coverage: 

Employers Liability 
Cyber Llabillty Coverage 
Educators Legal liability: 

Legal Liability Including Employment Practices: 
Each Claim 
Amual Aggregate 

School Officials Liability 
Education Institution Reimbursement Liability 
Education Institution Liability 
Employment Practices Liability 
Education Crisis Management 

Student Accident and Health: 
A. Student Coverage Excluding Interscholastic Athletics 

All Students Standard Plan - Full Excess with 10 Year Benefit Plan 
Student Dlsablllty 
Accldental Death Benefit 
Accidental Dlsmembennent Benefits 
Exposure and Disappearance Benefit 

B. Athletic Coverage Including All Interscholastic Sports and Senior High School Football 

Voluntary Student Plan 
C. Extended Student Round-the-Clock Coverage 

Voluntary Student Standard Plan with a 5 Year Benefit Period 
Volunteer Accident and Health: 

Maximum Benefit Amount 
Accidental Death and Dismembennent Aggregate 
Accidental Death Benefits 
Accidental Olsmembennent Benefits 

Official Bonds • ABA: 
Selective Insurance 

Official Bonds - Treasurer of School Monies: 
RLI Insurance 

Official Bonds • Business Superintendent - Board Secretary: 
Selective Insurance 

Official Bonds • Comptroller: 
Selective Insurance 

Source. District Records_ 

$ 150,000,000 
100,000 

2,000,000 
2,500,000 

250,000 
2,500,000 

$5,000,000/120 Days 
$250,000/10,000 
Trees & Shrub$ 

100,000 
1,000,000 

100,000 
100,000 

10,000,000 
2,500,000 
2,500,000 

25,000,000 
2,500,000 

Excluded 
75,000,000 

500,000 
100,000 
100,000 

30 Days 
500,000 

1,000,000 

5,000,000 
5,000,000 

Slatulory Llmll 
2,000,000 

Occurrence/ 
Aggregate 
1,000,000 

3,000,000 
3,000,000 

Included 
Included 
Included 
Included 

25,000 

$,1100,000 
1,000,000 

10,000 
20,000 
10,000 

5,000,000 
550,000 

500,000 

250,000 
250,000 

5,000 
10,000 

191,000 

100,000 

191,000 

100,000 

J.20 

Deductible 

25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 

25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
50,000 

500,000 
Excluded 

25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 

S25,000/24 Hours 

250,000 SIR 
250,000 SIR 

500,000 SIR 

100,000 SIR 

25,000 SIR 
25,000 SIR 
50,000 SIR 

100 Primary Excess 
100 Primary Excess 
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SA_.,1UEL KLEIN AND CoMPAN'Y, LLP 
CERTIFIED PU B LIC A CCOU NTANTS 

550 BROA D STREE't', 11T H FLOOR 

N EWA RK, N.J. 07102-9969 
PHONE (973) 624-6100 

FAX (973) 624-6101 

36 WJo::ST ;\IAI!\: S•rm•:Jo:'J', Sl'l'I'f~ aoa 
J<'REEHOLD, N.,J. 07728-221)1 
PHO:-IJo: (782) 780-2600 

FAX (7a2) 780-l0a0 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 
AND ON COMPLIANCE ANO OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

The Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 

Irvington Township School District 
County of Essex 
Irvington, New Jersey 07111 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by 
the Comptroller General of the United States, and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School 
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey, the financial statements of the governmental 
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the 
Irvington Township School District, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2024, and the related notes to the 
financial statements, which collectively comprise the Irvington Township School District's basic financial 
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated January 27, 2025. 

Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Irvington Township 
School District's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the 
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Irvington 
Township School District's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the Irvington Township School District's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements, on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, 
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section 
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in 
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses or significant 
deficiencies may exist that were not identified. 

MEMBERS AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF" CERTIF"IED PUBLIC AccOUNTANTS 

www.samuelk.lein-cpe-rma.com 
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SA.,:lUEL KLEIN AND COMPANY, LLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

550 BROA D STREW!', 11 TH FLOOR 
N S WARK, N.J. 07102•9969 

PHONE (973) 624•6100 
F ,\, X (973) 624·6101 

36 WEST :MA(N STRl-;ET, SUI'('~~ :ma 
1''REEHOLD, N .,J, 07728-22Hl 

PHONE (732) 780•2600 
FAX (732) 780-1030 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM 
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE 

UNIFORM GUIDANCE AND NEW JERSEY 0MB CIRCULAR 15-08 

The Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 

Irvington Township School District 
County of Essex 
Irvington, New Jersey 07111 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program 

Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program 

We have audited the Irvington Township School District's compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements identified as subject to audit in the 0MB Compliance Supplement and New Jersey State 
Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the Irvington 
Township School District's major federal and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2024. The Irvington 
Township School District's major federal and state programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results 
section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

In our opinion, the Irvington Township School District complied, in all material respects, with the types of 
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major 
federal and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2024. 

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America (GAAS); the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States (Government Auditing Standards); the 
audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New 
Jersey; the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), and New 
Jersey's 0MB Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants, and State 
Aid. Our responsibilities under those standards, the Uniform Guidance and New Jersey's 0MB Circular 15-08 
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our report. 

We are required to be independent of the Irvington Township School District and to meet our other ethical 
responsibilities, in accordance with relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the 
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on compliance 
for each major federal and state program. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Irvington 
Township School District's compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above. 

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, 
statutes, regulations, rules and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to Irvington Township 
School District's federal and state programs. 

M£MIIER5 AMERICAN INSTITUTE Of' CtRTIF'IED Pu111.1c ACCOUNTANTS 
www.samuelklein-cpa-rma.com 
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the 
compliance requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an opinion 
on the Irvington Township School District's compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high 
level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, the Office of School 
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey, the Uniform Guidance and New Jersey 0MB 
Circular 15-08 will always detect material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting material 
noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Noncompliance with the 
compliance requirements referred to above is considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, 
individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user of the report on 
compliance about the Irvington Township School District's compliance with the requirements of each major 
federal and state program as a whole. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing 
Standards, the Uniform Guidance and New Jersey 0MB Circular 15-08, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include 
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the Irvington Township School District's 
compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above and performing such other 
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

• Obtain an understanding of the Irvington Township School District's internal control over 
compliance relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the 
Uniform Guidance and New Jersey 0MB Circular 15-08, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Irvington Township School District's internal control over 
compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in internal 
control over compliance that we identified during the audit. 

Report on Internal Control over Compliance 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
or state program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or 
a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility 
that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal or state program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal 
control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 
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1. GENERAL 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

JUNE 30, 2024 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance include federal 
and state award activity of the Irvington Township School District. The School District is defined in Note 1 to 
the District's basic financial statements. All federal and state awards received directly from federal agencies 
and state agencies, as well as federal awards and state financial assistance passed through other 
government agencies is included on the schedule of expenditures of federal awards and state financial 
assistance. 

2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The accompanying Schedules of Expenditures of Awards and Financial Assistance are presented on the 
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are 
presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Note 2 to the 
Board's basic financial statements. The information in these schedules are presented in accordance with the 
requirements of 2 CFR 200-Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements 
for Federal Awards and New Jersey 0MB Circular 15-08, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal 
Grants, State Grants, and State Aidn. Therefore, some amounts presented in these schedules may differ from 
amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of basic financial statements. 

3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. 
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special revenue 
fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant 
agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting revenue is not recognized until the 
subsequent year or when expenditures have been made. 

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the 
exception of the revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the current 
budget year, which is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes payments are not 
recognized until the subsequent budget year due to the state deferral and recording of the one or more June 
state aid payments in the subsequent year. The special revenue fund and capital projects fund are presented 
in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis, which recognizes encumbrances as 
expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. 
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3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

The net adjustment to reconcile from budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $(1,017,898.00) for the general 
fund and $83,432.00 for the special revenue fund. See Note 2 (the Notes to Required Supplementary 
Information) for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the 
general and special revenue funds. Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's 
basic financial statements on a GAAP basis as presented below: 

Federal State Total 

General Fund $ 193,118.90 $ 170,654,866.31 $ 170,847,985.21 
Special Revenue Fund 21,665,791.25 18,898,003.38 40,563,794.63 
Food Service Fund 5,044,296.26 1391607.62 5, 183,903.88 

Total Awards and Financial 
Assistance i 26,903,206.41 i 189,692,477.31 i 216,595,683.72 

4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and 
state financial reports. 

5. SCHOOL-WIDE PROGRAM FUNDS 

School-Wide Programs are not separate Federal programs as defined in Title 2, Code of Federal Regulations 
(CFR), Part 200 (Uniform Guidance); amounts used in School-Wide Programs are included in the total 
expenditures of the program contributing the funds in the Schedule of Expenditure of Federal Awards. The 
following fund by program is included in School-Wide Programs in the District: 

6. OTHER 

Program 

Title I of NCLB 

Amount 

i 2,295,619.70 

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value 
received and current year distributions, respectively. The amount reported as TPAF Pension Contributions, 
Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contributions and TPAF Long-Term Disability Insurance Contributions 
represents the amount paid by the State On-Behalf of the District for the year ended June 30, 2024. TPAF 
Social Security Contributions represent the amount reimbursed by the State for the employer's share of social 
security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2024. In addition, adjustments were 
made for cancellations of encumbrances, refunds and prior accounts payable. 

7. ON-BEHALF PROGRAMS NOT SUBJECT TO STATE SINGLE AUDIT 

On-Behalf State Programs for TPAF Pension Contribution, TPAF Post-Retirement Medical Benefits 
Contributions and TPAF Long-Term Disability Insurance Contributions are not subject to a State single audit. 
The Schedule of State Financial Assistance provides a reconciliation of State financial assistance reported in 
the District's financial statements and the amount subject to State single audit and major program 
determination. 

8. DE MINIMIS INDIRECT COST RATE 

The District has elected to use the 10 percent de minimis indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform 
Guidance. 193 



IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditor's report issued: 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

1) Material weakness(es) identified? 

2) Significant deficiencies identified? 

Noncompliance material to basic financial 
statements noted? 

Federal Awards 

Internal control over major programs: 

1) Material weakness( es) identified? 

2) Significant deficiency(ies) identified? 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for 
major programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported 
in accordance with 2 CFR 200 section .516(a) of the Uniform 
Guidance? 

Identification of major programs: 

AL Number(s) 

84.010A 
84.027 
84.173 

10.555 
10.553 
84.425 
32.009 

FAIN Numbers 

S010A200030 
H027A200100 
H173A200114 

201NJ304N1099 
201NJ304N1099 
S4250200027 
FCC-PCOGP-23-004 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
Type A and Type B Programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

Unmodified 

Yes _✓_ No 

Yes _✓_ None Reported 

Yes ✓ No 

Yes _✓_ No 

Yes _✓_ None Reported 

Unmodified 

Yes _✓_ No 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

Title I Part A 
Individuals with Disabilities - State Grants 
Individuals with Disabilities - Preschool 
Child Nutrition Cluster: 

National School Lunch Program 
School Breakfast Program 

CARES Act/CRRESA ESSER II 
Energy to Connect 

$750,000.00 

Yes _✓_ No 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 
(Continued) 

Section I • Summary of Auditor's Results 
(Continued) 

State Financial Assistance 

Internal control over major programs: 

1 ) Material weakness( es) identified? 

2) Significant deficiencies identified that are not 
considered to be material weaknesses? 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for 
major programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with NJOMB Circular Letter 
15-08 and 04-04 as applicable?? 

Identification of Major Programs: 

State Grant Number{s) Name of State Program 

Equalization Aid 
Preschool Education Aid 
Adjustment Aid 

Yes _✓_ No 

Yes _✓_ None Reported 

Unmodified 

Yes _✓_ No 

24-495-034-5120-078 
24-495-034-5120-086 
24-495-034-5120-085 
24-495-034-5094-003 
24-495-034-5120-089 
24-495-034-5120-084 

Reimbursed TPAF Social Security 
Special Education Categorical Aid 
Security Aid 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
Type A and Type B Programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

$3.000.000.00 

Yes _✓_ No 
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IRVINGTGON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 
(Continued) 

Section II - Financial Statement Findings 

NONE 

Section Ill - Federal Award and State Financial Assistance Findings: 

Federal Awards 

NONE 

State Awards 

NONE 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

NONE 

K-7 
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